STATE OF NEW YORK
PUBLIC HEALTH AND HEALTH PLANNING COUNCIL

COMMITTEE DAY

AGENDA

July 21, 2016
10:00 a.m.

Empire State Plaza, Concourse Level
Meeting Room 6, Albany

. JOINT MEETING OF THE HEALTH PLANNING COMMITTEE AND PUBLIC
HEALTH COMMITTEE

Dr. Jo Ivey Boufford, Chair, Public Health Committee
Dr. John Rugge, Chair, Health Planning Committee

Working to Achieve the Triple Aim: NYS Health Reform Updates on Integrating Primary Care
and Behavioral Health and Advancing Primary Care to Include Focus on Public Health and Social
Determinants of Health

1. COMMITTEE ON HEALTH PLANNING

Dr. John Rugge, Chair, Health Planning Committee

Request for Stroke Center Designation Exhibit # 1

Applicant

Staten Island University Hospital — South Campus

1. COMMITTEE ON ESTABLISHMENT AND PROJECT REVIEW

Peter Robinson, Chair

A. Applications for Construction of Health Care Facilities/Agencies
Acute Care Services — Construction Exhibit # 2
Number Applicant/Facility
1. 161202C Hospital for Special Surgery
(New York County)
2. 161246 C Long Island Jewish Medical Center
(Queens County)
3. 161272C Memorial Hospital for Cancer and Allied Diseases

(Nassau County)



4. 161298 C New York Presbyterian Hospital — New York Weill
Cornell Center

(New York County)
5. 161369 C Richmond University Medical Center
(Richmond County)
Ambulatory Surgery Centers - Construction Exhibit # 3
Number Applicant/Facility
1. 161148C Southside Hospital
(Suffolk County)
2. 161315C Garden City Surgi Center
(Nassau County)
Diagnostic and Treatment Centers - Construction Exhibit # 4
Number Applicant/Facility
1. 161328C Columbia University Health Care Inc.
(New York County)
B. Applications for Establishment and Construction of Health Care Facilities/Agencies
Ambulatory Surgery Centers - Establish/Construct Exhibit #5
Number Applicant/Facility
1. 161170B Port Jefferson ASC, LLC d/b/a Port Jefferson

Ambulatory Surgery Center
(Suffolk County)

2. 161175E Mohawk Valley Endoscopy Center
(Oneida County)

3. 161220E Surgical Specialty Center of Westchester
(Westchester County)

4. 161234 B Hudson Yards Surgery Center, LLC
(New York County)

5. 161332E EMUSC, LLC d/b/a EMU Surgical Center
(Queens County)



Diagnostic and Treatment Centers - Establish/Construct Exhibit # 6

Number Applicant/Facility
1. 161093 E Third Avenue Imaging LLC
(Bronx County)
2. 161167 B Alegria Operations LLC d/b/a Alegria Health & Wellness
(Bronx County)
Dialysis Services - Establish/Construct Exhibit # 7
Number Applicant/Facility
1. 161203 B Beachview Dialysis Center, LLC
(Queens County)
Residential Health Care Facilities - Establish/Construct Exhibit # 8
Number Applicant/Facility
1. 152212 E Surge Rehabilitation and Nursing LLC
(Suffolk County)
2. 152211 E Quantum Rehabilitation and Nursing LLC
(Suffolk County)
3. 161185E Cedar Manor Acquisition 1 LLC d/b/a Cedar Manor
Nursing & Rehabilitation Center
(Westchester County)
4. 161200 E Kennedy Pavilion RH LLC d/b/a The Pavilion at
Queens for Rehabilitation & Nursing
(Queens County)
5. 161279E IR Operations Associates LLC d/b/a Granville Center

for Rehabilitation and Nursing
(Washington County)

Certified Home Health Agency - Establish/Construct Exhibit # 9
Number Applicant/Facility
1. 161036 E Tender Loving Care, an Amedisys Company

(Nassau County)

2. 161245E Dominican Sisters Family Health Services, Inc.
(Westchester County)
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C. Home Health Agency Licensures

Home Health Agency Licensures Exhibit # 10

Changes of Ownership

Number

152124 E

161006 E

161111 E

161222 E

161281 E

D. Certificates

Applicant/Facility

Core Care, LLC
(Bronx, Queens, Kings, Richmond, Nassau, and
New York Counties)

Boulevard ALP LHCSA Operations, LLC

d/b/a Boulevard Home Care Associates

(Queens, Nassau, Kings, Richmond, New York and
Bronx Counties)

Crown of Life Care NY, LLC
(Bronx, Queens, Kings, Richmond, Nassau and
New York Counties)

Marabi Homecare Agency, Inc.

d/b/a First Class Home Health Care of New York
(Bronx, Kings, Nassau, New York, Queens and
Richmond Counties)

Life Quality Homecare Agency, Inc.
(Kings, Bronx, Queens, Richmond and New York
Counties)

Exhibit # 11

Certificate of Amendment of the Certificate of Incorporation

Applicant

1. RU System, Inc.

Certificate of Dissolution

Applicant

1.  Cabrini Center for Nursing and Rehabilitation, Inc.

2.  Tioga Healthcare Facility, Inc.

3. Tioga Nursing Facility, Inc.



4.  Sisters of Charity Health Care System Nursing Home, Inc.
5. St. Jerome’s Health Services Corporation d/b/a Holy Family Home

6.  Bishop Francis J Mugavero Center for Geriatric Care, Inc.

Certificate of Assumed Name

Applicant

1. Beth Israel Medical Center



BFA Attachment A - CON 161202

New York Society for the Relief of the Ruptured and
Crippled, Maintaining the Hospital for Special Surgery

Consolidated Statements of Financial Position

December 31
2015 2014
(In Thousands)

Assets
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 89,867 $ 72,926
Receivables:
Patient care, less allowance for doubtful accounts
(2015 - $11,530; 2014 - $9,560) 94,286 86,147
Insurance claims receivable 17,138 21,555
Other 18,413 17,633
Total receivables 129,837 125,335
Investments 391,631 353,699
Inventories 8,157 7,133
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 5,812 5,153
Pledges receivable 13,589 12,129
Assets limited as to use 8,131 10,504
Due from affiliates — net 10,582 11,624
Total current assets 657,606 598,503
Insurance claims receivable, net of current portion 61,384 59,507
Other noncurrent assets 9,475 8,810
Due from affiliates — net 11,071 11,072
Pledges receivable 22,361 21,510
Deferred financing costs, less accumulated amortization
(2015 - $7,405; 2014 — $8,594) 5,651 6,376
Assets limited as to use 79,335 112,809
Long-term investments 106,027 98,735
Interest in The Hospital for Special Surgery Fund, Inc. 38,331 30,240
Property, plant and equipment — net 491,065 411,349

Total assets $ 1,482,306 $ 1,358,911




BFA Attachment A - CON 161202

December 31
2015 2014
(In Thousands)

Liabilities and net assets
Current liabilities:

Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 64,271 $ 60,328
Accrued salaries and related liabilities 38,808 33,130
Current portion of long-term debt 39,852 31,557
Due to third-party payors — net 3,125 3,649
Insurance claims liabilities 17,138 21,555
Other current liabilities 23,030 24,692
Total current liabilities 186,224 174,911
Long-term debt 278,411 279,268
Insurance claims liabilities, net of current portion 61,384 59,507
Other noncurrent liabilities, including accrued retirement
benefits and due to third-party payors — net 153,753 143,547
Total liabilities 679,772 657,233

Commitments and contingencies

Net assets:
Unrestricted:
Unrestricted 497,904 419,720
Designated for quasi-endowment 3,719 3,719
Noncontrolling interest in subsidiary 1,765 —
Total unrestricted 503,388 423,439
Temporarily restricted:
Specific purpose 56,166 53,103
Plant replacement and expansion 42,851 43,974
Research 76,251 66,595
Total temporarily restricted 175,268 163,672
Permanently restricted 123,878 114,567
Total net assets 802,534 701,678

Total liabilities and net assets $ 1,482,306 $ 1,358,911
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New York Society for the Relief of the Ruptured and
Crippled, Maintaining the Hospital for Special Surgery

Consolidated Statements of Operations and Changes in Net Assets

Year Ended December 31
2015 2014
(In Thousands)

Operating revenue

Net patient service revenue $ 820,689 $ 759,497
Other operating revenue 145,138 129,554
Net assets released from restrictions for operations 16,343 17,374
Total operating revenue 982,170 906,425
Operating expenses

Salaries and wages 387,836 358,290
Employee benefits 120,132 111,849
Supplies and other 325,973 310,909
Interest expense 8,201 9,697
Depreciation and amortization 54,417 53,696
Bad debt expense 8,821 8,517
Total operating expenses 905,380 852,958

Operating income before research operations, change in
unrestricted interest in The Hospital for Special Surgery
Fund, Inc., bequest and operating loss attributable to

noncontrolling interest in subsidiary 76,790 53,467
Research operations:

Net assets released from restrictions for research operations 31,813 29,348

Operating expenses, including depreciation

(2015 - $3,186; 2014 — $2,028) 39,006 34,385

Net research operations (7,193) (5,037)
Change in unrestricted interest in The Hospital for

Special Surgery Fund, Inc. 8,091 2,671
Bequest 6,748 33,445
Operating income before operating loss attributable to

noncontrolling interest in subsidiary 84,436 84,546
Operating loss attributable to noncontrolling

interest in subsidiary 807

Operating income 85,243 84,546
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Northwell Health, Inc.
(Formerly, North Shore-Long Island Jewish Health System, Inc.)

Consolidated Statements of Financial Position
(In Thousands)

December 31

2015 2014
Assets
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 432829 $ 194,570
Marketable securities and other investments 1,844,892 1,905,161
Accounts receivable for services to patients, net of allowance for doubtful
accounts of $94,700 in 2015 and $91,200 in 2014 876,130 774,831
Accounts receivable for physician activities, net 111,902 74,058
Assets limited as to use, current portion 101,683 104,566
Pledges receivable, current portion 35,097 36,129
Insurance claims receivable, current portion 71,068 83,268
Other current assets 207,968 172,369
Total current assets 3,681,569 3,344,952
Assets limited as to use, net of current portion 1,508,032 1,365,666
Pledges receivable, net of current portion 91,090 101,423
Property, plant and equipment, net 4,315,166 3,762,104
Insurance claims receivable, net of current portion 278,530 312,169
Other assets 264,340 125,240
Total assets $ 10,138,727 $ 9,011,554
Liabilities and net assets
Current liabilities:
Short-term borrowings $ 110,218 $ 110,218
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 733,653 607,224
Accrued salaries and related benefits 625,383 595,405
Current portion of capital lease obligations 3,138 5,902
Current portion of long-term debt 55,613 55,357
Current portion of insurance claims liability 71,068 83,268
Current portion of malpractice and other insurance liabilities 101,720 81,344
Current portion of third-party payer structured liabilities 4,346 4,346
Current portion of estimated payable to third-party payers 235,768 247,935
Total current liabilities 1,940,907 1,790,999
Accrued retirement benefits, net of current portion 782,972 706,145
Capital lease obligations, net of current portion 171,888 196,582
Long-term debt, net of current portion 2,199,401 1,822,743
Insurance claims liability, net of current portion 278,530 312,169
Malpractice and other insurance liabilities, net of current portion 881,794 758,983
Third-party payer structured liabilities, net of current portion 8,303 13,266
Other long-term liabilities 635,892 577,276
Total liabilities 6,899,687 6,178,163
Commitments and contingencies
Net assets:
Unrestricted 2,710,921 2,340,552
Temporarily restricted 363,573 357,127
Permanently restricted 164,546 135,712
Total net assets 3,239,040 2,833,391

Total liabilities and net assets $ 10,138,727 $ 9,011,554




Northwell Health, Inc.

Consolidated Statements of Operations
(In Thousands)

Operating revenue:

Net patient service revenue

Physician practice revenue

Provision for bad debts

Total patient revenue, net of provision for bad debts

Other operating revenue

Health insurance premium revenue

Net assets released from restrictions used for operations
Total operating revenue

Operating expenses:
Salaries
Employee benefits
Supplies and expenses
Depreciation and amortization
Interest

Total operating expenses

Excess of operating revenue over operating expenses

Non-operating gains and losses:
Investment income

Change in net unrealized gains and losses and change in value of equity

method investments

Change in fair value of interest rate swap agreements designated as derivative

instruments
Loss on refunding and redemption of long-term debt

Contributions received in the acquisitions of Phelps Memorial Hospital and

Northern Westchester Hospital
Gain from acquired interest in Optum360
Other non-operating gains and losses
Total non-operating gains and losses

Excess of revenue and gains and losses over expenses

Net assets released from restrictions for capital asset acquisitions
Change in fair value of interest rate swap agreements designated as cash flow

hedges
Loss of fair value of endowment corpus
Pension and other postretirement liability adjustments
Other changes in net assets
Increase (decrease) in unrestricted net assets

BFA Attachment A
CON 161246

(Formerly, North Shore-Long Island Jewish Health System, Inc.)

Year Ended December 31

2015 2014
6,962,767 $ 6,078,845
1,125,838 961,772
(110,265) (103,871)
7,978,340 6,936,746
457,612 367,374
228,427 85,808
58,276 45,119
8,722,655 7,435,047
4,319,212 3,816,925
1,100,101 947,744
2,724,420 2,156,716
384,206 331,036
105,018 95,113
8,632,957 7,347,534
89,698 87,513
62,205 100,817
(112,700) (24,354)
790 841
(56,975) -
259,807 -
115,600 -
(10,981) 25,967
257,746 103,271
347,444 190,784
7,696 27,136
1,289 1,310
(608) -
18,131 (359,743)
(3,583) (27,340)
370369 $  (167,853)
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BFA Attachment B - CON 161272

Memorial Sloan Kettering Cancer Center
and Affiliated Corporations

Combined Balance Sheets

December 31

2015 2014
Assets (In Thousands)
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 422,330 $ 346,721
Short-term investments — at fair value Accounts 242,956 243,295
receivable, less allowance for doubtful accounts
(2015 — $37,987; 2014 — $35,284) 613,285 575,829
Pledges, trusts and estates receivable 173,069 184,656
Other current assets 100,304 87,900
Total current assets 1,551,944 1,438,401
Noncurrent assets:
Assets whose use is limited:
Investments in marketable securities — at fair value:
Construction, debt service and repair reserve funds 56,224 99,672
Captive insurance funds 52,589 46,935
Employee benefit funds 74,160 72,342
Total investments in marketable securities whose use is limited 182,973 218,949
Investments — at fair value 3,284,853 3,416,601
Investments internally designated for major capital projects 1,012,953 829,744
Investments in nonmarketable securities at cost 79,500 82,277
Property and equipment — net 3,013,202 2,501,314
Mortgages and other loans receivable 30,538 29,897
Pledges, trusts and estates receivable 375,998 405,563
Other noncurrent assets 60,060 40,522
Total noncurrent assets 8,040,077 7,524,867
Total assets 3 9,592,021 $ 8,963,268
Liabilities and net assets
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable $ 389,834 $ 304,613
Accrued expenses 287,229 294,503
Current portion of long-term debt 47,185 41,920
Total current liabilities 724,248 641,036
Noncurrent liabilities:
Long-term debt, less current portion 2,476,950 1,984,365
Other noncurrent liabilities 856,860 971,459
Total liabilities 4,058,058 3,596,860
Net assets:
Unrestricted:
Undesignated 4,020,547 3,828,603
Board-designated 174,335 184,480
Total unrestricted 4,194,882 4,013,083
Temporarily restricted 734,851 765,065
Permanently restricted 604,230 588,260
Total net assets 5,533,963 5,366,408
Total liabilities and net assets 3 9,592,021 $ 8,963,268




BFA Attachment B - CON 161272

Memorial Sloan Kettering Cancer Center
and Affiliated Corporations

Combined Statements of Unrestricted Activities

Year Ended December 31
2015 2014
(In Thousands)

Undesignated operating revenues

Hospital care and services $ 2309175 $ 2,102,081
Medical practice 500,638 458,376
Grants and contracts 234,402 229,562
Contributions 137,538 168,797
Net assets released from restrictions 129,528 103,112
Royalty income 197,885 162,710
Other income 66,032 62,643
Investment returns allocated to operations 90,648 87,917
Transfer of Board-designated annual royalty annuitization 9,639 15,885
Total operating revenues 3,675,485 3,391,083
Operating expenses
Salaries and wages 1,340,706 1,211,068
Physicians’ practice compensation 189,395 175,357
Employee fringe benefits 457,287 396,052
Purchased supplies and services 713,409 661,194
Pharmaceuticals 459,058 401,407
Depreciation and amortization 232,866 217,342
Provision for bad debts and regulatory assessments 64,194 35,859
Interest 49,401 50,147
Total operating expenses 3,506,316 3,148,426
Income from operations 169,169 242,657
Nonoperating income and expenses, net
Net assets released from restrictions for capital purposes 22,605 7,600
Investment returns, net of allocation to operations and transfers to temporarily

restricted net assets (84,170) 105,502
Other nonoperating income and expenses, net (94,747) (36,562)
Total nonoperating income and expenses, net (156,312) 76,540
Increase in unrestricted net assets before change in postretirement benefit obligation

to be recognized in future periods and Board-designated activities 12,857 319,197
Board-designated
Investment (loss) income and other additions (506) 1,915
Transfer of annual royalty annuitization (9,639) (15,885)
Decrease in Board-designated (10,145) (13,970)
Increase in unrestricted net assets before change in postretirement benefit obligation

to be recognized in future periods 2,712 305,227
Change in postretirement benefit obligation to be recognized in future periods 179,087 (224,587)
Increase in total unrestricted net assets $ 181,799 $ 80,640

See notes to combined financial statements.






CON#161298

BFA Attachment A
The New York and Presbyterian Hospital
Consolidated Statements of Financial Position
December 31
2015 2014
(As Adjusted)
(In Thousands)
Assets
Current assets:
Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 276,147 $ 217,863
Short-term investments , 1,175,753 1,127,485
Total cash, cash equivalents and su..t-term investments 1,451,900 1,345,348
Patient accounts receivable, less allowance for
uncollectibles (2015 - $252,638; 2014 - $225,754) 659,763 605,987
Other current assets 142,535 96,598
Assets limited as to use ~ current portion - 43,502 43,502
Professional liabilities insur~rre recoveries receivable ahd related
deposit — current portion | 71,745 66,362
Beneficial interest in net assets held by related
organizations — current portion; 73,635 78,699
Due from related organizations — net 72 -
Total current assets ' 2,443,152 2,236,496
Assets limited as to use — noncurrent 2,359,209 1,762,497
Property, buildings, and equipment — net - 3,080,559 2,685,591
Other noncurrent assets — net 20,953 15,056
Professional liabilities insurance recoveries receivable and
related deposit — noncurrent : 201,672 178,564
Beneficial interest in net assets held by related
organizations — noncurrent 1,659,973 1,698,169

Total assets $ 9,765,518 $ 8,576,373




Liabilities and net assets

Current liabilities:
Long-term debt — current portion
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Accrued salaries and related liabilities
Pension and postretirement herefit liabilities -

current portion ¢

Professional liabilities and other — current portion
Other current liabilities
Due to related organizations — net

Total current liabilities

Long-term debt .

Professional liabilities and other
Pension liability

Postretirement benefit liabititv
Deferred revenue :

Other noncurrent liabilities
Total liabilities

Commitments and contingencies

Net assets:
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted:
NYP/Lawrence Hospital
NYP/Hudson Valley
NYP/Queens
Held by related organizations
Total temporarily restricted
Permanently restricted;
NYP/Lawrence Hospital
NYP/Hudson Valley
NYP/Queens
Held by related organizations
Total permanently restricted
Total net assets
Total liabilities and net assets

CON#161298
BFA Attachment A(Continued)

December 31
2015 2014

(As Adjusted)
(In Thousands)

$ 72,300 $ 84,180

480,644 473,669
256,030 225,226
16,822 12,834
81,264 72,520
192,266 167,013
5,697

1,099,326 1,041,139

1,931,625 1,182,204

437,370 414,301
330,090 321,471
50,602 55,815
2,266 2,985
398,535 405,424

4,249,814 3,423,339

3,749,026 3,341,999

14,136 18,675
1,543 ~
1,927 1,708

1,486,642 1,527,247

1,504,248 1,547,630

4,684 4,684

1,675 —

9,105 9,100
246,966 249,621
262,430 263,405

5,515,704 5,153,034

$ 9,765,518 $ 8,576,373




CON#161298
BFA Attachment A(Continued)

The New York and Presbyterian Hospital

Consolidated Statements of Operations

Year Ended December 31
2015 2014
(As Adjusted)

{in Thousands)
Operating revenues )

Net patient service revenue $ 5739444 3§ 5,043,585
Provision for bad debts, (119,286) {70,887}
Net patient service revenue, less provision for bad debts 5,620,158 4,972,698
Other revenue 308,059 290,044
Total operating revenues 5,928,217 5,262,742
Operating expenses

Salaries and wapges 2,716,382 2,419,523
Employee benefits , 755,906 686,593
Supplies and other expenses 1,847,697 1,588,439
Interest and amortization of deferred financing fees ’ 77,800 55,556
Depreciation and amortization 304,040 286,753
Total operating expenses ' 5,701,825 5,036,864
Operating income 226,392 225,878
Investment (loss) return (26,039) 70,296

Excess of revenues over expenses before inherent contribution of
unrestricted net assets received in the acquisitions of

NYP/Lawrence Hospital and NYP/Hudson Valley 200,353 296,174
Inherent contribution of unrestricted net assets received

in the acquisition of NYP/Lawrence Hospital . - 82,218
Inherent contribution of unrestricted net assets received

in the acquisition of NYP/Hudson Valley 102,818 —
Excess of revenues over expenses 303,171 378,392

Other changes in unrestricted net assets:

Net asset transfer to related party (824) -
Net assets released from restrictions for the purchase of fixed assels 5,397 137
Deed of property, building and equipment to Royal Charter

Properties, Inc. (10,748) (16,160)
Distributions from New York-Presbyterian Fund, Inc.

for the purchase of fixed assets 105,460 83,186
Change in pension and postretirement beuc.t liabilities to

be recognized in future periods 4,571 (231,075)

Change in unrestricted net assets $§ 407,027 § 214,480




Richmond Unlversity Medical Center

‘Consolidaled Balance Sheet
December 31, 2015 and 2014

Assels

Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable:

Patients, net of estimaled allowance for doubtiul
accounts of $22,418,000 in 2015 and
$22,801,000 in 2014

Other

Current portion of insurance recoveries receivable
Due from Staten Island University Hospital
tnventories of drugs and supplies

Prepaid expenses and other current assels

Total current assels
Property and Equipment, Net
Other Assets, Netl
Pledges Receivable, Net

Insurance Recoveries Receivable

Total assets

2015 2014
§ 45569,541 § 41,500,528
33,066,791 29,738,220
8,382,584 7,322,325
5,376,448 5,241,085
- 6,116,621
5,544,524 4,747,720
1,058,330 762,127
09,049,218 95,437,536
51,816,445 43,359,247
743,746 921,495
1,869,763 -
10,863,170 12,220,768
§ 164,442,342 3 151,939,046

Liabiiities and Net Assets

Current Liabiiities

Bomowings under revolving loan agreement

Cumrent portion of long-term debt

Accounts payable and accrued expenses

Current portion of eslimated insuranca claims llability
Accrued amployee liabllities

Eslimated third-party payor settlements

Deferrad revenue

Total current liabllities
Long-Term Debt
Estimated Third-Party Payor Settlements

Estimated Insurance Claims Liability

Accrued Pension Costs

Other Liabilities
Total liabilities
Net Assets
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted
Pamanently restricied
Tolal net assels

Tolal liabilities and net assels

2015 2014
$ 2000000 $ 3,600,000
2,878,823 2,515,130
23,836,855 24,008,337
5,376,448 5,241,095
11,164,802 10,592,168
1,898,515 448,660
583,621 710,284
47,739,264 46,515,675
9,134,333 8,960,784
18,623,607 17,874,013
21,505,793 20,964,382
17,647,076 16,922,036
413,342 216,726
115,063,415 111,453,616
44,178,003 35,013,220
4,856,277 1,127,563
344,647 344,647
49,378,027 40.485.430

$ 164,442,342

$ 151,939,046

69¢T91#NOD
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Richmond University Medical Center

CON#161369

BFA Attachment A(Continued

‘Consoiidated Statement of Operations
Years Ended December 31, 2015 and 2014

Unrestricted Revenue, Gains, and Other Support
Patient service revenue (net of contraclual allowances
and discounts)
Provision for bad debts

Net patient service revenue

Other revenue
Capitation revenue
Net assets released from restrictions, used for operations

Total unrestricted revenue, gains, and other support

Expenses
Salaries, wages and contracted labor
Purchased services and other
Employee benefits
Medical and surgical supplies and drugs
Insurance
Depreciation and amortization
Interest

Total expenses

Operating income befare gain on early termination of capital lease

Gain on Early Termination of Capital Lease, Including $653,882 Gain

on Write-off of Related Assets and Liabilities
Operating income
Grant Revenue Restricted for Debt Restructuring
Interest Income
Revenues in excess of expenses
Pension Liability Adjustment

Net Assets Released from Restrictions, Used
for Property and Equipment

Increase in unrestricted net assets

2015 2014
$ 308,784,213  § 297,796,197
(12,296,724) (14,665,514)
296,487,489 283,130,683
15,196,005 15,474,860
116,731 100,144
127,253 247,218
311,927.478 298,952,905
156,237,971 149,498,905
49,904,169 48,932,408
53,481,285 50,636,314
33,412,591 31,893,133
7,913,752 7,515,838
8,859,754 6,248,355
590,955 993.248
308,400.477 295,718,199
3,527,001 3,234,706
. 183,026
3,527,004 3,417,732
- 4,348,936
182,357 346,024
3,709,358 8,112,682
618,667 (4,831,674)
836,750 4,164,384
$§ 5184783 §  7.445402




CON#161148
BFA Attachment A

Northwell Health, Inc. .
(Formerly, North Shore-Long Island Jewish Health System, Inc.)

Consolidated Statements of Financial Position
(_In Thousands)

December 31
2015 2014
Assets
Current assets; .
Cash and cash equivalents $ 432,829 § 194,570
Marketable securities and other investments 1,844,892 1,905,161
Accounts receivable for services to patients, net of allowance for doubtful
accounts of $94,700 in 2015 and $91,200 in 2014 876,130 774,831
Accounts receivable for physician activities, net 111,902 74,058
Assets limited as to use, current portion 101,683 104,566
Pledges receivable, current portion 35,097 36,129
Insurance claims receivable, current portion 71,068 83,268
Other current assets 207,968 172,369
Total current assets 3,681,569 3,344,952
Assets limited as to use, net of current portion 1,508,032 1,365,666
Pledges receivable, net of current portion 91,090 101,423
Property, plant and equipment, net . 4,315,166 3,762,104
Insurance claims receivable, net of current portion ' 278,530 312,169
Other assets 264,340 125,240
Total assets $ 10,138,727 $§ 9,011,554
Liabilities and net assets
Current liabilities:
Short-term borrowings $ 110,218 § 110,218
Accounts payable and accrued expenses ‘ 733,653 607,224
Accrued salaries and related benefits 625,383 595,405
Current portion of capital lease obligations 3,138 5,902
Current portion of long-term debt 55,613 55357
Current portion of insurance claims liability 71,068 83,268
Current portion of malpractice and other insurance labilities 101,720 81,344
Current portion of third-party payer structured liabilities 4,346 4,346
Current portion of estimated payable to third-party payers 235,768 247,935
Total current liabilities 1,940,907 1,790,999
Accrued retirement benefits, net of current portion i 782,972 706,145
Capital lease obligations, net of current portion ’ 171,888 196,582
Long-term debt, net of current portion 2,199,401 1,822,743
Insurance claims liability, net of current portion 278,530 312,169
Malpractice and other insurance liabilities, net of current portion 881,794 758,983
Third-party payer structured liabilities, net of current portion 8,303 13,266
Other long-term liabilities 635,892 577,276
Total liabilities 6,899,687 6,178,163
Commitments and contingencies
Net assets:
Unrestricted ' 2,710,921 2,340,552
Temporarily restricted 363,573 I57:127
Permanently restricted 164,546 135,712
Total net assets 3,239,040 2,833,391

Total liabilities and net assets $ 10,138,727 $ 9,011,554




CON#161148
BFA Attachment A(Continued)

Northwell Health, Inc.
(Formerly, North Shore-Long Island Jewish Health System, Inc.)

Consolidated Statements of Operations
{In Thousands)

Year Ended December 31

2015 2014
Operating revenue:
Net patient service revenue $ 6,962,767 $ 6078845
Physician practice revenue 1,125,838 961,772
Provision for bad debts (110,265) (103.871)
Total patient revenue, net of provision for bad debts 7,978,340 6,936,746
Other operating revenue 457,612 367,374
Health insurance premium revenue 228,427 85,808
Net assets released {rom restrictions used for operations 58,276 45,119
Total operating revenue 8,722,655 7,435,047
Operating expenses:
Salaries 4,319,212 3,816,925
Employee benefits 1,100,101 947,74+
Supplies and expenses 2,724,420 2,156,716
Depreciation and amortization 384,206 331,036
Interest 105,018 95,113
Total operating expenses 8,632,957 7,347,534
Excess of operating revenue over operating expenses 89,698 R7.513
Non-operating gains and losses:
[nvestment income 62,205 100,817
Change in net unrealized gains and losses and change in value of equity
method investments (112,700) (24,354)
Change in fair value of interest rate swap agreements designated as derivative
mstruments 790 341
Loss on refunding and redemption of long-term debt (56.975)
Contributions received in the acquisitions of Phelps Memorial Hospital and
Northern Westchester Hospital 259,807 =
(iain from acquired interest in Optum360 115,600 -
Other non-operating gains and losses (10,981) 25,967
T'otal non-operating gains and losses 257,746 103.271
Excess of revenue and gains and losses over expenses 347,444 190,784
Net assets released from restrictions for capital asset acquisitions 7,696 27.136
Change in lair value of interest rate swap agreements designated as cash tlow
hedges 1,289 1,310
Loss of fair value of endowment corpus (608)
Pension and other postretirement liability adjustments 18,131 (359.,743)
Other changes in net assets (3,583) (27,340)

Increase (decrease) in unrestricted net assets

o

370,369 S (167.853)
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Mdvanced Surgery Center of Long Island-(opened 6/5/14)

495

North Shore-SurgiCenter

% g Isl%/d Ambulatory Surgery Center

Mewlle Surgery Center

Suffolk uffolk Surgery Center, LLC

1)

Vi

Southside Hospital Endosgopy Extension-EHr o~

C /_M_/ —— South.Shoa Surgery Center ’//
109

Progressiye Surgery Center, L
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Endo Group, LLC Ownership as of 5/12/2016

. Ownership Percentage
Endo Group Direct Members in Phaco as of 5/12/2016
North Shore-L1J Ventures GCSC, LLC 70.00%
Phaco Group LLC 30.00%
Total 100.00%
Physician Owners In Phaco Indirect Ownership of

(*'Indirect Members of Endo™) Endo Group Held by

Each Phaco Physician

Owner

Michael Sable, M.D. 4,45%
Sajid Malik, M.D. 3.08%
Bruce Zagelbaum, M.D. 1.95%
Benjamin Chang, M.D. 1.86%
Thierry Hufnagel, M.D. 1.86%
Marc Werner, M.D. 1.86%
Jonathan Benjamin, M.D. 1.23%
Jason Flicker, M.D. 1.23%
Jodi Luchs, M.D. 1.23%
Mark Stein, M.D. 1.23%
Willy Ky, M.D. 1.03%
Leslie Goldberg, M.D. 1.03%
Alan Marks, M.D. 1.03%
Jordan Garelick, M.D. 0.79%
Michael Borodkin, M.D. 0.77%
Gregory Cowan, M.D. 0.77%
Ted Karl, M.D. 0.77%
Laurence Rubin, M.D. 0.77%
Craig Marcus, M.D. 0.77%
Arnold Prywes, M.D. 0.77%
Robert Rothman, M.D. 0.77%
Joseph Weinstein, M.D. 0.77%
30.0%
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BFA Attachment C
CON 161315

Northwell Health, Inc.
(Formerly, North Shore-Long Island Jewish Health System, Inc.)

Consolidated Statements of Financial Position
(In Thousands)

December 31

2015 2014
Assets
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 432829 $ 194,570
Marketable securities and other investments 1,844,892 1,905,161
Accounts receivable for services to patients, net of allowance for doubtful
accounts of $94,700 in 2015 and $91,200 in 2014 876,130 774,831
Accounts receivable for physician activities, net 111,902 74,058
Assets limited as to use, current portion 101,683 104,566
Pledges receivable, current portion 35,097 36,129
Insurance claims receivable, current portion 71,068 83,268
Other current assets 207,968 172,369
Total current assets 3,681,569 3,344,952
Assets limited as to use, net of current portion 1,508,032 1,365,666
Pledges receivable, net of current portion 91,090 101,423
Property, plant and equipment, net 4,315,166 3,762,104
Insurance claims receivable, net of current portion 278,530 312,169
Other assets 264,340 125,240
Total assets $ 10,138,727 $ 9,011,554
Liabilities and net assets
Current liabilities:
Short-term borrowings $ 110,218 $ 110,218
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 733,653 607,224
Accrued salaries and related benefits 625,383 595,405
Current portion of capital lease obligations 3,138 5,902
Current portion of long-term debt 55,613 55,357
Current portion of insurance claims liability 71,068 83,268
Current portion of malpractice and other insurance liabilities 101,720 81,344
Current portion of third-party payer structured liabilities 4,346 4,346
Current portion of estimated payable to third-party payers 235,768 247,935
Total current liabilities 1,940,907 1,790,999
Accrued retirement benefits, net of current portion 782,972 706,145
Capital lease obligations, net of current portion 171,888 196,582
Long-term debt, net of current portion 2,199,401 1,822,743
Insurance claims liability, net of current portion 278,530 312,169
Malpractice and other insurance liabilities, net of current portion 881,794 758,983
Third-party payer structured liabilities, net of current portion 8,303 13,266
Other long-term liabilities 635,892 577,276
Total liabilities 6,899,687 6,178,163
Commitments and contingencies
Net assets:
Unrestricted 2,710,921 2,340,552
Temporarily restricted 363,573 357,127
Permanently restricted 164,546 135,712
Total net assets 3,239,040 2,833,391

Total liabilities and net assets $ 10,138,727 $ 9,011,554
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Northwell Health, Inc.
(Formerly, North Shore-Long Island Jewish Health System, Inc.)

Consolidated Statements of Operations
(In Thousands)

Year Ended December 31

2015 2014
Operating revenue:
Net patient service revenue $ 6,962,767 $ 6,078,845
Physician practice revenue 1,125,838 961,772
Provision for bad debts (110,265) (103,871)
Total patient revenue, net of provision for bad debts 7,978,340 6,936,746
Other operating revenue 457,612 367,374
Health insurance premium revenue 228,427 85,808
Net assets released from restrictions used for operations 58,276 45,119
Total operating revenue 8,722,655 7,435,047
Operating expenses:
Salaries 4,319,212 3,816,925
Employee benefits 1,100,101 947,744
Supplies and expenses 2,724,420 2,156,716
Depreciation and amortization 384,206 331,036
Interest 105,018 95,113
Total operating expenses 8,632,957 7,347,534
Excess of operating revenue over operating expenses 89,698 87,513
Non-operating gains and losses:
Investment income 62,205 100,817
Change in net unrealized gains and losses and change in value of equity
method investments (112,700) (24,354)
Change in fair value of interest rate swap agreements designated as derivative
instruments 790 841
Loss on refunding and redemption of long-term debt (56,975) -
Contributions received in the acquisitions of Phelps Memorial Hospital and
Northern Westchester Hospital 259,807 -
Gain from acquired interest in Optum360 115,600 -
Other non-operating gains and losses (10,981) 25,967
Total non-operating gains and losses 257,746 103,271
Excess of revenue and gains and losses over expenses 347,444 190,784
Net assets released from restrictions for capital asset acquisitions 7,696 27,136
Change in fair value of interest rate swap agreements designated as cash flow
hedges 1,289 1,310
Loss of fair value of endowment corpus (608) -
Pension and other postretirement liability adjustments 18,131 (359,743)
Other changes in net assets (3,583) (27,340)

Increase (decrease) in unrestricted net assets $ 370,369 $ (167,853)




BFA Attachment D

CON 161315
ENDO GROUP, LLC
DBA GARDEN CITY SURGICENTER
BALANCE SHEET
DECEMBER 31, 2014
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash and Cash Equivalents . ......... .. . . . . i $ 61,343
ACcOMNES Recevable wuaniss v 45 swmmnsnms 54 ¢ v 8 S EEEETAE € § 5 PRERE G E T S 296,430
Prepaid Expenses and Other Current Assets .. ............................ 112.490
TotlCUTEEALIASEEE ; & v oviimaits ¥ o Y4 Ear g 5 5 & & B %5 56 8 5 F s 470,263
PROPERTY AND EQUIRPMEBNT : su sonmmusaas & & 000 Sasadins 5 55 5 5 osgamss s o 689,777
OBRGANIZATION COSTS. ..o nee o bobhmmaiemm s & 5 & v wiimsesses iy & e o s o x5 5o 5.300
TOTAL BSSETS .. . avcosnn v s0r v 5 comacsios @ a s o o sy s § bl 85 1165340
LIABILITIES AND MEMBERS’ EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses . .......... ... ... .. .. ... ..... $ 155,872
Pension Contribition Payablel . .« cucmmemmne s o 2 vomie s sos s 8 e omes o4 99,344
[P to INSUTANEE PEOVIHGEY 550 556 55 farithie 0 008 5 5 55 5 S0 bobrmomid s 5o et S 8 99,988
Total Cutrent LAabilities s s o wo s soenemn i s 58 95 2 6 oemmmes 955 5 8 et s s 355,204
MEMBERS® EQUITY .ovi s vwnvwmmis ss ko s paave i ms § 55 6 6 §E859 % 65 6 6 e deiis 810.136
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND MEMBERS’ EQUITY .................... § 1.165340

See notes to financial statements.
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ENDO GROUP, LLC
DBA GARDEN CITY SURGICENTER
STATEMENT OF INCOME AND MEMBERS’ EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014

NET PATIENT SERVICES REVENUE ... ... ... i $§ 7.606.947
OPERATING EXPENSES:
B T L P e T T Tl L Tl E s T T 2,186,908
DATAICED sicm 553 500 = 5 wrdliis § 4 5 2 iiss 3 5 5 5 & o Fimai 6.8 5 5 5 b & 5 8 5 3 2,310,188
General and ADmINISIrAtiVE .. ...ttt i e i e e 941.362
Total Operating Expenses .. ... ... .. 5.438.458
Income From Operations Before Depreciation and Amortization . .............. 2,168,489
Depreciation and AmMoOrtization . ............ ..ttt 163,112
Inconme From OPEratinns ...cueo s » o o sommmin o 5 5 5 5 & susvimmam 5 &« 5 & o soamsmiee %5 ¢ 5 20 2,005,377

OTHER INCOME (EXPENSE):

Reental IHEomE  uwnmmmsns s 5 5w 3 st 5 & © 4 3 asmraRmn g £ 85 o 8 Ay 3 % 2 8 HE 3.000
Professional Fees - Sale of Company Interest . ............. . i .. (111.409)
Total Qther INCOMECERPENSEY v o s v s 555 5 6 5 099905 5 59 5 § HUErT 2 (108.409)
NETINCOME. . . cosmmmmun s 5 o o 4 ¢ s 5 0 8 @ ¢ onmmmies % 5 % 5 06 5 e & 5 & 2 s 1,896,968
MEMBERS® EQUITY, Beginning ........ ... ... .. .. . i 976,928
CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS . ... e 47,485
DISTRIBUTIONS TO MEMBERS - 5 55 2 5 soemin 45 5 5 5 55 e o 4 2 5 5 £ gabiais (2.111.245)
MEMBERSY BEOUITY, BOAIIE cmmn « « 2 5 5 somcen 5 ¢ 5 € 5 & o s & 5 8 ¥ 5008005 3 A 210 136

See notes to financial statements,



6:01 PM Garden City SurgiCenter

03/03/16
Cash Basis Balance Sheet
As of December 31, 2015
Dec 31, 15
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1101 - Checking - PJ Morgan Chase 366,351.47
Total Checking/Savings 366,351.47
Total Current Assets 366,351.47
Fixed Assets
1800 - Fixed Assets
1810 - Equipment
1811 - O. R. Lighting 20,459.34
1810 - Equipment - Other 920,386.97
Total 1810 - Equipment 940,846.31
1820 - Leasehold Improvements
1821 - Leasehold Improvements-NS 23,501.00
1820 - Leasehold Improvements - Other 990,942.89
Total 1820 - Leasehold Improvements 1,014,443.89
1830 - Furniture & Fixtures 67,638.68
1835 - Office Equipment
1836 - Computer Equipment
1838 - Computer Equipment-NS 74,062.39
1836 - Computer Equipment - Other 137,024.37
Total 1836 - Computer Equipment 211,086.76
1837 - Telephone Equipment 23,005.07
1835 - Office Equipment - Other 45,918.20
Total 1835 - Office Equipment 280,010.03
Total 1800 - Fixed Assets 2,302,938.91
1831 - Furniture & Fixtures-NS 2,739.52
1860 - Accum Depreciation -1,566,531.88
Total Fixed Assets 739,146.55
Other Assets
1700 - Loans & Exchanges -503.39
1950 - Oganization Costs
1955 - Accum Amortization -67,240.87
1950 - Oganization Costs - Other 71,577.33
Total 1950 - Oganization Costs 4,336.46
Total Other Assets 3,833.07

BFA Attachment E
CON 161315

Page 6 of 7



6:01 PM Garden City SurgiCenter
Balance Sheet

03/03/16
Cash Basis

As of December 31, 2015

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities
2310 - Pension Contribution Payable
Total Other Current Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Equity
3900 - *Retained Earnings
3901 - Members Capital-A.S. Earnings
3902 - Members Capital-Phaco Earnings
3903 - Distributions
3904 - NSLIJ - Distribution
3905 - Members Capital Jordan Garelick
Net Income

Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Dec 31, 15

1,109,331.09

-1,389.98

-1,389.98

-1,389.98

-1,389.98

4,299,039.55
-639,530.72
-2,953,361.73
-887,338.08
-589,191.70
-55,455.13
1,936,558.88
1,110,721.07

1,109,331.09

BFA Attachment E
(cont.)
CON 161315

Page 7 of 7



6:03 PM Garden City SurgiCenter

03/03/16 )
Cash Basis Profit & Loss BFA Attachment E
January through December 2015 (cont.)
Jan - Dec 15 CON 161315

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
5100 - Fee For Service Income
5120 - Patient Refunds
5100 - Fee For Service Income - Other

Total 5100 - Fee For Service Income

5125 - Miscellaneous Income
5126 - Medical Records Req/Rebates

Total 5125 - Miscellaneous Income

5200 - Insurance Refunds
5300 - Public Goods Pool

Total Income

Cost of Goods Sold
6100 - Anesthesia Fees
6200 - Medical Equipment
6210 - Machines (sterlizers, defibril)
6211 - Equipment Service
6215 - Repairs
Total 6210 - Machines (sterlizers, defibril)

6220 - Medical Equipment - Other
6230 - Instuments

Total 6200 - Medical Equipment

6300 - Medical Supplies
6310 - Cornea/graft/implant fees
6320 - Laboratory fees
6350 - Linen & Uniforms
6370 - Pharmaceu - Medicine and Drugs
6380 - Other (lenses, catx pk, gloves)
Total 6300 - Medical Supplies

6400 - Medical Waste Disposal
6500 - Patient Transportation
6600 - Transcription Services

Total COGS

Gross Profit

Expense

7000 - General and Administrative

7100 - Professional Fees

-65,999.74
8,433,629.03
8,367,629.29

549.51

549.51

-58,667.67
-67,053.00

8,242,458.13

27,300.00

81,314.05
15,436.84
96,750.89

3,041.50
34,856.55
134,648.94

150,168.95
815.61
17,416.13
121,642.91
2,126,620.08
2,416,663.68

1,027.74
26,596.30
763.49

2,607,000.15

5,635,457.98

Page 1 of 7



6:03 PM
03/03/16
Cash Basis

Garden City SurgiCenter

Profit & Loss

January through December 2015

7110 - Accounting

7115 - Pension Administration Expense
7120 - Consulting

7122 -
7123 -
7124 -
7120 -

Medical Records
Pharmacy

Social Work
Consulting - Other

Total 7120 - Consulting

7130 - Legal

Total 7100 - Professional Fees

7200 - Office Expenses
7210 - Answering Service
7211 - Bank Service Charges
7212 - Dues & Subscriptions
7213 - Credit Card Fees

7215 - Outside Temporary Services
7216 - Licenses & Fees
7220 - Office Supplies

7221 -
7222 -
7220 -

General
Medical records foms & folders

Office Supplies - Other

Total 7220 - Office Supplies

7229 - Other Expense
7229 ¢ - LLC Fees
7229 d - Credit Card Late Fees

7229 e - Collections
7229 f - Shredding
Total 7229 - Other Expense

Total 7200 - Office Expenses

7230 - Shipping & Postage

7231 - Postage (lease,mainten, stamps)

7232 - Shipping (Fedex, Messenger etc)

Total 7230 - Shipping & Postage

7240 - Computers
7241 - INTERNET ACCESS
7243 - Clearinghouse/Billing

7245 - Computer Supplies

7246 - Monthly Computer Support

7247 - Amkai Subscription Fees

Jan - Dec 15

17,200.00
750.00

3,000.00
2,000.00
500.00
25,000.00

30,500.00

36,630.86

85,080.86

2,879.43
1,247.50
6,613.99
22,391.67
64,951.25
5,348.00

30,682.21
12,281.26

9,200.00
52,163.47

3,172.54
67.81
327.97
2,607.04
6,175.36

161,770.67

5,949.67
1,483.80
7,433.47

1,633.74
2,164.55
2,556.89
32,286.62
8,395.23

BFA Attachment E

(cont.)
CON 161315

Page 2 of 7



6:03 PM
03/03/16
Cash Basis

Garden City SurgiCenter

Profit & Loss
January through December 2015

7248 - Offsite Backup
7249 - Computer Training-NS

Total 7240 - Computers

7250 - Payroll Service Fee(time clock)
7260 - Telephone
7270 - Equipment leases

7271 - Equip Leases (copy & fax)
Total 7270 - Equipment leases

7300 - Foods & Gifts
7310 - Food & Beverages
7320 - Gifts

Total 7300 - Foods & Gifts

7500 - Insurance
7510 - Malpractice Insurance
7520 - General Insurance
7530 - Workmen's Compensation
7540 - Unemployment Insurance
7545 - EPLI/D&O & Fiduciary

Total 7500 - Insurance

7600 - Continuing Education
7700 - Occupancy Costs
7710 - Rents
7711 - Rent - Surgery Center
7720 - Utilities
7721 - Heat / Water
7722 - Light & Power
Total 7720 - Utilities

Total 7710 - Rents

7730 - Repairs & Maintenance

7731 - Generator

7732 - General Repairs & Maintenance

7734 - Janitorial Service

7735 - Landscaping

7736 - Rubbish Removal

7737 - Snow Removal

7738 - Exterminator

7739 - Fire/Alarm

7730 - Repairs & Maintenance - Other
Total 7730 - Repairs & Maintenance

Jan - Dec 15

14,561.06
799.00

62,397.09

8,931.93
11,212.13

3,546.65
3,546.65

19,063.03
798.40

19,861.43

33,836.00
6,843.33
15,314.88
39.47
4,844.00
60,877.68

2,725.00

345,670.32

4,492.53
57,274.28
61,766.81

407,437.13

18,737.68
6,168.76
41,147.09
815.86
4,399.31
5,689.18
2,163.06
3,481.42
1,504.94
84,107.30

BFA Attachment E

(cont.)
CON 161315
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6:03 PM Garden City SurgiCenter

03/03/16 .
Cash Basis Profit & Loss BFA Attachment E
January through December 2015 (cont.)
Jan - Dec 15 CON 161315
I
Total 7700 - Occupancy Costs 491,544.43
Total 7000 - General and Administrative 915,381.34
7150 - Mgmt fee-PHACO 75,000.00
7850 - Marketing 4,225.00

8000 - Personnel Costs -
8100 - Personnel Costs

8110 - Salary and Wages

8111 - Payroll-Nursing 1,227,039.04

8112 - Payroll-Office 531,521.80

8113 - Payroll-Insurance 22,207.62

8114 - Payroll-Administration 440,738.92

Total 8110 - Salary and Wages 2,221,507.38
Total 8100 - Personnel Costs 2,221,507.38

8300 - Payroll Tax Expense
7550 - Disability

8340 - DBL -1,374.58

7550 - Disability - Other 1,824.84

Total 7550 - Disability 450.26
8301 - Fica Expense 127,437.06
8302 - Medicare Expense 31,812.86
8310 - FICA/Medicare -0.15
8320 - SUI 17,495.54
8330 - FUTA 7,393.24
Total 8300 - Payroll Tax Expense 184,588.81

8400 - Pension Expense
8401 - Employee 401k Match Expense 21,787.32

Total 8400 - Pension Expense 21,787.32

8500 - Health Insurance

8501 - Medical Insurance 94,734.09

8502 - Dental Insurance -7.72

Total 8500 - Health Insurance 94,726.37

Total 8000 - Personnel Costs - 2,522,609.88
8600 - MTA Commuter Tax 7,459.75
8800 - Management Fee - NS 101,009.53
Total Expense 3,625,685.50

Page 4 of 7



6:03 PM
03/03/16
Cash Basis

Net Ordinary Income

Other Income/Expense
Other Income
9530 - Misc Income
9535 - Rental Income

Total Other Income
Other Expense
9110 - Amortization Expense
9115 - Depreciation Expense
Total Other Expense

Net Other Income

Net Income

Garden City SurgiCenter

Profit & Loss
January through December 2015

Jan - Dec 15

2,009,772.48

0.00
2,750.00

2,750.00

963.60
75,000.00

75,963.60

-73,213.60

1,936,558.88

BFA Attachment E
(cont.)
CON 161315

Page 5 of 7
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Project 161328
BFA Attachment A

The Trustees of Columbia University in the City of New York
Consolidated Statements of Activities
For the Year Ended June 30, 2015, with Comparative 2014 Totals

(in thousands of dollars)

Temporarily Permanently June June
Unrestricted Reswicied Restricted 2015 2014
Opemting nctivilies
Revenucs ond support
Tuition and fees §1,285.957 $1.285,957 51,216,033
Less financial aid grants (324,693) (344.693) (320061}
Net tuition and fees 941,264 941,264 895912
Govermment grants and conwracis:
Direct 566,666 566,666 578,454
Indireet 186,700 186,700 183,371
Private gifis, grants and contracus:
Direet 205,696 $124,763 330,459 327,123
Indirect 22,783 22,783 19,805
Revenua from other educational and
research activities 263773 263,173 253979
Patient cars revenue 1,027,436 1.027,436 937,188
1 i and gains utilized 362,944 159,740 522.684 497,850
Sales and services of auxiliary enicrprises 157.257 157,257 147,512
QOther sourccs 1,865 1.865 1,728
Net assets released fom restrictions 348,973 {348,978)
Total operating revenucs and support 4.085.362 {64.475) 4,020,887 3,842,982
Expenses
Inswruction and educational admini: 1,472,938 1,472,938 1,413,957
Research 538,242 538242 548,249
Patient care expense 830,545 830,345 769,544
Library 66,446 66,446 64,419
Operation and maint=nance of plant 132,100 232,100 209,513
Institwional support 266,544 266,544 213,947
Amxilisry enlerprises 128,770 128,770 126,176
Deprecintion expensa 199,652 199,652 191,984
Interes expense 43,047 43,047 47,162
Other 22.607 22.607 20,408
Total expenses 3.800.891 3,800,891 3.605.779
Chnnge In oet assets from operating activitics 284,471 _(64,475) 219,996 137,203
Noneperating activities
Endowment gifts 5133819 133,819 118,858
Cutrent year realized and uarealized capital
geins (losses) 194,914 145,979 (103) 640,750 1,354,088
Endowment appreciztion wilized (140,840) (255,53%) (396,775) (362.241)
Change in net assets held by CPMC Fund, Inc. (54) 367 (387) (74) 3,961
Change in funds held by others in perpetuity (3,905) (3.905) 24230
Presem value adjustment 10 split-interest agrecinents 151 (22221) 659 (21411) (2.312)
Changes in pension and post setirement obligations (2,143) (2.143) 30328
Reclassification (39.189) 12182 26.707
Change Io nct assets from nonopernting activities 12.839 180.672 156,790 350301 1,166,912
Change [ net assets 297,310 116.197 156,790 570,297 1,404,115
Net assels at inning of year 5,727.139 _4.654,194 2,723479 13,104,812 11,700,697
Net assels at end of Jreriod 56,024,449 $4,770.391 52.880.269 $13.675.109 513.104.812




Project 161328
BFA Attachment A (Cont.)

The Trustees of Columbia University in the City of New York
Consolidated Balance Sheets

At June 30, 2015 and 2014
(in thousands of dollars)

June June
2015 2014
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $804,916 $640,116
Accounts receivable, net:
Government agencies 130,605 127,793
Patient receivables 99,651 79,524
Other 291,549 264,713
Investment income receivable, net 1,709 2,566
Receivable for securities sold 28,997 112,189
Cash and securities held in trust by others 40,488 5
Pledges receivable, net 636,092 762,098
Student loans receivable, net 102,183 99,918
Investments, at fair value 9,624,129 9,259,511
Institutional real cstate 880,921 837,576
Land, buildings, and equipment, net 3,727,688 3,375,792
Other assets 247,958 226,109
Net assets held by CPMC Fund, Inc, 70,442 70,516
Interest in perpetual trusts held by others 183,691 187,596
Total assels $16,871,019 $16,046,022
Liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued expenses $310,946 $277.769
Liabilities for securities purchased 14,011 8,541
Prepaid tuition and other delerred credits 94,081 61,278
Deferred revenue and unamortized bond premium 121,150 102,157
Refundable advances 92,082 91,130
Capital lease abligations 122,680 124,096
Conditional asset relirement obligations 117,750 110,893
Accrued emplayee benefit liabilities 178,892 156,545
Federal student loan funds 79,795 79,652
Actuarial liability for split-interest agreements 53,249 43,302
Bonds and notes payable 1,541,755 1,422,724
Other long-term liabilities 469,519 462,623
Total liabilities 3,195,910 2,941,210
Net assets
Unrestricted 6,024,449 5,727,139
Temporarily restricted 4,770,391 4,654,194
Permanently restricted 2,880,269 2,723,479
Total net assets 13,675,109 13,104,812

Total linbilitics and nct asscts 516,871,019 £16,046,022




Columbia University Health Care, Inc.
Balance Sheet
December 31, 2015 and 2014

ASSETS
Current Assets
Accounts receivable
Other assets
Fixed assets
Total assetfs

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Current liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Due to Columbia University
Total Current Liabilities

Net Assets- unrestricted

Total liabilities and net assets

Project 161328
BFA Attachment B

Unaudited Audited
2015 2014

$ 1354304 $  3.173,000
851,065 1,121,789

$ 2205368 § 4,294,789
$ 367285 § 152,823
1,838,083 4,141,966

$ 2205368 § 4,294789
$ - $ -
$ 2205368 $ 4,294,789

———



Columbia University Health Care, Inc.
Statement of Activities
December 31, 2015 and 2014

Operating Revenues
Patient service revenues (net of contractual allowances)
Provision for bad debt

Net patient services revenues
less provision for bad debt

Operating Expanses
Contracted services
Occupancy

Dental and Laboratory supplies
Other operating expenses

Total operating expenses

Operating loss

Nonoperating revenues
Operating subsidy

Change in unrestricted net assets
Net assets - unrestricted - beginning of year

Net assets - unrestricted -end of year

Project 161328
BFA Attachment B (Cont.)

Unaudited Audited
2015 2014
S 17,381,153 $ 15,273,797.00
" {182,036)
$ 17,381,153 $ 15,091,761.00
12,826,760 12,535,742
4,179,390 4,336,589
5,412,047 4,469,535
2,872,139 2,782,121
25,290,336 24,123,987
(7,909,183) {9,032,226)
7,903,183 9,032,226
S - S -




Project 161328
BFA Attachment B (Cont.)

COLUMBIA UNIVERSITY HEALTH CARE, INC.
BALANCE SHEET

DECEMBER 31, 2014 AND 2013

2014 2013
ASSETS
Current assets
Accounts receivable - net 3 3,173,000 S 1,400,877
Other assets
Fixed assets - net ) 1,121,789 1,474,112
Total assets $ 4,294,789 § 2,874,989
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Current liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 152,823 % 221,648
Due to Columbia University 4,141,966 2,653,341
Total current liabilities 4,294,789 2,874,989

Net assets - unrestricted - -

Total liabilities and net assets $ 4294789 §$ 2,874,989




Project 161328
BFA Attachment B (Cont.)

COLUMBIA UNIVERSITY HEALTH CARE, INC.,

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014 AND 2013

Operating revenues
Patient service revenues (net of contractual
allowances)
Provision for bad debt

Net patient service revenues
less provision for bad debt

Operating expenses
Contracted services ,
Occupancy
Dental and laboratory supplies
Other operating expenses
Total operating expenses

Operating loss

Nonoperating revenues
Operating subsidy (Note 3)

Change in unrestricted net assets
Net assets - unrestricted - beginning of year

Net assets - unrestricted - end of year

2014 2013
15273,797 § 14,724,392
(182,036) (437,766)
15,091,761 14,286,626
12,535,742 12,640,483
4,336,589 4,250,018
4,469,535 5,090,687
2,782,121 2,616,275
24,123,987 24,597,463
(9,032,226)  (10,310,837)
9,032,226 10,310,837




BFA Attachment C

CON 161170
Fga THE JOHN T. MATHER MEMORIAL HOSPITAL
BALANCE SHEET
AUDITED
DECEMBER 31, NOVEMBER 30, DECEMBER 31,
2015 2015 2014
ASSETS
nt is:
Cash and cash equivalenls $ 7,610,297 $ 7,782,845 $ 13,133,527
Investmenis 28,684,138 28,809,713 31,444,081
Accounts recelvabla, net of allowance for uncollectibles
of $10,351,000, $12,751,000 & $16,817,000 (Not= 1) 39,842,028 42,508,833 39,321,963
inventories 9,187,849 8,378,182 7,888,417
Prepald expenses and other current assels 6.532,541 5,733.236 4,114,085
Total current assets 91,838,851 93,210,803 95,899,073
Assals whose use s fimited or
restrictad, net of current portion 23,234,175 23,550,932 30,464,739
Property, plant and equipment, net 92,828,458 £2,368,403 88,801,619
Interest in net assels of JTMHFF Inc 2,520,946 2,854,195 4,686,903
Insurance claims recsivable 19,703,215 19,703,215 15,840,215
Other long term assels 4.227 111 4,238,171 4,371,930

TOTAL ASSETS $ 234,350,758 $ 235,923,725 $ 240,164,479
LIABILITIES and NET ASSETS
Current Liabillties:
Current portion of long-term debt § 3428848 3 3,431,983 $ 3,286,935
Accounis payable 19,279,460 16,710,550 18,476,563
Accrued expensas 6,651,478 4,479,737 7,052,285
Accruad salaries, vacalion and sick pay 10,249,878 14,852,431 8,903,030
7,500,000 6,884,430 8,868,569
A BB N Py P05 Toan G, YELT g
Total current fiabllities 48,053_,829 48,516,708 47,413,807
L.ong-t debt an s Ligbilitles:
Bonds payable, nel of current portion (Nola 4) 34,855,000 35,050,000 37,220,000
Capllal laases, net of current poriion 4,155,858 4,238,518 5,173,578
Noles payable, net of cismrent portlon 217,563 224,018 293,129
Line of credit (Nota3} 2,200,000 2,200,000 1,000,000
Deferred companaaﬂon 918,000 940,121 981,066
T S a o0 o S DB en Salion NABIRY i et hriss OO G BU AR (:4 L E.a76/804]
Accrued llabiliiles-Phase | & Il Interesi Rate Swap 1,767,005 1,975,977 1,582,886
Estknated malpractice liabll 23,363,000 23,363,000 19,728,000
G T S e R e R G T 47,089,767 5385165
Total llabilities 173,253,115 170,574,934 174,221,923
Net Assets:
Unrastricted 53,799,470 57,607,348 59,390,512
Temporarily restricted 7,274,039 7,718,111 5,528,712
Permanently restricted 23,332 23,332 23,332
Total net assats 61,097,641 65,348,791 65,942,556
TOTAL LIABILITIES and NET ASSETS $234,350,758 $235,923,725 $240,184,479




BFA Attachment C

. Cont'd l
i CON 161170
THE JOHN T. MATHER MEMORIAL HOSPITAL
STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES
FOR THE MONTH ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2016
FINANGIAL FINANCIAL ACTUAL ACTUAL
PLAN ACTUAL ACTUAL PLAN YEARTODATE YEAR TO DATE
DEC 2045 DEC 2015 DEC 2014 YEAR TO DATE 2018 2014
$25,214,755 § 26,556,921 $ 26,600,731 NETPATIENT SERVICE REVENUE  §250,072,375 $§305,745,878  $282,186,808
308,802 305,481 288,868 Provision for Bad Debit 3,583,975 3,455,168 3,604,345
NET PATIENT SERVICE REVENUE
24,904,953 26,251,440 26,313,883 LESS PROVISION FOR BAD DEBTS  208,608.400 302,290,508 278,481,463
555,088 1,035,638 358,468 Other Opsrating Revenua (pege8) _ 5,822 800 8,774,431 6,054,183
26,460,041 27,287,076 26,670,322  TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE 282,131,200 _ 300.084.938 284,545,848
OPERATING EXPENSES
12,028,153 12,753,793 11,768,108 Salaries 140,434,300 148,424,763 137,612,888
3,338,892 3,235,103 2,738,819 Fringe Benafits 39,288,700 37,283,035 47,869,393
8,313,046 10,053,258 10,408,600 Supplies and Expanse 96,099,600 107,425,677 92,628,311
1,308,448 1,401,681 1,266,753 Dapreciation 15,418,300 15,760,533 14,085,329
143,687 150,088 76,188 Intarest 1,652,400 1,612,458 781,051
25,129,228 27,593,923 ' 28,258,267  TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 202,883.300 _ 310,508,454 _ 284,168,750
0
330,816 (308,847) 414,088 o (D2 00 BoEe i AA 1 15 B L 3 76,0067
27,708 25,200 24,300 Coffas Shop 325,547 349,497 311,438
45,380, 42,708 32,045 Auwifary, Thiilt & Gifl shops 534,845 548,453 543,007
11,597 {10,269) (12,788) Medical Aris Buliding 138,455 96,008 106,104
47,758 80,271 38,038 Fund Ralsing 750,753 877,763 615,905
- (164,338) 62,662 Interesl mts swap - Phase 2 - 91,928 1,372,442
. - {245,118) Retirement Incentiva Program - ~ 2,133,717
132,453 (28,330) (89.980)  NON OPERATING EXPENSES 1,758,600 1,764,551 5,082,813
NON OPERATING REVENUE
3,178 114,711 10,255  Coatributions & Trust Contribtdion 38,100 157,783 154,530
44,400 36,007 72,886  Investmant Incéma-Fut Pin & Rest 214,700 152,127 258,358
35,109 32,120 41,980 Colfas Shop Income 413,372 484,774 412,025
44,507 43,563 59,448 Auxiliary, Theilt & GH1 shaps 524,068 483,738 531,503
8,256 11,01 12,802 " Renlal Incoma 111,048 75,584 108,888
48,642 80.271 38,038 Reimbursed Fund Ralsing Activities 769,813 877,763 815,905
185,002 317,833 236,480 NON OPERATING REVENUE 2,081,100 2,021,787 2,081,297
SURPLUS (DEFICIT) OF -
383,464 37.316 750,504 REVENUE OVER EXPENSES (457,600)  (1,184,288)  (2,822,420)
%M&ﬁaﬁﬁﬁmmﬁﬁ B T R A N e R A 62
44,534 44,220 Intersst rals swap - Phasd 1 - {52,190) (239,745)
. 124,289 ~  Net aseals relonced from festdictions 37,500 250,167 212,818
= (3,513,445) 849,192 Pension-relatad changas - (3513,445)  (26,887,838)
20,775 8,920 8712 Net a3sel transfars In (oul) 83,100 53,130 465,080
INCREASE (DECREASE) IN
S 404220 $ (3.807.079) § 1090479 UNRESTRICTEDNETASSETS S (337.000) S (5.480.358) § (26,848.679)




BFA Attachment D

CON 161170
Bart Jatferson ASC, LLC
Qrgantzgtiongt Char
and
CLASS AMEMBER CLASS B MEMBER CEASS C MEMBER
Suffaix Surgical Mansgemeant Associates LLC Pl Equilles, LLC John T, Mather Mamaorial Hospito)
{see list below for membars) Robert Camara (50%) Bourd of Trusises
Richard DeHart (50%)
Por Joffarson ASC, ILC

Clagy A Managers Class B Mananer Clgas C Manageny

Hesham Atwa, M.D. Robert Carmera Kavin Murray

Brian McGinley, M.D. Michasl Burghardt

John Sugrue, M.D,

Konneth Roberts

Sufiolk Surgicyl Manepement Assnclates LLC

% Ownerehip in Suffolk Surglcal

Name Manaqement Assoclatos LLC

Hesham Atwa, M D, 52

Vincent Basiics, M.D. 5.260%

Alsy Chitkara, M.D, 5.20%

Nichoias Cralg, M.D. 5.28%

Micheel Fracchia, M.D. 5.26%

Staven Leon, M.D, 5.26%

Frank Lunall, M.D, 5.20%

Safim Matar, M.D. 5 28%

Brian McGlinlay, M.D. §28%

Harim Paracha, M D, 5.20%

Rosel Rana, M.D. 526%

Sumea Sathi, M.O. 5.268%

Maaru Sathl-Welsch, M.D, 5 28%

Richard Savino, M.D. 5 28%

Randall Schrager, M.D. 520%

John Sugrue, M.D. 528%

Charlsa Thompaaon, M.D. 5.26%

John Yu, M.D, 520%

Andrew Zaniou, M.D. 5.28%

TOTAL 100.0%



J AS
ESTABLISH A MULT)-SPECIALTY FREESTANDING AMBULATORY SURGERY CENTER

PROQ FORMA BALANCE SHEET

ASSETS

Cash $1,430,318
Leasehold Improvements $5.867.476
Equipment $4,634.522
TOTAL ASSETS §11,932,314

LIABIL|TIES AND MEMBER EQUITY

LIABILITIES

Capital Loan $6,421,544
Working Capltal Loen 5715158
TOTAL LIABILITIES $9,136,702
MEMBER EQUITY $2,79658692 *
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND

MEMBER EQUITY $11,932,314

‘Includes §784,728 tsnant improvemant allowance from the landiond

Note: Port Jallerson ASC, LLC Is a racenlly formed LLC and has ne assals and labililiss,

BFA Attachment E
CON 161170




BFA Attachment A

CON 161175
MOHAWK VALLEY EC, LLC AND AFFILIATE
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
DECEMBER 31, 2015 AND 2014
2015 2014
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash $ 146,316 $ 343,204
Patient receivables, net 158,131 237,490
Prepaid expenses 123,442 96,419
Other current assets 2,895 2,895
Total current assets 430,784 680,008
PROPERTY:
Land 175,000 175,000
Building 1,835,539 1,835,539
Leasehold improvements 3,424,637 3,415,177
Furniture, fixtures, equipment and software 817,600 779,947
Equipment under capital lease 573,419 573,419
Total 6,826,195 6,779,082
Less: Accumulated depreciation (1,599,186) (1,216,234)
Property, net 5,227,009 5,562,848
LOAN ACQUISITION COSTS, net of accumulated amortization
of $35,296 and $27,826 in 2015 and 2014, respectively 68,509 75,979
$ 5,726,302 $ 6,318,835
LIABILITIES AND MEMBERS' EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Accounts payable $ 27,179 $ 86,223
Due to related parties 28,695 33,412
Accrued expenses 109,491 117,071
Mortgage notes payable - current portion 181,238 172,437
Installment notes payable - current portion 133,407 139,753
Capital lease obligation - current portion 43,451 127,687
Total current liabilities 523,461 676,583
LONG-TERM LIABILITIES, net of current portion:
Mortgage notes payable 2,399,984 2,580,187
Installment notes payable, net of current portion 323,455 456,345
Capital lease obligation, net of current portion - 43,745
Total long-term liabilities 2,723,439 3,080,277
Total liabilities 3,246,900 3,756,860
EQUITY:
Members' equity 1,794,339 1,868,125
Noncontrolling interest 685,063 693,850
Total Equity 2,479,402 2,561,975

$ 5,726,302 $ 6,318,835




BFA Attachment A (cont.)

CON 161175
MOHAWK VALLEY EC, LLC AND AFFILIATE

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME AND MEMBERS' EQUITY
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2015 AND 2014

2015 2014
REVENUES:
Patient service revenue, net of contractual
allowances and discounts $ 5,465,875 $ 5,454,500
Provision for bad debts (39,600) (80,920)
Net patient service revenue less provision for bad debts 5,426,275 5,373,580
OPERATING EXPENSES 3,623,689 3,500,717
GROSS PROFIT 1,802,586 1,872,863
GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES 595,240 547,809
OPERATING INCOME 1,207,346 1,325,054
OTHER INCOME (EXPENSE):
Interest expense (167,196) (189,129)
Rental income 78,777 96,842
Total other expense, net (88,419) (92,287)
NET INCOME $ 1,118,927 $ 1,232,767
NET INCOME ATTRIBUTABLE TO:
Mohawk Valley EC, LLC $ 1,071,714 $ 1,172,936
116 Business Park Associates, LLC 47,213 59,831
$ 1,118,927 $ 1,232,767
Mohawk Valley EC, LLC

Members' Equity - beginning of year $ 1,868,125 $ 1,736,439
Net income 1,071,714 1,172,936
Distributions to members (1,145,500) (1,041,250)

Members' Equity - end of year 1,794,339 1,868,125

116 Business Park Associates, LLC
(Noncontrolling Interest)

Members' Equity - beginning of year 693,850 634,019
Net income 47,213 59,831
Distributions to members (56,000) -

Members' Equity - end of year 685,063 693,850

TOTAL MEMBERS' EQUITY $ 2,479,402 $ 2,561,975




Project # 161220
BFA Attachment A

Surgical Specialty Center of Westchester, LLC
Balance Sheet

As of December 31, 2015
Dec 31, 16
ASSETS
Currant Assets
Cheacking/Savings
Checking 328,479.21
Total Checking/Savings 328,478.21
Other Current Assets
Amex Refunds Due 160.00
Total Othar Current Asssts 160.00
Total Currant Assets 328,639.21
Fixed Assets
Computer Software 121,231.38
Computer Software - AJD -116,099.67
Equipment 864,734.52
Equipment « AID -858,349.64
Equipment {Nonmedical) 180,355.93
Equipment (Nonmedical) - A/D ~175,802.24
Furniture and Fixtures 24,304.10
Furniture and Fixtures - AJD -24,304.10
Leasehold Improvements 1.612,832.18
Leasshold Improvements - A/D -1,611,868.26
fedical Equipment 12,882.82
Medical Equipment - AID -12,893.82
Total Fixed Assets 36,714.18
Other Assaets
Closing Costs . 25,615.89
Closing Costs - ATA -25,615.88
Due from CSANY 93.03
Goodwill 400,473.50
Goodwill - A/A -91,217.88
Organizational Costs 337,802.08
Organizational Costs - AIA -337,802.08
Total Othar Assets 308,348.85
TOTAL ASSETS 674,702.04
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Credit Cards
Amerlcan Express-3005/4003/5000 2,638.53
American Express - #13008/14008 32482
American Express - #¥31005 9,658.44
American Express - #31000 12.84
Total Credit Cards 12,634.83
Total Current Liabilities 12,634.83
Long Term Liabilities
Loan Payable - FCB 648,936,593
Loan Payable - Key Equipment 135,604.56
Loan Payable - Koy Equipment #2 35,922.31
Loans from Members
Josh Graenwald 86,461.25
Sam Beran 86,461.25
Total Loans from Maembers 172,922.50
Total Long Term Liabliities 993,386.30
Total Llabllities 1,006,021.13



Project # 161220
BFA Attachment A (Cont.)

Surgical Specialty Center of Westchester, LLC
Balance Sheet

As of December 31, 2015
Dec 3,15
Equity
Distributions
Allen Greenbaum -27,048.00
Bradley Scharf -42,704,00
James Gordon -42,704.00
Joshua Greenwald -117,708.00
Nell Katz ‘ -17,080.00
Richard Gorden -8,000,00
Samuel Beran d -117,708.00
Seth Patash -27,046.00
Total Distributions ~400,000.00
Equity
Allen Gresnbaum 156,214.51
Bradley Scharf 248,637.94
James Gordon 248,637.94
Josh Greasnwald +1,070,184.24
Neil Katz 98,647.35
Richard Gordon 1,422.70
Sam Beran -1,070,182.25
Seth Potash 156,215.49
Total Equity -1,234,690.56
Net Income 1,303,271.47
Total Equity -331,319.09

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 674,702.04




Project # 161220
BFA Attachment A (Cont.)

Surgical Specialty Center of Westchester, LLC

Profit & Loss
January through December 2615
Jan - Dec 15
Ordinary Income/Expense
incoms
Cosmaetic 815,173.58
Insurance 3.055,717.59
Medicald 297,049.37
Medicara 1,438,171.03
Refunds -47,917.60
Total Income 5,658,193.97
Cost of Goods Scid
BDrugs
Drugs - Common 54,086,23
Drugs - Eyes §5,679.73
Total Drugs 109,765.98
implants
Implants - Cosmetics/Plastics 5,344.99
Implants - Eyes 47,785.85
Implants - Hand 19,396.63
Implants - Urelogy 13,099.56
Total Implants 85,627.03
Instruments
Instrumants « CosmeticiPlastic 275.26
Instruments - ENT 1.177.73
Instruments - Eyas 13,557.75
Instruments - Grtho 14,832.91
Instcumants - Other 93.00
Total Instruments 20,838.65
Linen Expense 29,135.78
Medical Gases 19,443.09
Medical Supplies
Medical Supplles-Common 273,596.75
Medical Supplles-Cosmefic/Plstc 125,993.85
Medical Suppliss-Eyes
Medlcal Supplies-Eyes-lOLs 67,304.09
Medlcal Supplies-Eyes - Other 359,728.37
Total Medical Supplies-Eyes 427,033.48
Medical Supples-Foat 20,00
Medical Supplles-Hand 3,060.80
Medical Supplles-Implant 0.00
Medical Supplles-Patient Care 4,333.27
Medical Supplies - Ortho 1,543.68
Total Medical Supplies 835,581.81
Patient Transportation 2,973.60
Total COGS 1,112,463.92
Gross Profit 4,446,730,05
Expense
Advaertising and Promotion 744423
Amartization Expense 26,697.96
Automobile Expense 31.83
Bank Service Charges 7.281.11
Cleaning 23,068.61
Computer and Internet Expenses 79,723,238
Confarence 1,195.00
Continuing Education 1,860.00
Credit Card Discount Feas 21,888.53
Depreciation Expense 10,965.00
Dictation 1.224.00
Dues and Subscriptions 16,748.49
Equipment Maintenance 72,834.98



Project # 161220

BFA Attachment A (Cont.)
Surgical Specialty Center of Westchester, LLC
Profit & Loss
January through December 2015
Jan-Dec 15
Equipment Rental
Enqulpment Rantaj - Femto 8,770.81
Equipment Rental - Qther 104,171.58
Totat Equipment Rental 110,942.18
Equipment Repalrs
Equipment Repairs - instruments 1,070.00
Equipment Repairs - Other 14,529.94
Total Equipment Repalrs 15,998.94
Flling Fee 3,000.00
Glts 2,111.08
Insurance Expenss
Disability Insurance 4,099.26
Employment Practices Liability 377417
General Liabllity Insurance 16,557.94
Health Insurance 83,958.37
Life Insurance 1,624.65
Malpractice Insurance 59,451.98
Worker's Compensation 11,900.03
Total Insurance Expense 181,436.40
Interest Expense
Amex 648,02
FCB 64,633.69
Joshua Greenwald 7,760.74
Key Equipment 71.371.70
Key Equipment #2 1,942.61
Samuel Beran 7,789.74
Total Interest Expense 90,135.70
Laboratory Fees
Employees 5,768.73
Total Laboratory Fees §,768.73
Licenses and Permits 968.43
Meals and Entertalnment 31,108,412
Medical Waste Disposal 15,632.94
Office Expense & Supplies 47.203.02
Payrof} Expenses
FiCA/Medlcare Expense 109,488.83
FUl 4,618.36
MCTMT 2,185.93
SuUi 17,882.67
Total Payroll Expenses 134,175.79
Payroll Processing Fee 5,047.20
Penslon Expense 2,249.06
Pastage and Delivery 5,991.34
Printing and Reproduction 3,528.07
Professional Development 10,0686.90
Professional Fees
Accounting 13,200.00
Billing/Cotlections 74,865.16
Consultants
General 10,507.50
Management 66,500.00
Pharmaceutical 2,800.00
Research 28,848.25
Total Consultants 106,755.75
Lagal 70,563.30
Tralning 6,520.89
Professionat Fees - Other 0.00
Total Professional Fees 271,708.10




Project # 161220

BFA Attachment A (Cont.)
Surgical Specialty Center of Westchester, LLC
Profit & Loss
January through December 2015
Jan - Dec 15
Property Taxes 6,108.00
Rent Expense 308,565.68
Repalrs and Maintenance 3,666.53
Salaries Expense
HSA Account 1,550.00
Salaries - Staff 1,464,513.50
Tota? Salarles Expense 1,466,063.60
Security 433.47
Tax - Surcharga 87,281.00
Telephone Expense 8,8685.08
Travel Expense
Alr 769.21
Lodging 1,255.23
Parking 180.00
Travel Expense - Other 5,880.61
Total Travel Expanse 7.885.05
Utilities
Electric 82,500.80
Utliities - Other 360.29
Total Utllities 52,861.08
Total Expense 3,147,024.53
Net Ordinary Income 1,299,706.52
Other Income/Expense
Other Income
Qther Income 3,565.95
Total Other Income 3,565.95
Other Expense
Suspense 0.00
Total Other Expense 0,00
Net Other Income 3,566.95
Net Income 1,303,271.47




Project # 161220
BFA Attachment A (Cont.)

SURGICAL SPECIALTY CENTER OF WESTCHESTER, LLC

BALANCE SHEET
DECEMBER 31, 2014

ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash and Equivalents $ 204,977
Accounts Receivable 673,625
Inventory 140,774

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets (net of accumulated depreciation of $995,250)

$ 1,019,376
1,841,802

612,349

Other Assets
Goodwill (net of amortization of $66,745) 333,729
Financing and Organizational costs {net of amortization of $84,798 278.620
Total Assets
LIABILITIE ER'S DEFICIENCY
Curreat Liabilities
Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses 3 249,735

Current Portion of Long-term Debt 602,595

Total Current Liabilities

Long-Term Linbilities

Loen Payable - FCB 1,142,270
Loan Payable - Key 253,446
Loans from Members 330,377
1,726,093

Less; Current Portion (602,595)

Members' Equity

Total Liabilities and Members' Equity

§ 3.473,527

5 852,330

1,123,498

1,497,699

$ 341357

RRC % CPAs PC.

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS




SURGICAL SPECIALTY CENTER OF WESTCHESTER, LLC
STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS AND MEMBERS' EQUITY.

FOR THE YEAR ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2014

Revenue
Less: Patient Refunds

Total Revenue

Cost of Service
Saleries
Medical Supplies
Payroll Taxes and Employee Benefits
Insurance

Total Cost of Service

Grass Profit

Operating Expenses
Advertising and Promotion
Amortization
Auto and Travel
Bank Fees
Business Licenses
Cleaning and Janitorial
Computer and Internet
Consulting Fees
Credit and Collection Costs
Depreciation
Dues and Subscriptions
Equipment Rental and Repair
Insurance
Interest
Legal and Professional
Meals and Entertainment
Office and Administration
Rent Expense . =
Repairs and Maintenance
Training and Related
Utilities
Legal Settlement

Total Operating Expenses

$ 5,692,522
(96,198)

1,492,092
1,225,173
136,442

163,675

12,362
50,926
7,490
10,972
2,000
39,352
62,008
173,850
123,023
355,447
15,778
155,619
16,473
130,376
106,104
31,065
62,192
304,040
3,602
67,851
73,008

200,000

2,003,538

Project # 161220
BFA Attachment A (Cont.)

6,596,324

3,017,382

2,578,942

RRC % CPAs PC.

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS




Project # 161220

BFA Attachment A (Cont.)
SURGICAL SPECIALTY CENTER OF WESTCHESTER, LLC
ATEMENT O ERATIONS AND MEMBERS' EQUITY
FOR THE ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2014
Net Profit Before Other Income and Expenses b 575,404
Other Income and (Expenses)
Other Income $ 2,268
Taxes and Surcharges (83,520
Subtotal (81,252)
Net Profit 494,152
Members' Equity
Beginning of Year Equity 1,603,547
Member Distributions {600,000
Subtotal 1,003,547
End of Year Equity $§ 1,497,699

RRC % CPAs PC.

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS




Project # 161220
BFA Attachment A (Cont.)

THE PLASTIC SURGERY CENTER OF WESTCHESTER, LLC

BALANCE SHEET
DECEMBER 31, 2013

ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash and Equivalents 3 203,004
Accounts Receivable 1,466,667
Inventory . 148,339
Total Current Assets § 1,818,010
Fixed Assets (net of accumulated depreciation of $639,803) 2,091,085
Other Assets
Goodwill (net of amortization of $40,047) 360,426
Financing and Organizational costs (net of amortization of $60,570) 302,848 663,274
Total Asscts $_ 4,572,369
LIABILITIES AND MEMBER'S DEFICIENCY
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses 3 258,943
Current Portion of Long-term Debt 568,615
Total Current Liabilities b3 827,558
Long-Term Liabilities
Loan Payable - FCB 1,899,277
Loan Payable - Key 331,918
Loans from Members 478,684
2,709,879
Less: Current Portion (368,615) 2,141,264

Members' Equity

1,603,547

Total Liabilities and Members' Equity $ 4572369

RRC % PRICE s

CERTIFIED PUuBLIC ACCOUNTANTS




Project # 161220
BFA Attachment A (Cont.)

THE PLASTIC SURGERY CENTER OF WESTCHESTER, LLC
STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS AND MEMBERS' EQUITY

FOR THE YEAR ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2013

Revenue
Less: Patient Refunds

Total Revenue

Cost of Service
Salaries
Medical Supplies
Payroll Taxcs and Employce Benefits
Insurance

Total Cost of Service

Gross Profit

Operating Expenses
Advertising and Promotion
Amortization
Auto and Travel
Bank Fees
Business Licences
Cleaning and Jaaitorial
Computer and Internet
Consulting Fees
Credit and Collection Cosls
Depreciation
Dues and Subscriptions
Equipment Rental and Repair
Insurance
Interest
Legal and Professional
Meals and Entertainment
Office and Administration
Rent Expense
Repairs and Maintenance
Training and Related
Utilities

Total Operating Expenses

$ 5,644,810
(61,306)

$ 5,583,504

1,291,466
1,283,128
187,357

26,411

2,788,362

2,795,142

20,081
50,926
10,928
4,425
2,000
66,273
55,478
250,842
70,625
311,389
18,630
64,415
21,276
176,854
88,851
14,707
52,400
294,057
11,421
29,008
68,042

1,682,628

RRC % PRICE.c..c

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS




Project # 161220
BFA Attachment A (Cont.)

THE PLASTIC SURGERY CENTER OF WESTCHESTER, LLC

STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS AND MEMBERS' EQUITY
FOR THE YEAR ENDING DECEMBER 31, 201

Continued
Net Profit Before Other Income and Expenses $ 1,112,514

Other Income and {(Expenses)

Other income $ 1,933
Taxes and Surcharges (56,591)
Subtotal (54,658)
Net Profit 1,057,856

Members' Equity

Beginning of Year Equily 1,554,818
Member Distributions (1,009.127)
Subtotal 545,691
End of Year Equity $__ 1,603,547

RRC & PRICE cou.vc

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANRTS



ASSETS:

Cash

Moveable Equipment
Leasehold Improvements
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES:

Working Capital Loan
Bank Loan

TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET ASSETS

Pro Forma Balance Sheet

$323,936
572,514
3,263,101
$4,159,551

$161,968
3,452,052
$3,614,020

$545,531

CON#161234
BFA Attachment B
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EMUSC, LLC

D&TC - MULTI-SPECIALTY FASC - CHANGE OF OPERATOR

PRO FORMA BALANCE SHEET
ASSETS

Cash

Machinery and Equipment
Leasheold Improvements

Lesee lease - 20 years

Goodwill

Sub-Total (as depicted in APA Schedule 2.5(b)(i})

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND MEMBER EQUITY

LIABILITIES
Member Loans

MEMBER EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND
MEMBER EQUITY :

31 Sch 5 Alt. - CFA and PFBS (PRINT ALL TABS) - Copyt

$1.,693,602
$750,000
$1,250,000
$1,200,000
$11,800,000

Project # 161332
BFA Attachment B

$15,000,000

$16,693,602

$14,346,801

$2,346,801

$16,693,602

Balance Sheet



Project # 161332

BFA Attachment C
CENTRAL QUEENS DAY SURGICAL CENTER, INC.
BALANCE SHEET
DECEMBER 31, 2014
ASSETS
Current Assets:
Cash $ 393,974
Accounts receivable (Note 3) 3,548,456
Supplies inventory 273,088
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 105,430
Due from affiliates (Note 4) 41,597
Total Current Assets $ 4,362,545
Property and Equipment: (Note 2¢)
Medical equipment 3,242,931
Office equipment 265,440
Furniture and fixtures 84,676
Leasehold improvements 1,904,110
Vehicles 30,081
5,527,238
Less: Accumulated depreciation 4,690.142
Total Property and Equipment 837,096
Other Assets:
Security deposits 15,668

Total Assets § 5,215,309



Project # 161332
BFA Attachment C cont

CENTRAL QUEENS DAY SURGICAL CENTER, INC.
BALANCE SHEET

DECEMBER 31, 2014

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

Current Liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 104,708
Due to affiliates (Note 4) . 10,731
Total Current Liabilities $ 115439
Long-Term Liabilities:
Deferred income taxes (Note 2d) 49,150
Total Liabilities 164,589
Stockholders' Equity:
Common stock (Note 2¢) $ 500
Paid-in capital 884,128
Retained earnings 4,166,092
Total Stockholders’ Equity 5.050.720

Total Liabilities and Stockholders' Equity $ 5,215,309



Project # 161332
BFA Attachment C cont

CENTRAL QUEENS DAY SURGICAL CENTER, INC.

STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS AND RETAINED EARNINGS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2014

Net Patient Service Revenues
Net Operating Expenses:
Patient care

Operation of facility
General and administrative

Total Net Operating Expenses

Income from Operations

Other Income:
Interest income
Reimbursed expenses
" Total Other Income
Income Before Income Taxes

Income Tax Expense (Note 2d)

Net Income

Retained Earnings - December 31, 2013

Net Income

Dividends Paid

Retained Earnings - December 31, 2014

$ 8,414,610
$ 4,003,680
724,538
3,576,914

8,305,132

109,478
6,428
135,347

141,775

251,253

22389

$ 228,364

$ 4,037,228

228,364

(100,000)



Project # 161332

02 2016 11:42AM HP Fax
e ; BFA Attachment C cont

10:40 AM Central Queens Day Surgical Centsr, Inc.

03102/16 Balance Sheet

Cash Basls As of December 31, 20156
Dec 31,16

ASSETS
currant Azssets
Checking/Savings
Capital One Bank

1015 - Spee. Checking
1020 - Payroll

Total Capital One Bank

Chass Bank
1030 « Savings
1035 - Checking

Total Chase Bank

1005 - Valley National Bank
1050 - Petly Cash

Total Checking/Savings

Other Current Assets
Prepald Expense
1400 - Insurance
1430 - Tax

Total Prepald Expense

1110 « AIR - Empioyees
1300 ' Inventory

Total Other Current Assets

Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
Accum.Depriciation

1700 - Medical Equipment
1720 : Furnifure & Fixtures
1740 - Office Equipment
1760 - Computer Equipment
1780 - Vahicles
1790 - Physical Therapy
1820 : Leasehold Improv.

Total Accum.Depriclation

1500 - Medical Equipment

1520 » Furniture & Fixtures

1540 : Office Equipment

1660 - Computer Equipment
. 1580 « Vehicles

1580 ¢ P.T. Equipment

1620 - Leasehold Improv,

Total Fixed Assats

319,360.44
18,072.08

338,432.53

50,710.31
28.00

50,738.31

23,275.49
78.51

412,524.84

28,434.64
§,922.00

34,366.64

92,000.00
1239,451.02

365,807.66

778,332.50

-3,160,993.48
-84,506.75
~145,750.45
-115,700.26
-93,9998.05
~18,073.80
-1,341,549.62

-4,060,573.41

3,363,318.71
84,676.17
148,148.21
120,161.43
94, 435.05
18,073.80
1,804,110.10

763,340.068



Mar 02 2016 11:42AM HP Fax Project # 161332
BFA Attachment C cont

10:40 AM Central Queens Day Surgical Center, Inc.
03/02/18 Balance Sheet
Cash Basls As of Docombar 31, 2015
Dec 31,15
Other Assetls .
1266 - DIT/IF Forest Hills Medical 1,947.43
1275 - DIT/F Dlagnostic 9,672.88
1900 - Deposits Rent 15,567.67_
Total OQther Assets 27,287.98
TOTAL ASSETS 1,568,960.54
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabillties
Current Liabllities
Credit Carde
2101 - BANK OF AMERICA 04,764.25
Total Credit Cards 94,764.25
Other Current Liabilities
2260 - L.T. Disability -41.00
Total Other Current Liabllities -41.00
Total Current Liabilltles 04,723.25
Total Liabllitles 04,723.25
Equity
3000 - Capltal Stoek §00.00
3100 - Additlonal Paid in Equity 884,128.45
3200 - Dividends -100,000.00
3500 - Retained Earnings 772,419,12
Net Income -82.810.28I
Total Equity 1,474,237.29
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 1,568,960.54




Mar 02 2016 11:42AM HP Fax

Project # 161332
BFA Attachment C cont

10:38 AM Central Queens Day Surgical Centaer, Inc.
03/02118 Profit & Loss
Casnh Basls December 2015
Dec 15 Jan - Dec 15
Ordinary income/Expense
Income
4000 - Patlent Fees 634,407.95 B,413,077.55
4025 * Misc. income 3,465.60 43,367.47
4500 : Refund for Anesthesia -43,963.00 -410,193.88
4700 - Reimb. Clerlcal 36,968.00 128,874.00
4950 - Interest Income 1,71 2,810,14
Total Incoms 630,880.16 8,177,925.28
Gross Profit 630,8680.16 8,177,926.28
Expense
Gross Salarles
6000 - Gr.Sal. Administr. 56,298.87 384,695.02
6005 - Gr.Sal.Permanent Nurses 96,433.05 797,760.64
6010 - Gr.Sal.Per Dlem Nurses 39,776.11 284,319.73
6015 - Gr.Sal.Paramedics 38,248.50 260,375.86
8040 * Gr.Sal. Officars 340,000.00 . 1,030,000.00
6045 + Gr.Sai, Med.Records 8,587.00 63,376.23
8060 - Gr.Sal. Admin.P/T 13,303.48 71,813.43
6055 « Gr.SalBilling D/S 12,644.00 90,294.81
Total Gross Salaries 605,291.02 2,991,844.72
Insurance
6700 + Disability -160.78 879.92
6705 - Liability 1,122.47 22,429,590
6711 - Health 14,317.93 183,769.61
6712 - Dental 2,237.21 27,279.42
6713 - Life - Employees 637.80 2,866.38
6715 - Malpractice 17,045.49 68,896.34
8720 - Work Comp 1,441.57 18,844.67
6740 - Vislon 144.37 1,753.33
Total Insurance 36,7886.06 326,608.26
Payroll Tax Expenses '
6400 : FICA 25,024.78 170,713.19
6420 ' FUTA . 42.71 8,515.43
6440 - SUTA 190.22 10,743.72
6450 « Metro 2,032.37 9,824.18
Total Payroll Tax Expenses 27,290.08 197,796.48
Prof.Fees
680D - Accounting 12,500.00 83,524,50
6805 - Consuiting 56,306.80 546,185.30
6810 - Management 0.00 200,000.00
8815 * Legal 14,243.50 132,197.85
6820 + Medical 0.00 8,800.00
6830 : Collection "4,298.00 51,144,00
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03/02/16
Cash Basis

Project # 161332
BFA Attachment C cont

Central Queens Day Surgical Center, Inc.

Profit & Loss
December 2015
Dec 1§ Jan -Dec 18

6840 - Transcription 0.00 14,953.82

6850 - Lab. §00.00 5,800.00

€865 « Other 14,311.26 125,541.88
Total Prof.Foes 102,159.66 1,168,247.35
Supplies

5400 - Medlcal 260,771,658 1,649,072.65

5410 - Med.Instrument 3,067.43 31,0587.22

5415 - Mad.Gas 3,368.43 14,591.16

5430 - Office 7,152.75 71,227.99

5435 » Computer 154,24 0,080.88
Total Suppliles 274,504.40 2,076,029.90
Taxes

9100 * Real Estate 7.000.00 84,000.00

9155 - State 3,000.00 3,025.00

9160 - Clty 12,390.00 17,6800.00

9170 - Sales Tax 1,033.33 ‘ 5463.03
Total Taxes 23,423.33 110,088.03
Telephone

7400 - local 2,637.38 29,441.26
Total Telephone 2,537.38° 20,441.26
Utilitles

7010 - Electric 8,439.72 65,846.41

7015 - Gas 844,92 10,028.00

7060 - Water 2,708.94 11,719.94
Total Utilitles 11,991.58 87,594.35
Waste

7070 - Medlcal 917.00 11,230.18

7080 - Other 493,82 7,081,168
Total Waste 1.410.82 18,311.35
5450 - Sscurity Expense 400.51 5,543.21
8460 * Equipment Rental - Medical 1,823.01 15,489.67
5470 - Equipment Rental - Office 1,867.06 18,180.57
5500 - Computer Support 4,253.48 21,318.70
5520 - Office Expanse 13,772.47 69,125.90
§100 - ADP Payroll Service 867.55 8,896.54
6500 - Pension Plan 17,375.00 34,875.00
6999 - Uncategorized Expenses 0.00 0.00
7000 - Ront 47,107.00 560,928.00
7090 - Laundry 6,051.90 28,784.48
7250 * Transportation 4,814.04 49,956.21
7300 - Bank Service Charges 869.75 15,808.05
7850 - Repairs & Maintenance 14,0080.32 95,082.42
7910 : Dues and Subscriptions 0.00 1,971.25
8100 - Depreciation Expense 206,076.86 208,076.86
9000 - Miscellanecus 0.00 0.00



Project # 161332

Mar 02 2016 11:42AM HP Fax BFA Attachment C cont

10:38 AM Central Queens Day Surgical Center, Inc.
03/02/16 Profit & Loss
Cash Basls Decamber 2015
Dec 15 Jan-Dec 15
9190 - Public Goads Pool Tax 8,114.00 122,737.00
9600 - Contributions 0.00 . 1,200.00
Total Expense 1,411,986.17 8,280,785.58
Net Ordinary Income -781,106.01 .82,810.28

Net lncome -781,106.01 ) -82,810.28




Project # 161332

BFA Attachment D

[New York Surgery Center Queens, LLC | 4/30/16 internal 2015- internal 2014
Current Assets $2,972,734 $2,582,209 $2,018,269
Non-Current Assets 1,664,644 1,665,512 902,745
Total Assets $4,637,378 54,247,721 $2,921,014
Current Liabilities 999,650 1,216,198 1,013,362
Long Term Liabilities 2,281,228 2,265,000 2,265,000
Total Liabilities $3,280,878 $3,481,198 $3,278,362
Net Assets $1,356,500 $766,523 (5357,348)
Working Capital Position $1,973,084 $1,366,011 $1,004,907
Operating Revenues $2,881,795 $7,131,021 $5,283,548
Operating Expenses 2,291,819 6,343,207 6,093,528
Operating Net Income $589,976 $787,814 {5809,980)

Daniel Lowy has a 30% membership interest



Project # 161332
BFA Attachment E

Allocation of Purchase Price

Central Oueens Day Surgical Center, Inc.

Machinery and equipment $750,000

Leasehold improvements 1,250,000

Lessee lease - 20 years 1,200,000

Goodwill 6,700,000
9,900,000

Forest Hills Medical P.C.

Goodwill 1,500,000

Queens Medical & Diagnostic Services, P.C.

Goodwill 100,000

Integrated Management Consultants, Inc.

Goodwill 3,500,000



BFA Attachment B - CON 161093

Third Avenue Imaging

Pro-Forma Balance Sheet

Beginnning of

Year One
ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash Balances {working capital) $ 531,000
Accounts Receivable - Net $ -
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS $ 531,000
OTHER ASSETS
New Program Assets (CON fees) $ 2,000
Value of Ongoing Enterprise $ 5,405,000
Equipment $ 95,000
TOTAL OTHER ASSETS $ 5,502,000
TOTAL ASSETS $ 6,033,000
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
CURRENT LIABILITIES
$ -
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES $ -
LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
Working Capital Loan $ 240,000
Loan for Asset Purchase $ 4,950,000
TOTAL LONG-TERM LIABILITIES $ 5,190,000
TOTAL LIABILITIES $ 5,190,000
NET ASSETS
Owner Equity $ 843,000

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS $ 6,033,000



CON#161167
BFA Attachment B

Pro Forma Balance Sheet

ASSETS

Cash $628,928
Leasehold Improvements 4,198,249
Moveable Equipment 365,650
TOTAL ASSETS $5,192,827
LIABILITIES

Working Capital Loan $314,464
Bank Loan 4,107,509
TOTAL LIABILITIES $4,421,973

NET ASSETS $770,854
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ASSETS
CASH

INVENTORIES
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

MOVABLE EQUIPMENT

LEASEHOLD IMPROVEMENTS
TOTAL FIXED ASSETS

ORGANIZATION & DESIGN COSTS

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES

CONSTRUCTION LOAN S/T
WORKING CAPITAL LOAN S/T
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

CONSTRUCTION LOAN L/T
WORKING CAPITAL LOAN L/T
TOTAL LONG TERM DEBT

EQUITY

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

BALANCE SHEET

PROJECTED
OPENING DAY

391,525
35,000
426,525

402,297
947,533
1,349,830

325,629

$2.101.984

47,595
88,067
10,000
145,662

1,460,318
188,458
1,648,776

307,546
$2.101.084

BFA Attachment B
CON 161203



BFA Attachment B
CON # 152212

CERTIFICATE OF NEED APPLICATION - SURGE
REHABILITATION AND NURSING LLC

ATTACHMENT 3B

Organizational Chart

Name Percentage Ownership
Issac Laufer 50.00%
Max Lebowitz 16.66%
Chaim Lebowitz 16.66%

Moshe Braver 16.66%



OAK HOLLOW NURSING CENTER
BFA Attachment C

152
BALANCE SHEET CON # 152212

January 1, 2016

ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash & Cash Equivalents $ 2,900,000
Inventory 30,000
Prepaid expenses 150,000
Total Current Assets 3,080,000
Non Current Assets
Resident Funds 103,000
Organization Costs 250,000
Goodwill 2,625,000
Substantial Improvements of Building & Equipment 2,500,000
Total Non Current Assets 5,478,000
Total Assets $ 8,558,000

LIABILITIES AND MEMBERS' EQUITY

Liabilities
Current Portion - Long Term Debt $ 50:318

Total current liabilities 50:318

Long term Liabilities

Other Liabilities 305,000
Patient Funds 103,000
Long Term Debt - Renovations %,%92,000
Long Term Debt - current portion 682
Total Long-term Liabilities 5‘232‘882

Total Liabilities 5,283,000

3,275,000

Members' Equity
$ 8,558,000

Total Liabilities and Members' Equity




Oak Hollow NC Corp d/b/a Oak Hollow Nursing Center

Financial Summary

in thousands

Project 152212
BFA Attachment D

Draft

FISCAL PERIOD ENDED 12/31/2013 12/31/2014 12/31/2015
ASSETS - CURRENT $2,880 $3,215 $3,898
ASSETS - FIXED AND OTHER $5,784 $5,891 $6,040
LIABILITIES - CURRENT $6,198 $7,055 $1,269
LIABILITIES - LONG-TERM $699 $638 $5,958
EQUITY $1,767 $1,413 $2,711
INCOME $13,829 $13,369 $14,810
EXPENSE $13.812 $13,722 $13,523
NET INCOME $17 -$353 $1,287
NUMBER OF BEDS 164 164 164
PERCENT OF OCCUPANCY (DAYS) 89.84% 82.48% 78.53%
PERCENT OCCUPANCY (DAYS):

MEDICAID 83.60% 83.70% 71.32%

MEDICARE 10.80% 10.50% 18.78%

PRIVATE/OTHER 5.60% 5.80% 9.91%
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FOREST MANOR CARE CENTER, INC.
D/B/A GLEN COVE CENTER FOR NURSING & REHABILITATION
Current Assets

Fixed Assets

Total Assets

Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Net Assets

Working Capital Position

Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses

Operating Net Income

MONTCLAIR CARE CENTER, INC. D/B/A MARQUIS CARE CENTER

Current Assets

Fixed Assets

Total Assets

Current Liabilities
Long Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities

Net Assets

Working Capital Position
Operating Revenues
Operating Expenses
Operating Net Income

SUTTON PARK CENTER FOR NURSING & REHABILITATION, LLC
Current Assets

Fixed Assets

Total Assets

Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities

Net Assets

Working Capital Position
Operating Revenues
Operating Expenses
Operating Net Income

2013
$8,222,369
$10,292,939
$18,515,308
$4,171,494
$6.,833,580
$11,005,074
$7,510,234
$4,050,875
$22,985,428
$21,659,847
$1,325,581

2013
$3,915,521
$8,627,973

$12,543,494
$3,576,672
$4,292,744
$7,869,416
$4,674,078
$338,849
$12,773,336
$12,434,085
$339,251

2013
$3,867,500
$7,236,467

$11,103,967
$4,451,340
$3,839,222
$8,290,562
$2,813,405
-$583,840
$17,670,289
$16,596,260
$1,074,029

BFA Attachment E (cont.)

CON # 152212

2014 2015~
$8,374,299 $7,071,518
$9,875,268 $10,163,587

$18,249,567 $17,235,105
$4,244,722 $3,458,978
$6,039,194 $5,424,903

$10,283,916 $8,883,881
$7,965,651 $8,351,224
$4,129,577 $3,612,540
$22,218,629 $23,898,137
$21,448,626 $21,754,474
$770,003 $2,143,663

2014 2015~
$2,729,976 $2,495,977
$8,367,683 $8,091,199

$11,097,659 $10,587,176
$3,348,638 $2,818,142
$3,665,359 $3,761,901
$7,013,997 $6,580,043
$4,083,662 $4,007,133

-$618,662 -$322,165
$11,759,162 $11,331,019
$12,069,610 $10,843,547
-$310,448 $487,472

2014 2015~
$2,960,363 $3,391,835
$7,010,768 $6,780,093
$9,971,131 $10,171,928
$3,965,880 $4,621,168
$3,309,218 $2,752,760
$7,275,098 $7,373,928
$2,696,033 $2,798,000
-$1,005,517 -$1,229,333

$15,996,627 $16,366,003

$15,550,926 $15,679.,177
$445,701 $686,826



LONG ISLAND CARE CENTER, INC.
Current Assets

Fixed Assets

Total Assets

Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities

Net Assets

Working Capital Position
Operating Revenues
Operating Expenses
Operating Net Income

TREETOPS REHABILITATION AND CARE CENTER D/B/A
NORTH WESTCHESTER RESTORATIVE THERAPY
Current Assets

Fixed Assets

Total Assets

Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Net Assets

Working Capital Position

Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses

Operating Net Income

SUFFOLK RESTORATIVE THERAPY AND NURSING, LLC D/B/A
MOMENTUM AT SOUTH BAY FOR REHABILITATION AND NURSING

Current Assets

Fixed Assets

Total Assets

Current Liabilities
Long Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities

Net Assets

Working Capital Position
Operating Revenues
Operating Expenses
Operating Net Income

2013
$7,175,935
$3,300,727

$10,476,662
$2,773,134
$148,152
$2,921,286
$7,555,376
$4,402,801
$24,707,510
$22,807,777
$1,899,733

2013
$3,141,568
$12,550,111
$15,691,679
$5,692,221
$7,784,244
$13,476,465
$2,215,214
-$2,550,653
$17,283,373
$14,375,421
$2,907,952

2013

$4,895,703
$12,427,589
$17,323,292
$5,353,266
$8,733,426
$14,086,692
$3,236,600
-$457,563
$22,183,072
$18,894,501
$3,288,571

BFA Attachment E (cont.)

CON # 152212

2014 2015~
$6,891,928 $5,718,179
$3,689,815 $4,089,537

$10,581,743 $9,807,716
$3,558,836 $2,400,658

$101,148 $139,233
$3,659,984 $2,539,891
$6,921,759 $7,267,825
$3,333,092 $3,317,521
$24,207,386 $24,696,624
$23,736,944 $23,211,556
$470,442 $1,485,068

2014 2015~
$3,233,137 $3,053,027

$12,572,449 $6,371,635

$15,805,586 $9,424,662
$5,334,575 $5,906,946
$11,308,515 $2,978,234
$16,643,090 $8,885,180
-$837,504 $539,482
-$2,101,438 -$2,853,919
$18,768,818 $20,734,126
$16,088,537 $19,507,102
$2,680,281 $1,227,024

2014 2015~
$4,465,089 $4,387,120

$12,884,009 $6,539,815

$17,349,098 $10,926,935
$12,934,224 $4,660,062
$238,472 $1,749,762
$13,172,696 $6,409,824
$4,176,402 $4,517,111
-$8,469,135 -$272,942
$24,527,065 $25,740,427
$20,437,263 $23,415,293
$4,089,802 $2,325,134



EAST ROCKAWAY CENTER, LLC D/B/A LYNBROOK RESTORATIVE
THERAPY AND NURSING
Current Assets

Fixed Assets

Total Assets

Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Net Assets

Working Capital Position
Operating Revenues
Operating Expenses
Operating Net Income

OASIS REHABILITATION AND NURSING, LLC
Current Assets

Fixed Assets

Total Assets

Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Net Assets

Working Capital Position

Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses

Operating Net Income

A for the 275 days ended December 31, 2013

EXCEL AT WOODBURY FOR REHABILITATION AND NURSING, LLC

Current Assets

Fixed Assets

Total Assets

Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities

Net Assets

Working Capital Position
Operating Revenues
Operating Expenses
Operating Net Income

A for the 134 days ended December 31, 2013

2013
$4,240,757
$7,866,444

$12,107,201
$4,550,694
$8,428,645
$12,979,339
-$872,138
-$309,937
$15,505,253
$13,795,516
$1,709,737

2013»
$2,532,015
$11,765,765
$14,297,780
$1,528,807
$11,038,000
$12,566,807
$1,730,973
$1,003,208
$9,749,130
$7,785,736
$1,963,394

2013»
$2,703,058
$5,456,954
$8,160,012
$2,483,651
$2,694,821
$5,178,472
$2,981,540

$219,407
$5,086,039
$4,549,777
$536,262

Source: Certified Financial Documents; * 2015 Unaudited Financial Statements

BFA Attachment E (cont.)

CON # 152212

2014 2015~
$4,083,057 $4,172,652
$7,288,278 $2,954,069

$11,371,335 $7,126,721

$11,516,817 $2,792,254
$37,352 $632,225
$11,554,169 $3,424,479
-$182,834 $3,702,242
-$7,433,760 $1,380,398
$15,504,336 $16,064,466
$13,037,532 $15,958,042
$2,466,804 $106,424

2014 2015~
$3,474,471 $3,068,152

$12,409,121 $8,353,786

$15,883,592 $11,421,938
$1,737,034 $3,391,032
$10,627,450 $4,927,259
$12,364,484 $8,318,291
$3,519,108 $3,103,647
$1,737,437 -$322,880
$13,440,421 $15,764,006
$11,652,286 $14,153,556
$1,788,135 $1,610,450

2014 2015~
$2,110,764 $3,464,040
$7,470,635 $7,574,614
$9,581,399 $11,038,654
$3,704,549 $4,175,817
$2,186,875 $3,558,169
$5,891,424 $7,733,986
$3,689,975 $3,304,668

-$1,593,785 -$711,777
$15,682,090 $17,219,862
$14,376,417 $16,005,169
$1,305,673 $1,214,693



Project 152211
BFA Attachment B

CERTIFICATE OF NEED APPLICATION - QUANTUM
REHABILITATION AND NURSING LLC

ATTACHMENT 3B

Organizational Chart

Name Percentage Ownership
Issac Laufer 50.00%
Max Lebowitz 16.66%
Chaim Lebowitz 16.66%

Moshe Braver 16.66%



Project 152211

LAKEVIEW REHABILITATION AND CARE CENTER
BFA Attachment C

BALANCE SHEET
January 1, 2015

ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash & Cash Equivalents $ 2,155,000
Inventory 22,000
Prepaid expenses 108,000
Total Current Assets 2,285,000
Non Current Assets
Resident Funds 70,000
Goodwill 2,500,000
Organization Costs 250,000
Substantial Improvements of Building & Equipment 2,500,000
Total Non Current Assets 5,320,000
Total Assets 3 7,605,000

LIABILITIES AND MEMBERS' EQUITY

Liabilities
Current Portion - Long Term Debt $ 35,942

Total current liabilities 35,942

Long term Liabilities

Resident Funds Payable 70,000
Other Liabilities 80,000
Due to Members 2,500,000
Long Term Debt - less current portion 1,839,058
Total Long-term Liabilities 4,489,058

Total Liabilities 4,625,000

Members' Equity 3,080,000

Total Liabilities and Members' Equity $ 7,605,000




Financial Summary

Project 152211
BFA Attachment D

Crest Hall Corp. d/b/a Lakeview Rehabilitation and Care Center

in thousands

Draft

FISCAL PERIOD ENDED 12/31/2013 12/31/2014 12/31/2015
ASSETS - CURRENT $1,702 $2,100 $5,230
ASSETS - FIXED AND OTHER $3,240 $3,846 $4,574
LIABILITIES - CURRENT $4,637 $5,287 $1,406
LIABILITIES - LONG-TERM $225 $191 $3.783
EQUITY $80 $468 $4,615
INCOME $10,794 $10,765 $15,107
EXPENSE $10,784 $10,376 $10,961
NET INCOME $10 $389 $4,146
NUMBER OF BEDS 120 120 120
PERCENT OF OCCUPANCY (DAYS) 88.27% 85.37% 87.30%
PERCENT OCCUPANCY (DAYS):

MEDICAID 77.40% 82.00% 59.07%

MEDICARE 17.80% 10.50% 32.44%

PRIVATE/OTHER 4.80% 7.50% 8.49%
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FOREST MANOR CARE CENTER, INC.
D/B/A GLEN COVE CENTER FOR NURSING & REHABILITATION
Current Assets

Fixed Assets

Total Assets

Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Net Assets

Working Capital Position

Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses

Operating Net Income

MONTCLAIR CARE CENTER, INC. D/B/A MARQUIS CARE CENTER

Current Assets

Fixed Assets

Total Assets

Current Liabilities
Long Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities

Net Assets

Working Capital Position
Operating Revenues
Operating Expenses
Operating Net Income

SUTTON PARK CENTER FOR NURSING & REHABILITATION, LLC
Current Assets

Fixed Assets

Total Assets

Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities

Net Assets

Working Capital Position
Operating Revenues
Operating Expenses
Operating Net Income

2013
$8,222,369
$10,292,939
$18,515,308
$4,171,494
$6.,833,580
$11,005,074
$7,510,234
$4,050,875
$22,985,428
$21,659,847
$1,325,581

2013
$3,915,521
$8,627,973

$12,543,494
$3,576,672
$4,292,744
$7,869,416
$4,674,078
$338,849
$12,773,336
$12,434,085
$339,251

2013
$3,867,500
$7,236,467

$11,103,967
$4,451,340
$3,839,222
$8,290,562
$2,813,405
-$583,840
$17,670,289
$16,596,260
$1,074,029

BFA Attachment
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2014 2015~
$8,374,299 $7,071,518
$9,875,268 $10,163,587

$18,249,567 $17,235,105
$4,244,722 $3,458,978
$6,039,194 $5,424,903

$10,283,916 $8,883,881
$7,965,651 $8,351,224
$4,129,577 $3,612,540
$22,218,629 $23,898,137
$21,448,626 $21,754,474
$770,003 $2,143,663

2014 2015~
$2,729,976 $2,495,977
$8,367,683 $8,091,199

$11,097,659 $10,587,176
$3,348,638 $2,818,142
$3,665,359 $3,761,901
$7,013,997 $6,580,043
$4,083,662 $4,007,133

-$618,662 -$322,165
$11,759,162 $11,331,019
$12,069,610 $10,843,547
-$310,448 $487,472

2014 2015~
$2,960,363 $3,391,835
$7,010,768 $6,780,093
$9,971,131 $10,171,928
$3,965,880 $4,621,168
$3,309,218 $2,752,760
$7,275,098 $7,373,928
$2,696,033 $2,798,000
-$1,005,517 -$1,229,333

$15,996,627 $16,366,003

$15,550,926 $15,679.,177
$445,701 $686,826



LONG ISLAND CARE CENTER, INC.
Current Assets

Fixed Assets

Total Assets

Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities

Net Assets

Working Capital Position
Operating Revenues
Operating Expenses
Operating Net Income

TREETOPS REHABILITATION AND CARE CENTER D/B/A
NORTH WESTCHESTER RESTORATIVE THERAPY
Current Assets

Fixed Assets

Total Assets

Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Net Assets

Working Capital Position

Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses

Operating Net Income

SUFFOLK RESTORATIVE THERAPY AND NURSING, LLC D/B/A
MOMENTUM AT SOUTH BAY FOR REHABILITATION AND NURSING

Current Assets

Fixed Assets

Total Assets

Current Liabilities
Long Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities

Net Assets

Working Capital Position
Operating Revenues
Operating Expenses
Operating Net Income

2013
$7,175,935
$3,300,727

$10,476,662
$2,773,134
$148,152
$2,921,286
$7,555,376
$4,402,801
$24,707,510
$22,807,777
$1,899,733

2013
$3,141,568
$12,550,111
$15,691,679
$5,692,221
$7,784,244
$13,476,465
$2,215,214
-$2,550,653
$17,283,373
$14,375,421
$2,907,952

2013

$4,895,703
$12,427,589
$17,323,292
$5,353,266
$8,733,426
$14,086,692
$3,236,600
-$457,563
$22,183,072
$18,894,501
$3,288,571
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2014 2015~
$6,891,928 $5,718,179
$3,689,815 $4,089,537

$10,581,743 $9,807,716
$3,558,836 $2,400,658

$101,148 $139,233
$3,659,984 $2,539,891
$6,921,759 $7,267,825
$3,333,092 $3,317,521
$24,207,386 $24,696,624
$23,736,944 $23,211,556
$470,442 $1,485,068

2014 2015~
$3,233,137 $3,053,027

$12,572,449 $6,371,635

$15,805,586 $9,424,662
$5,334,575 $5,906,946
$11,308,515 $2,978,234
$16,643,090 $8,885,180
-$837,504 $539,482
-$2,101,438 -$2,853,919
$18,768,818 $20,734,126
$16,088,537 $19,507,102
$2,680,281 $1,227,024

2014 2015~
$4,465,089 $4,387,120

$12,884,009 $6,539,815

$17,349,098 $10,926,935
$12,934,224 $4,660,062
$238,472 $1,749,762
$13,172,696 $6,409,824
$4,176,402 $4,517,111
-$8,469,135 -$272,942
$24,527,065 $25,740,427
$20,437,263 $23,415,293
$4,089,802 $2,325,134



EAST ROCKAWAY CENTER, LLC D/B/A LYNBROOK RESTORATIVE
THERAPY AND NURSING
Current Assets

Fixed Assets

Total Assets

Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Net Assets

Working Capital Position
Operating Revenues
Operating Expenses
Operating Net Income

OASIS REHABILITATION AND NURSING, LLC
Current Assets

Fixed Assets

Total Assets

Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Net Assets

Working Capital Position

Operating Revenues

Operating Expenses

Operating Net Income

A for the 275 days ended December 31, 2013

EXCEL AT WOODBURY FOR REHABILITATION AND NURSING, LLC

Current Assets

Fixed Assets

Total Assets

Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities

Net Assets

Working Capital Position
Operating Revenues
Operating Expenses
Operating Net Income

A for the 134 days ended December 31, 2013

2013
$4,240,757
$7,866,444

$12,107,201
$4,550,694
$8,428,645
$12,979,339
-$872,138
-$309,937
$15,505,253
$13,795,516
$1,709,737

2013»
$2,532,015
$11,765,765
$14,297,780
$1,528,807
$11,038,000
$12,566,807
$1,730,973
$1,003,208
$9,749,130
$7,785,736
$1,963,394

2013»
$2,703,058
$5,456,954
$8,160,012
$2,483,651
$2,694,821
$5,178,472
$2,981,540

$219,407
$5,086,039
$4,549,777
$536,262

Source: Certified Financial Documents; * 2015 Unaudited Financial Statements
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2014 2015~
$4,083,057 $4,172,652
$7,288,278 $2,954,069

$11,371,335 $7,126,721

$11,516,817 $2,792,254
$37,352 $632,225
$11,554,169 $3,424,479
-$182,834 $3,702,242
-$7,433,760 $1,380,398
$15,504,336 $16,064,466
$13,037,532 $15,958,042
$2,466,804 $106,424

2014 2015~
$3,474,471 $3,068,152

$12,409,121 $8,353,786

$15,883,592 $11,421,938
$1,737,034 $3,391,032
$10,627,450 $4,927,259
$12,364,484 $8,318,291
$3,519,108 $3,103,647
$1,737,437 -$322,880
$13,440,421 $15,764,006
$11,652,286 $14,153,556
$1,788,135 $1,610,450

2014 2015~
$2,110,764 $3,464,040
$7,470,635 $7,574,614
$9,581,399 $11,038,654
$3,704,549 $4,175,817
$2,186,875 $3,558,169
$5,891,424 $7,733,986
$3,689,975 $3,304,668

-$1,593,785 -$711,777
$15,682,090 $17,219,862
$14,376,417 $16,005,169
$1,305,673 $1,214,693
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Current & Proposed Owners of Realty
Cedar Manor Nursing & Rehabilitation Center

Current Realty Owner

Proposed Realty Owner

Cedar Manor Realty, LLC

Cedar Manor Property Acquisition, LLC

Members: %
Debra Sabato 100%

Members:

32 Cedar LN Realty LLC
Zipporah Farkas 33.33%
Joseph Schlanger 33.33%
Lizer Josefovic 33.34%

Cedar Manor ZB1 Realty, LLC
Joel Zupnick 33.33%
Cheskel Berkowitz 33.33%
Joel Leifer 33.34%

%
50%

50%
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BFA Attachment D
Financial Summary
Cedar Manor, Inc
di/bla Cedar Manor Nursing & Rehab Center

FISCAL PERIOD ENDED 12/31/2015 12/31/2014 12/31/2013
ASSETS - CURRENT 55,235,935 53,805,000 53,843,363
ASSETS - FIXED AND OTHER 2,489,453 2,447,191 2,554,619
LIABILITIES - CURRENT 1,928,767 1,980,981 2,499,184
LIABILITIES - LONG-TERM 0 0 0
EQUITY $5,796,621 54,271,210 53,898,798
INCOME $18,311,185 $16,482,794 $15,922,302
EXPENSE 16,025,746 15,460,382 15,120.063
NET INCOME $2,285,439 $1,022,412 $802,239
NUMBER OF BEDS 153 153 153
PERCENT OF OCCUPANCY (DAYS) 90.05% 93.90% 90.50%
PERCENT OCCUPANCY (DAYS):

MEDICAID 55.54% 63.30% 59.30%

MEDICARE 16.00% 20.60% 20.80%

PRIVATE/OTHER 28.46% 16.10% 19.90%
Average Working Capital 52,158,455
Average Net Assets $4,655,543
Average Net Income (Loss) $1,370,030
Average Occupancy 91.48%



Cedar Manor, Inc.

Balance Sheets

ASSETS

Current Assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Accounts receivable, net

Prepaid expenses and other current assets
Inventory

Patient funds

Total Current Assets

Property and equipment, net
Goodwill

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDER'S EQUITY
Current Liabilities

Borrowings under line of credit

Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Accrued payroll and related liabilities

Due to third party payors

Patient funds held in trust

Deferred revenue - patient deposits

Total Current Liabilities

Shareholder's Equity

Common stock no par vaiue, 200 shares authorized, issued
and outstanding

Retained earnings

Total Shareholders' Equity

Project# 161185
BFA Attachement-E

December 31,
2015 2014
1,147,521 $ 732,583
3,962,795 2,960,406
51,680 44,163
31,628 31,513
42,311 36,335
5,235,935 3,805,000
2,324,567 2,282,305
164,886 164,886
7,725,388 $ 6,252,191
469,513 $ 569,713
629,202 548,315
647,353 729,661
43,174 -
42 311 36,435
97,214 96,857
1,028,767 1,980,981
150,000 150,000
5,646,621 4.121,210
5,796,621 4,271,210
7,725,388 % 6,252,191




Cedar Manor, Inc.

Statements of Operations

REVENUE
Net patient service revenue
Other operating revenue

Total Revenue

EXPENSES

Professional care of residents
Administrative

Service departments
Nondepartmental

Total Expenses

Excess of Revenue Over Expenses from Operations

Nonoperating Income
Interest income

Net Income Before Provision for Income Taxes

income tax provision

Net Income

Project# 161185
BFA Attachment-E Cont

Year Ended
December 31,
2015 2014
$ 18,233,398 $ 16,375,756
77,787 102,423
18,311,185 16,478,179
6,830,092 6,816,344
1,357,829 1,225,524
2,956,047 2,957,658
4,881,778 4,457 B56
16,025,746 15,457,382
2,285,439 1,020,797
10,305 4615
2,295,744 1,025,412
3,000 3,000
$ 2,292,744 1,022,412




CEDAR MANOR ACQUISITION I LLC
(a limited liability company)
BALANCE SHEET
JANUARY 1, 2017

Pro Forma Balance Sheet- Operation

ASSETS

Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents
Supplies on hand

Total current assets

Property and equipment - net
Intangible assets - net

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND MEMBERS' EQUITY
Current liabilities

Working capital loan

Total liabilities

Members' equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND
MEMBERS' EQUITY

Project# 161185
BFA Attachment-F

$ 2,927,000
10,000
2,937,000

240,000
100,000

$ 3,277,000

—————————
_—

$ 1,463,500
1,463,500

1,813,500

s___3277.000_



CEDAR REALTY 1LLC Project# 161185

(a limited liability company) BFA Attachment-F Cont
BALANCE SHEET

Pro Forma Balance Sheet -Realty

ASSETS

Property and equipment - net 5 8,000,000
Goodwill - net 14,825,000
TOTAL ASSETS $ 22,825,000

LIABILITIES AND MEMBERS' EQUITY

Liabilities

Mortgage payable $ 20,857,500
Total liabilities 20,857,500
Members' equity 1,967,500

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND MEMBERS' EQUITY $ 22,825,000
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Financial Summary of Affiliated RHCF
Cedar Manor Acquisition 1, LLC

Skyview Rehabilitation & Health Care Center, LLC

Current Assets
Non-Current Assets
Total Assets

Current Liabilities
Long Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities

Net Assets

Working Capital Position
Operating Revenues
Operating Expenses
Cperating Net Income

Salem Hill Rehabiliation & Healthcare, LLC

Current Assets
Non-Current Assets
Total Assets

Current Liabilities
Long Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities

Net Assets

Working Capital Position
Operating Revenues
Operating Expenses
Operating Net Income

Seagate Rehabiliation & Healthcare Center

Current Assets
Non-Current Assels
Total Assets

Current Liabilities
Long Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities

Net Assets

Working Capital Position
Operating Revenues
Operating Expenses
Operating Net Income

Internal
8/31/2015 2014
$3,631,822 $3,939,624
12,725,242 12,735,897
$16,257,064 $16,675,521
14,811,180 14,985,373
328.290 454,992
15,139,470 15,440,365
$1,117,594  $1,235,156
($11,279,358) ($11,045,749)
$15,164,156 $22,474,275
14,956,204 21,886,456
$207,952 $587,819
Internal
12/31/2015 2014
$2,968,136  $2,968,970
5.677.017 6,059,670
$8,645,153  $9,028,640
1,928,098 2,119,056
4,292,004 4,888,952
6,220,102 7,008,008
$2,425,0561 $2,020,632
$1,040,038 $849,914
$12,092,333 $12,627,212
12,493,444 12290477
$498,889 $336,735
internal
12/31/2015 2014
$7,229,507  $3,559,557
20,000,765 18.004,042
$27,230,272 $21,563,599
8,360,801 4,026,778
15,242,375 15457772
23,603,176 19,484,550
$3,627,096  $2,079,049
($1,131,294) ($467,221)
$47,338,849  $2,306,293
42,825,079 2,151,386
$4,513,770 $154,907

Project# 161185
BFA Attachment-G Cont

2013
$4,321,853
17,635,854

$21,957,707
5,659,289
16,212,935
21,872,224
$85,483
($1,337,436)
$20,857,409
22,569,538
($1,712,129)

2013
$2,546,483
5,401,016
$7,947,499
2,768,215
3,426,213
6,194,428
$1,753,071
(3221,732)
$12,026,994
12,077.814
($50,820)

2013

$0

$0
$0

$0



Project# 161185
BFA Attachment-G

Financial Summary of Affiliated RHCF Cont
Waterview Hills Rehabilitation & Healthcare Internal
12/31/2015 2014 2013
Current Assels $3,028,400 $2,979,504 $2,793,875
Non-Current Assels 1,600,999 9,901,174 9,061,113
Total Assets $4,629,399 $12,880,678 $11,854,988
Current Liabilities 4,499,737 3,315,139 3,627,503
Long Term Liabilities 64,039 103,457 83,820
Total Liabilities 4,563,776 3,418,596 3,711,323
Net Assets $65,623 $9,462,082 $8,143,665
Working Capital Position ($1,471,337) ($335,635) ($833,628)
Operating Revenues $14,957,513 $15,237,864 $13,768,443
Operating Expenses 14,245341 13,902,482 13,730,571
Operating Net Income $712,172  $1,335,382 $37,872
Middletown Park Rehabilitation & Health
12/31/2015 2014 2013
Current Assets $6,715,521  $5,561,000 $6,425,000
Non-Current Assets 11,599,078 10,274,000 7,303,000
Total Assets $18,314,599 $15,835,000 $13,728,000
Current Liabilities 6,686,368 13,195,000 12,056,000
Long Term Liabilities 1,637,392 194,000 275.000
Total Liabilities 14,323,760 13,389,000 12,331,000
Net Assets $3,990,839  $2,446,000 $1,397,000
Working Capital Position $29,153 ($7,634,000) ($5,631,000)
Operating Revenues $24,329,776 $23,556,000 $21,508,000
Operating Expenses 22,334,288 22,486,000 22,520,000
Operating Net Income $1,995,488  $1,070,000 {($1,012,000)
Putnam Nursing & Rehab Center From 07/2014
12/31/2015 12/31/2014 2013
Current Assets $1,923,840  $2,480,301 $2,107,000
Non-Current Assets 4,924,533 4,788,257 589.000
Total Assets 56,848,373  $7,268,558 $2,696,000
Current Liabilities 4,111,443 3,390,334 2,818,000
Long Term Liabilities 3.820,672 3,891,522 1,052,000
Total Liabilities 7,932,115 7,281,856 3,870,000
Net Assets ($1,083,742) ($13,208) ($1,174,000)
Working Capital Position ($2,187,603) ($910,033) ($711,000)
Operating Revenues $10,678,153  $5,114,690 $10,321,000
Operating Expenses 11,568,597 5,127,988 10,367,000
Operating Net Income ($890,444) ($13,298) ($46,000)

* Cold Spring was acquired in April 2016. Financial not available.



Project # 161200
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Balance Sheet
Projected Opening Day  Actual 12/31/2015
Kennedy Pavilion RH, Kennedy Pavilion RH I,

LLC LLC

Assets

Cash 51,000,000 51,285,788
Accounts Receivable $5,900,000 $6,047,496
Prepaid Exp & Other $650,000 $613,807
Total Current Assets $7,550,000 §7,947,091
Movable Equipment(Net) $500,000 $595,542
Leasehold Improvements (Net) 51,500,000 $1,594,065
Total Fixed Assets $2,000,000 52,189,607
Goodwill 59,245,000 $9,696,400
Other Assets $300,000 $408,997
Total Other Assets $9,545,000 $10,105,397
Total Assets $19,095,000 $20,242,095
Liabilities

Accounts Payable $2,000,000 $2,170,551
Loans Payable $2,000,000 $2,000,000
Accrued & Other Liabilities $950,000 $959,985
Total Current Liabilities 54,950,000 $5,130,536
Due to 3617 BH Parsons realty LLC S0 510,166,509
Due to 36-17 BEH Parsons Realty LLC 510,645,400 S0
Other Payable $113,000 $113,566
Total Long Term Debt 510,758,400 $10,280,075
Equity $3,386,600 $4,831,484
Total Liabilities & Equity $19,095,000 $20,242,095



Project 161200

BFA Attachment B(Cont.)
BALANCE SHEET
PROJECTED ACTUAL
OPENING DAY 1213112016
3617 BEH 3617 BH
PARSONS REALTY LLC PARSONS REALTY LLC
ASSETS

CASH $550,000 21,605 Increase in cash from morigage

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 550,000 21,605
LAND 4,692,150 4,692,150
BUILDING (NET OF DEP) 42,479,350 41,190,086 Buiding improvemeants

TOTAL FIXED ASSETS 47,171,500 45,882,236
ORGANIZATION COSTS (NET) 2,000,000 2,000,858
DUE FROM QUEENS DIALYSIS at the PAVILION LLC 5,000,000 4,901,108
DUE FROM KENNEDY PAVILION RH1 LLC 10,166,509
DUE FROM KENNEDY PAVILION RH LLC 10,645,400 o

TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 17,645,400 17,068,473

TOTAL ASSETS 865,366.900 262.972.314

LIABILITIES

MORTGAGE PAYABLE $791,850 $594,836
OTHER PAYABLES 235,000 235022

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 1.026.850 920858
MORTGAGE PAYABLE 59,679,150 48,753,322 new mortgage
LOAN PAYABLE - BANK 0 6,988,710 loan paid off by morigage
LOANS PAYABLE-PURCHASE 4,657,000 o] Purchase Note
LOAN PAYABLE - MEMBERS 1} © 1,000,000 loan paid off by mortgage

TOTAL LONG TERM DEBT 64,336,150 56,742,032
EQUITY 3,900 5,300,424

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY $65.366.900 £62.972.314



The Pavilion at Queens for Rehabilitation & Nursing

2015 Internal 2014 2013

ASSETS - CURRENT $7,947,091 | 36,293,337 | $10,079,000
ASSETS - FIXED AND OTHER $12,295,004 | $4,818,444 | $2,072,000
TOTAL ASSETS $20,242,095 | $11,111,781 | $12,151,000
LIABILITIES - CURRENT $3,130,536 | $12,390,471 | $11,499,000
LIABILITIES - LONG-TERM $12,280,075 $119,295 { $1,881,000
TOTAL LIABILITIES $15,410,611 | $12,509,766 | $13,390,000
WORKING CAPITAL $4,816,555 | ($6,097,134)| ($1,420,000)
INCOME $42,827,971 | $36,271,968 | $35,708,000
EXPENSE $36,341,487 | $36,430,142 | $37,438,000
NET INCOME 56,486,484 ($158,174)] ($1,730,000)
NET ASSET POSITION $4,831,484 | ($1,397,985)] ($1,239,000)
Number of Beds 302 302 302
Number of Days 365 365 365
Max Days 110,230 110,230 110,230
Actual Payor Days 105,234 103,045 103,834
Percent Occupancy 95.47% 93.48% 94.20%
Percentage Occupancy by Payor

Medicaid 59.3% 77.3% 78.2%
Medicare 11.8% 17.1% 14.8%
Private Pay/Other 28.9% 5.6% 7.0%
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Nassau Extended Care Facility

11/2015-
11/30/2015
Internal 2014 2013
ASSETS - CURRENT $10,035,284| $8,799,965| $8,336,511
ASSETS - FIXED AND OTHER | $17,918,517| $17,996,423| $18,454,047
TOTAL ASSETS $27,953,801| $26,796,388] $26,790,558
LIABILITIES - CURRENT $5,793,611| $5,904,176| §7,923,925
LIABILITIES - LONG-TERM $4,175,463| $4,799,9001 $5,368,386
TOTAL LIABILITIES $9,969,074| $10,704,076] $13,292,311
WORKING CAPITAL $4,241,673| $2,895,789 $412,586
INCOME $31,300,975| $34,769,000| $30,826,115
EXPENSE $26,807,045| $31,075,000| $31,713,278
NET INCOME $4,493,930] $3,694,000; (5887,163)
NET ASSET POSITION $17,984,727| $16,092,312| $13,498,247
Park Avenue Extended Care Facility
1/1/2015-
11/30/2015
Internal 2014 2013
ASSETS - CURRENT $7,382,095 | $7,495,680 | $6,198,859
ASSETS - FIXED AND OTHER | $14,994,828 | $15,448,382 | $15,783,261
TOTAL ASSETS $22,376,923 | $22,944,062 | $21,982,120
LIABILITIES - CURRENT $5,176,380 | $5,834,759 | $6,467,598
LIABILITIES - LONG-TERM $3,905,500 | $4,395,805 | $5,048,024
TOTAL LIABILITIES $9,081,880 | $10,230,564 | $11,515,622
WORKING CAPITAL $2,205,715 | $1,660,921 ($268,739)
INCOME $25,863,003 | $29,663,616 | $26,816,565
EXPENSE $23,219,959 | $26,241,616 | $26,441,256
NET INCOME $2,643,044 | $3,422,000 $375,309
NET ASSET POSITION $13,295,043 | $12,713,498 | $10,466,498

Seagate Reha

bilitation & Nursing Center

1/1/2015-
12/31/2015
Internal

ASSETS - CURRENT $7,962,607
ASSETS - FIXED AND OTHER | $19,709,990
TOTAL ASSETS $27,672,597
LIABILITIES - CURRENT $6,463,101
LIABILITIES - LONG-TERM $18,530,753
TOTAL LIABILITIES $24,993,854
WORKING CAPITAL $1,499,506
INCOME $47,195,590
EXPENSE $43,630,173
NET INCOME $3,565,417
NET ASSET POSITION $2,678,743

Project 161200
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Throgs Neck Extended Care Facility

1/1/2015-
11/30/2015
Internal 2014 2013
ASSETS - CURRENT $5,202,758) $5,082,271| $4,731,965
ASSETS - FIXED AND OTHER | $11,019,467| $11,157,375| $11,241,669
TOTAL ASSETS $16,222,225| $16,239,646| $15,973,634
LIABILITIES - CURRENT $5,185,332| $5,025,600( $5,352,099
LIABILITIES - LONG-TERM $2,996,763| 54,060,309 $4,129,868
TOTAL LIABILITIES $8,182,095| $9,085909] $9,481,967
WORKING CAPITAL $17,426 $56,671 -$620,134
INCOME $20,071,299| $22,077,189| $23,421,125
EXPENSE $19,094,157| $21,305,868| $21,449,791
NET INCOME $977,142 $771,321|] $1,971,334
NET ASSET POSITION $8,040,130| $7,153,737| $6,491,667
Townhouse Center for Rehabilitation & Nursing
1/1/2015-
11/30/2015
Internal 2014 2013
ASSETS - CURRENT $10,797,875 | $9,425,882 | $9,209,165
ASSETS - FIXED AND OTHER | $13,445,240 | $13,170,281 | $13,115,246
TOTAL ASSETS $24,243,115 | $22,596,163 | $22,324,411
LIABILITIES - CURRENT $8,591,414 | 58,846,666 | $9,535,571
LIABILITIES - LONG-TERM $9,635,334 | $9,968,407 | $9,785,258
TOTAL LIABILITIES $18,126,748 | $18,815,073 | $19,320,829
WORKING CAPITAL $2,206,461 $579,216 ($326,406)
INCOME $35,004,970 | $35,026,263 | $34,211,583
EXPENSE $30,709,566 | $33,673,753 | $34,045,935
NET INCOME $4,295,404 | $1,352,510 $165,648
NET ASSET POSITION $6,116,367 | $3,781,090 | $3,003,582
White Plains Center for Nursing
111/2015-
12/31/2015
Internal 2014 2013
ASSETS - CURRENT $2,917,438 | $2,458,035| $2,372,076
ASSETS - FIXED AND OTHER $7,654,156 | $6,022,297 | $4,872,032
TOTAL ASSETS $10,471,594 | $8,480,332 | $7,244,108
LIABILITIES - CURRENT $2,219,205 | $3,126,613 | $2,437,825
LIABILITIES - LONG-TERM $2,405,300 $144,621 $131,241
TOTAL LIABILITIES $4,624,505 | $3,271,234 | $2,569,066
WORKING CAPITAL $698,233 ($668,578) ($65,749)
INCOME $10,480,127 | $10,605,265 | $10,024,033
EXPENSE $10,023,144 | $9,996,206 | $9,535,652
NET INCOME $456,983 $609,059 5488,381
NET ASSET POSITION $5,847,089 | $5,209,098 | $4,675,042
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Bensonhurst Center for Rehabilitation & Healthcare
1/1/2015-
12/31/2015
Internal 2014 2013
ASSETS - CURRENT $1,423,136| $4,235,830] $4,754,157
ASSETS - FIXED AND OTHER $8,059,946| $3,465,910| $12,975,339
TOTAL ASSETS $9,483,082| $7,701,740| $17,729,496
LIABILITIES - CURRENT $1,673,959| $2,358,561| $3,351,043
LIABILITIES - LONG-TERM $1,514,022 $35,100{ $11,825,027
TOTAL LIABILITIES $3,187,981| $2,393,661| $15,176,070
WORKING CAPITAL ($250,823)| $1,877,269| $1,403,114
INCOME $31,214,279) $26,113,165| $25,548,681
EXPENSE $24,502,255| $22,260,945) $22,323,416
NET INCOME $6,712,024| $3,852,220{ $3,225,265
NET ASSET POSITION $6,295,101] $5,308,079| $2,553,426
Hopkins Center for Rehahilitation & Healthcare
1/1/2015-
12/31/2015
Internal 2014 2013
ASSETS - CURRENT $1,737,660 | $7,100,807 { $6,255,728
ASSETS - FIXED AND OTHER | $22,488,079 | $19,013,570 | $20,856,004
TOTAL ASSETS $24,225,739 | $26,114,377 | $27,111,732
LIABILITIES - CURRENT $1,842,472 | $3,209,136 | $3,815,063
LIABILITIES - LONG-TERM $1,664,996 $76,619 $96,019
TOTAL LIABILITIES $3,507,468 | $3,285,755 | $3,911,082
WORKING CAPITAL ($104,812)] 93,891,671 | $2,440,665
INCOME $34,276,827 | $33,261,043 | $34,248,976
EXPENSE $29,937,178 | $28,443,071 | $30,460,015
NET INCOME $4,339,649 | $4,817,972 | $3,788,961
NET ASSET POSITION $20,718,271 | $22,828,622 | $23,200,650




Current & Proposed Owners of Realty
The Pavilion at Queens for Rehabilitation and Nursing

Project # 161200
BFA Attachment F

Current Realty

3617 BH Parsons Realty, LLC

Members:
Bernard Fuchs
Benjamin Landa
Richard Platschek

%
50%
250
25%

Proposed Realty

3617 BEH Parsons Realty LLC

Group A Members:

Bernard Fuchs
Joel Edelstein
Gerald Fuchs
Tova Fuchs
Israel Freund
Avraham Weits

Group B Members:

Benjamin Landa
Judy Landa

%
10%
10%
10%
10%
10%
10%

%
20%
20%
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Financial Summary- indian River

2015 2014 2013
Current Assets $2,542,478 $1,965,475 $1,483,874
Fixed Assets 2,414,418 2,534,516 2,717,926
Total Assets $4,956,896 $4,499,991 $4,201,800
Current Liabilities 1,696,845 3,439,683 3,942,379
Long Term Liabilities 1,699,962 180,598 333,982
Total Liabilities 3,396,807 3,620,281 4,276,361
Working Capital Position $845,633 ($1,474,208) ($2,458,505)
Net Asset Position $3,256,934 $4,319,393 $3,867,818
Revenues $10,634,940 $9,801,701 $10,315,762
Expenses 9,951,177 10,717,546 12,203,502
Net Income $683,763 ($915,845) ($1,887,740)
Number of Beds 122 122 122
Occupancy 92.15% 86.90% 91.77%
Medicaid 80.47% 70.55% 73.24%
Medicare 16.56% 17.03% 16.70%
Private Pay 2.97% 10.06%

12.42%



ASSETS:

Cash
Goodwill
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES:

Assumed Liabilities
Working Capital Loan
TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET ASSETS

Pro Forma Balance Sheet

$1,710,909
975,000
$2,685,909

$975,000
855,455
$1,830,455

$855,454

CON#161279
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Queens Center

Current Assets

Fixed Assets

Total Assets

Current Liabilities
Long Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities

Net Assets

Working Capital Position
Operating Revenues
Operating Expenses
Operating Net Income

University Nursing Home
Current Assets

Fixed Assets

Total Assets

Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities

Net Assets

Working Capital Position
Operating Revenues
Operating Expenses
Operating Net Income

Williamsbridge Manor
Current Assets

Fixed Assets

Total Assets

Current Liabilities
Long Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities

Net Assets

Working Capital Position
Operating Revenues
Operating Expenses
Operating Net Income

2015

$4,219,049
16,656,066
$20,875,115
4,118,068
6,582,698
10,700,766
$10,174,349
$100,981
$23,417,704
21,370,664
$2,047,040

2015

$1,265,285
3,383,147
$4,648,432
1,182,992
1,840,443
$3,023,435
$1,624,997
$82,293
$5,162,486
4,707,197
$455,289

2015
$2,463,726
1,726,097
$4,189,823
3,047,426
196,756
$3,244,182
$945,641
($583,700)
$8,973,690
7,724,182
$1,249,508

2014

$3,988,114
15,677,916
$19,666,030
4,330,265
7,188,455
11,518,720
$8,147,310
($342,151)
$23,109,039
21,409,109
$1,699,930

2014
$674,073
3,902,571
$4,576,644
2,700,603
706,334
$3,406,937
$1,169,707
($2,026,530)
$4,697,245
4,558,156
$139,089

2014
$4,033,442
2,162,658
$6,196,100
4,065,306
1,954,661
$6,019,967
$176,133
($31,864)
$8,468,729
7,791,492
$677,237

2013

$4,045,906
15,172,561
$19,218,467
6,409,471
8,776,060
15,185,531
$4,032,936
(52,363,565)
$23,175,423
22,556,999
$618,424

2013
$1,170,522
3,433,250
$4,603,772
2,830,025
763,185
$3,593,210
$1,010,562

($1,659,503)

$4,719,257
4,421,394
$297,863

2013
$2,662,838
1,723,218
$4,386,056
1,984,277
2,380,054
$4,364,331
$21,725
$678,561
$8,192,064
7,491,991
$700,073
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Bronx Center

Current Assets

Fixed Assets

Total Assets

Current Liabilities
Long Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities

Net Assets

Working Capital Position
Operating Revenues
Operating Expenses
Operating Net Income

Brooklyn Center
Current Assets

Fixed Assets

Total Assets

Current Liabilities
Long Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities

Net Assets

Working Capital Position
Operating Revenues
Operating Expenses
Operating Net income

Dutchess Center
Current Assets

Fixed Assets

Total Assets

Current Liabilities
Long Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities

Net Assets

Working Capital Position
Operating Revenues
Operating Expenses
Operating Net income

2015
$6,310,293
8,696,548
$15,006,841
5,959,072
5,975,010
11,934,082
$3,072,759
$351,221
24,766,202
24,653,593
$112,609

2015
$6,950,835
11,279,872

$18,230,707
6,521,833
5,647,282
$12,169,115
$6,061,592
$429,002
$26,511,733
24,675,008
$1,836,725

2015
$2,702,001
5,951,137
$8,653,138
1,311,771
1,587,306
$2,899,077
$5,754,061
$1,390,230
$13,311,610
11,454,537
$1,857,073

2014
$8,276,158
8,696,967
$16,973,125
8,163,667
5,849,308
14,012,975
$2,960,150
$112,491
$25,270,784
25,252,267
$18,517

2014
$10,150,205
10,628,502
$20,778,707
5,947,354
6,612,488
$12,559,842
$8,218,865
$4,202,851
$24,970,832
22,071,534
$2,899,298

2014
$3,013,879
6,337,322
$9,351,201
1,794,886
3,391,324
$5,186,210
$4,164,991
$1,218,993
$13,183,922
11,919,864
$1,264,058

2013
$4,519,395
12,790,239
$17,309,634
8,351,969
6,156,502
14,508,471
$2,801,163
($3,832,574)
$24,885,501
24,711,618
$173,883

2013
$11,618,182
9,671,452
$21,289,634
10,106,360
6,951,594
$17,057,954
$4,231,680
$1,511,822
$23,168,478
22,017,329
$1,151,149

2013
$3,133,507
6,578,070
$9,711,577
4,623,390
3,873,240
$8,496,630
$1,214,947
($1,489,883)
$12,203,167
11,533,347
$669,820

CON#161279
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Boro Park Center
CURRENT ASSETS

FIXED ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES
LONG TERM LIABILITIES
TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET ASSET POSITION
WORKING CAPITAL POSITION
OPERATING REVENUES
OPERATING EXPENSES
OPERATING NET INCOME

Waterfront Healthcare Center
CURRENT ASSETS

FIXED ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES

LONG TERM LIABILITIES
TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET ASSET POSITION
WORKING CAPITAL POSITION
OPERATING REVENUES
OPERATING EXPENSES
OPERATING NET INCOME

Fulton Center

CURRENT ASSETS

FIXED ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES
LONG TERM LIABILITIES
TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET ASSET POSITION
WORKING CAPITAL POSITION
OPERATING REVENUES
OPERATING EXPENSES
OPERATING NET INCOME

2015
$24,469,690
56,398,145
$80,867,835
$7,965,454
57,147,033
$65,112,487
$15,755,348
$16,504,236
$85,615,401
78,625,175
$6,990,226

2015
$3,270,196
5,269,213
$8,539,409
1,051,537
1,654,114
$2,705,651
$5,833,758
$2,218,659
$14,435,646
13,725,411
$710,235

2015
$2,823,081
4,596,801
$7,419,882
1,485,205
4,815,342
$6,300,547
$1,119,335
$1,337,876
$16,229,792
15,503,074
$726,718

2014
$31,736,219
55,129,132
$86,865,351
16,779,223
56,821,005
$73,600,228
513,265,123
$14,956,996
$85,440,310
78,305,654
$7,134,656

2014
$7,650,569
4,650,738
$12,301,307
$1,392,724
4,995,055
$6,387,779
$5,913,528
$6,257,845
$13,642,701
12,846,769
$795,932

2014
$3,289,267
3,751,705
$7,040,972
2,335,927
3,482,427
$5,818,354
$1,222,618
$953,340
$16,419,395
15,850,097
$569,298

2013
$22,995,184
53,895,371
$76,890,555
16,584,451
49,975,637
$66,560,088
$10,330,467
$6,410,733
$78,008,661
72,926,051
$5,082,610

2013
$6,661,950
3,535,006
$10,196,956
$3,141,954
1,073,146
$4,215,100
$5,981,856
$3,519,996
$12,484,957
12,329,840
$155,117

2013
$2,270,582
3,613,251
$5,883,833
2,350,772
2,539,573
$4,890,345
$993,488
($80,190)
$13,593,258
13,024,940
$568,318
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Richmond Center
CURRENT ASSETS

FIXED ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES
LONG TERM LIABILITIES
TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET ASSET POSITION
WORKING CAPITAL POSITION
OPERATING REVENUES
OPERATING EXPENSES
OPERATING NET INCOME

Corning Center
CURRENT ASSETS

FIXED ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES

LONG TERM LIABILITIES
TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET ASSET POSITION
WORKING CAPITAL POSITION
OPERATING REVENUES
OPERATING EXPENSES
OPERATING NET INCOME

Essex Center

CURRENT ASSETS

FIXED ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES
LONG TERM LIABILITIES
TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET ASSET POSITION
WORKING CAPITAL POSITION
OPERATING REVENUES
OPERATING EXPENSES
OPERATING NET INCOME

2015
$6,951,479
21,058,827

$28,010,306

6,382,786
17,879,040
$24,261,826
$3,748,480
$568,693
$48,521,190
46,530,956
$1,990,234

2015
$3,009,046
4,597,448
$7,606,494
1,470,295
2,341,265
$3,811,560
$3,794,934
$1,538,751
$11,670,049
11,009,916
$660,133

2015
$2,232,499
2,220,639
$4,453,138
1,662,768
2,293,400
$3,956,168
$496,970
$569,731
$9,151,436
8,618,332
$533,104

2014
$11,628,345
21,135,162
$32,763,507
$9,410,818
19,494,444
$28,905,262
$3,858,245
$2,217,527
$48,109,006
46,614,137
$1,494,869

2014
$3,018,606
4,465,775

$7,484,381 .

$1,624,114
2,213,968
$3,838,082
$3,646,299
$1,394,492
$11,837,524
11,003,841
$833,683

$2,142,889
2,549,416
$4,692,305
$1,541,057
2,862,381
$4,403,438
$288,867
$601,832
$6,781,191
6,724,085
$57,106

2013
$8,991,819
22,662,283
$31,654,102
$10,957,930
15,188,211
$26,146,141
$5,507,961
($1,966,111)
$45,721,422
43,233,358
$2,488,064

2013
$2,618,462
3,399,601
$6,018,063
$2,538,488
197,824
$2,736,312
$3,281,751
$79,974
$5,004,234
4,723,686
$280,548
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Holliswood Care Center
CURRENT ASSETS

FIXED ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES
LONG TERM LIABILITIES
TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET ASSET POSITION
WORKING CAPITAL POSITION
OPERATING REVENUES
OPERATING EXPENSES
OPERATING NET INCOME

2015
$14,403,319
21,053,466
$35,456,785
$8,665,725
25,231,845
33,887,570
51,559,215
$5,737,594
$40,489,843
38,394,628
$2,095,215

2014
$13,435,538
21,889,058
$35,324,596
$9,518,338
24,042,259
33,560,597
$1,763,999
$3,917,200
$39,614,813
36,565,947
$3,048,866

CON#161279
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2013
$9,704,913
21,138,401
$30,843,314
$12,056,077
17,549,960
29,606,037
$1,237,277
($2,351,164)
$22,793,404
22,094,679
$698,725



Washington Center
Current Assets

Fixed Assets

Total Assets

Current Liabilities
Long Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities

Net Assets

Working Capital Position
Operating Revenues
Operating Expenses
Operating Net income

Essex Center

Current Assets

Fixed Assets

Total Assets

Current Liabilities
Long Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities

Net Assets

Working Capital Position
Operating Revenues
Operating Expenses
Operating Net Income

Steuben Center
Current Assets

Fixed Assets

Total Assets

Current Liabilities
Long Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities

Net Assets

Working Capital Position
Operating Revenues
Operating Expenses
Operating Net income

2015
$2,466,155
1,747,261
$4,213,416
1,429,730
2,104,278
3,534,008
$679,408
$1,036,425
$11,190,414
10,576,740
$613,674

2015
$2,232,499
2,220,639
$4,453,138
1,662,768
2,293,400
3,956,168
$496,970
$569,731
$9,151,436
8,618,332
$533,104

2015
$2,467,729
7,422,866
9,890,595
1,423,150
6,593,874
8,017,024
1,873,571
$1,044,579
$12,747,752
11,783,230
$964,522

CON#161279
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RHCF Facility

Williamsbridge Manor Nursing Home

Bronx Center for Rehabilitation

University Nursing Home

Queens Center for Rehabilitation and Health Care
Dutchess Center for Rehabilitation and Health Care
Brooklyn Center for Rehabilitation and Health Care
Bushwick Center for Rehabilitation and Health Care
Boro Park Center for Rehabilitation and Health Care
Rome Center for Rehabilitation and Health Center
Chittenango Center for Rehabilitation and Health Care
Fulton Center for Rehabilitaiton and Health Care
Richmond Center for Rehabilitation and Health Care
Waterfront Center for Rehabilitation and Health Care
Hoiliswood Care Center

Corning Center for Rehabilitation and Health Care
Washington Center for Rehabilitation and Health Care
Essex Center for Rehabilitation and Health Care
Steuben Center for Rehabilitation and Health Care
Hope Center for HIV & Nursing Care

Indian River Rehabilitation

Triboro Center for Rehabilitation

Kenneth
Rozenberg

55.00%
95.00%
95.00%
48.00%
50.00%
50.00%
56.00%
98.00%
62.00%
50.00%
62.00%
60.00%
60.00%
70.00%
50.00%
60.00%
60.00%
63.00%
95.00%

9.00%
56.00%

Delaware Nursing & Rehab Receiver Kenneth Rozenberg 6/20/2014

Jeffrey
Sicklick
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
2.00%
10.00%
0.00%
2.00%
1.00%
10.00%
10.00%
3.00%
3.00%
10.00%
2.50%
5.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
2.00%

Maxwell

Mase

0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%

CON # 161279
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Nathan
Goldman Date Acquired # of Beds
0.00% November 1996 77
0.00% October 1998 200
0.00% January 2002 46
0.00% July 2004 179
0.00% August 2004 122
0.00% March 2007 215
0.00% May 2010 225
0.00% May 2011 354
0.00% May 2011 225
0.00% May 2011 80
0.00% April 2012 176
0.00% April 2012 300
0.00% January 2013 160
0.00% May 2013 314
0.00% June 2013 120
0.00% February 2014 122
0.00% March 2014 100
0.00% july 2014 105
0.00% April 29, 2015 66
0.00% December 2014 122
0.00% pending 405
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BFA Attachment A
AMEDISYS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(Amounts in thousands, except share data)
As of December 31,
2014 2013
ASSETS
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents .. .......... ittt $ 8,032 $ 17,303
Patient accounts receivable, net of allowance for doubtful accounts of $14,317, and
3 - 57 5 99,325 111,133
Prepaid eXpenses .. ... ...t e 8,493 10,669
Deferred INCOME taXeS . . . oo v vttt ettt et ettt e e — 55,329
Other CUITENt SSELS . . .o vttt ittt ettt ettt e et e ettt et 19,708 10,785
Assetsheldforsale ...........c. it e — 60
Total CUITENt @SSELS . . .. v i vttt ittt it ettt it esenaaeannnens 135,558 205,279
Property and equipment, net of accumulated depreciation of $146,438 and $129,891 .... 137,455 159,025
GoOAWIlL . . .o e 205,587 208,915
Intangible assets, net of accumulated amortization of $25,374 and $25,133 ............ 33,193 36,690
Deferred INCOME tAXES . . . oottt ittt ettt ettt et ettt e e et 124,788 90,214
OLher aSSEEs, NET ¢ oy sv s sia s s 56w 200 5 @5 850 s s in 8055086 508 305 5186 8 €5 b bon s 7 H S 5 33,161, 26,283
Total ASSBIS: & .cmswvu s i mb i n b 5 A 5 5 5 M e F A s B E S 0§ B o S § 6 505 B $669,742 $726,406
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Current liabilities:
AccountS:Payable . uiwimsiwime smems s s i i giey s E s E AR e RS $ 16,056 $ 20,139
Accrued charge related to U.S. Department of Justice settlement ................ — 150,000
Payroll and employee benefits ............ ... i 75,553 70,801
ACCTHEL:EXPENTEE & oo ismm s s mowie s omis 308 s 05 o/ 8 6 518 8050 51 60 4 1 8 0 6 3 3 0 6 005 AR 6 3 56,329 57,572
Current portion of long-term obligations .................cciiiiiiiiin..n 12,000 13,904
Current portion of deferred income taxes . .............cooiiiiiiiiiinnenn.n. 2,385 —
Total current liabilities .. ........ ...ttt 162,323 312,416
Long-term obligations, less current portion ..............c.c.cveniiiirnenenneennan. 104,372 33,000
Other long-term obligations ......... ... e 5,285 8,511
Total Liabilities . ... ..o vttt i i et e e 271,980 353,927
Commitments and Contingencies — Note 9
Equity:
Preferred stock, $0.001 par value, 5,000,000 shares authorized; none issued or
OutStANAINg . ... i i e e — —
Common stock, $0.001 par value, 60,000,000 shares authorized; 34,569,526, and
33,413,970 shares issued; and 33,594,572 and 32,538,971 shares outstanding . . .. 35 33
Additional paid-in capital ............. . . 481,762 467,890
Treasury stock at cost 974,954, and 874,999 shares of common stock ............ (19,860) (18,176)
Accumulated other comprehensiveincome .......... ... ... .. i, 15 15
Retained:@arniNgs, «us:vinsissmssninsms sniwianime i s Rsui®s nams s 65w s (64,785) (77,561)
Total Amedisys, Inc. stockholders’ equity .............. ..o iiienn.n.. 397,167 372,201
Noncontrolling INterests . .. ... ...ouiiinittir it 595 278
Total €QUILY & o ccvimessisemesminaossmoms iasivessoasimensaasmesosissss 397,762 372,479

Total liabilitiesand equity .. ...ttt i $669,742  $726,406
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AMEDISYS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
(Amounts in thousands, except per share data)

Net SErVICE TEVENUE . . ..\ttt t ettt i e et
Cost of service, excluding depreciation and amortization
General and administrative expenses:

Salariesand benefits ......... ... ... .. i

Non-cash compensation

Other ... e
Provision for doubtful accounts
Depreciation and amortization ..............c.c.coiviiiiiiieenn...
U.S. Department of Justice settlement ...........................
Goodwill and other intangibles impairment charge

..................................

Operating expenses

Operating income (loss)
Other income (expense):
Interest income
Interest eXpense ... ......iiiiii i e
Equity in earnings from equity investments
Miscellaneous, net

......................................
.........................................

Total other income (expense), net

Income (loss) before income taxes
Income tax (expense) benefit

..............................

Income (loss) from continuing operations
Discontinued operations, net of tax

Netincome (I0SS) .. .. vviii it it e it et
Net (income) loss attributable to noncontrolling interests ............

Net income (loss) attributable to Amedisys,Inc. ...................

Basic earnings per common share:
Income (loss) from continuing operations attributable to Amedisys,

Inc. common stockholders .. ............... .. il
Discontinued operations, net of tax

Income (loss) attributable to Amedisys, Inc. common
stockholders

Weighted average shares outstanding

Diluted earnings per common share:

Income (loss) from continuing operations attributable to Amedisys,
Inc. common stockholders . . ........... ... . .. ...

Discontinued operations, net of tax

Income (loss) attributable to Amedisys, Inc. common
stockholders

Weighted average shares outstanding

Amounts attributable to Amedisys, Inc. common stockholders:
Income (loss) from continuing operations
Discontinued operations, net of tax

Net income (loss)

For the Years Ended December 31,

2014 2013 2012
$1,204,554 $1,249,344 $1,440,836
691,061 717,996 810,704
292,497 302,564 327,111
5,597 6,519 7,217
143,644 164,991 182,345
16,294 15,882 21,011
28,307 36,871 39,200
= 150,000 —
3,107 9,492 162,103
1,180,507 1,404,315 1,549,691
24,047  (154971)  (108,855)
94 54 65
(8,217) (4,412)  (12,116)
2,991 1,520 1,695
2,061 4,334 3,934
(3,071) 1,496 (6,422)
20976 (153,475 (115277)
(7,671) 58,773 20,020
13,305 (94,702)  (95,257)
(216) (3,073) (3,326)
13,089 (97,775)  (98,583)
(313) 1,597 14,995
$ 12,776 $ (96,178) $ (83,588)
$ 040 $ (298 $  (2.68)
(0.01) (0.10) 0.11)
$ 039 $ (308 $ (279
32,301 31,247 29,896
$ 040 $ (298) $ (2.68)
(0.01) (0.10) (0.11)
$ 039 $§ (308 $ (279
32,823 31,247 29,896
$ 12,992 $ (93,1050 $ (80,262)
(216) (3,073) (3,326)
$ 12,776 $ (96,178) $ (83,588)




PART 1. FINANCIAL INFORMATION
ITEM 1, FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AMEDISYS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(Amounts in thonsands, except share data)

(Unandited)

ASSETS
‘Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Patient accounts receivable, net of allowance for doubtfirl accounts of $14,753 and $14,317
Prepaid expenses
Deferred income taxes
Other current assets
Assets held for sale

Total curmrent assets
Property and equipment, net of accumulated depreciation of $140,363 and $146,438
Goodwill
Intangible assets, net of accumulated amortization of $25,379 and $25,374 .

Deferred income taxes
Other assets, net

Total assets
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable
Payroll and employee benefits
Accrued expenses

Current portion of long-term obligations
Current portion of deferred income taxes
Total cumrent liabilities
Long-term obligations, less current portion
Other long-term obligations
Total liabilities

Commitments and Contingencies - Note 6

Equity:
Preferred stock, $0.001 par value, 5,000,000 shares authorized; none issued or outstanding
Common stock, $0.001 par value, 60,000,000 shares authorized; 34,726,207 and 34,569,526
shares issued; and 33,672,216 and 33,594,572 shares outstanding
Additional paid-in capital
Treasury stock at cost, 1,053,991 and 974,954 shares of common stock
Accumulated other coraprehensive income
Retained eamings
Total Amedisys, Inc. stockholders’ equity
Noncontrolling interests

Total equity
Total liabilities and equity

Project # 161036
BFA Attachment B

September 30, 2015

December 31, 2014

$ 57,051 $ 8,032
121,744 99,325

10,402 8,493

1,953
5,641 19,708
19,650 —

216,441 135,558

41,485 137,455

211,109 205,587

33,150 33,193

129,992 124,788

34,259 33,161

$ 666,436 $ 669,742
$ 24226 $ 16,056
74,050 75,553

69,188 56,329

3,750 12,000

2,385

171,214 162,323

96,250 104,372

4,998 5,285

272,462 271980

35 35

495,827 481,762
{22,029) (19,860)

15 15
80,717) (64,785)

393,131 397,167

843 595

393,974 397,762

§ 666436 S 669,742
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AMEDISYS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
(Amomnts in thousands, except per share data)

(Unaudited)

Net service revenue .
Cost of service, excluding depreciation and amortization
General and administrative expenses:
Salaries and benefits
‘Non-cash compensation
Other
Provision for doubtful accounts
Depreciation and amortization
Asset impairment charge
Operating expenses
Opemnating income (loss)
Other (expense) income:
Interest income
Interest expense
Equity in eamings from equity investments
Miscellaneous, net
Total other (expense) income, net
Income (loss) before income taxes
Income tax {(expense) benefit
Income (loss) from continuing operations
Discontinued operations, net of tax
Net income (loss)
Net income attributable to noncontrolling interests
Net income (loss) attributable to Amedisys, Inc.

Basic eamings per common share:
Income (loss) from continuing operations attributable to Amedisys, Inc. common
stockholders
Discontinued operations, net of tax

Net income (loss) attributable to Amedisys, Inc. common stockholders
Weighted average shares outstanding

Diluted earninge per common share:
Income (loss) from.continuing operations attributable to Amedisys, Inc. common
stockholders
Discontinued operations, net oftax

Net income (Joss) attributable to Amedisys, Inc. commeon stockholders
Weighted average shares outstanding

Amounts attributable to Amedisys, Inc. common stockholders:
Income (loss) from continuing operations
Discontinued opemtions, net of tax
Net income (loss)

For the Three-Month Perfods For the Nine-Month Periods
Ended September 30, Fuded September 30,
2015 2014 2018 2014
$ 326450 $ 300281 $ 942,174 $ 904,026
186,772 170,159 533,432 519,686
69,993 69,461 209,797 224,032
3,060 1,697 7,637 3,197
39,551 32,018 114,734 110,240
3,638 4,183 9,370 13318
4,646 6,515 15,798 22,109
2,075 . 77,268 2,208
309,735 284,033 968,036 894,790
16,715 16,248 (25,862) 9236
7 24 33 46
(4,936) (2,990) (9,778) . (5,603)
1,924 563 8,701 2,234
1,330 110 3,962 544
(1,675) (2,293) 2918 (2,779)
15,040 13,955 {22,944) 6,457
{6,465) (5,358) 7,560 {2,483)
8,575 8,597 (15384) 3974
— —~ - @16)
8,575 8,597 (15,384) 3,758
(13%5) (158) (548) (117)
$ 8,440 $ 8439 § (15932) § 3,641
$ 025 $ 026 § ©048) $ 0.12
— — — 0.01)
$ 0.25 $ 026 § 048) $ 0.11
33,128 32,468 32,957 32,194
$ 025 s 026 § (048) $ 0.12
= — — (0.01)
$ 0.25 $ 026 § 048) § 0.11
33,631 32,934 32957 32,690
$ 8,440 $ 8439 § (15932) § 3,857
— —_ — (216)
$ 8,440 $ 8439 $ 115232} $ 3!641
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Amedisys-TLC
Organizational Chart

Amedisys, Inc.
{Delaware)

Amedisys Holding,
Likie
(Loutstana)

Amedisys TLC
Acqguisitions, L.L.C.
(Louisiana)

| TLCHoldingsT, LL.C.

‘; {Delaware)

L
TLE Hesalth Care

Services, 1L.L.C
(Delaware)

Tender. Loving Care
Health Care Services of
Nassau Suffolk, LI.C
{(New York)
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Tender Loving Care, an Amedisys Company
Parent 5104
Provider Number 33-7260

4 s

% Stockholders — Nasdaq: AMED

Board of Directors “-{

T
H
i

- Amedisys, Inc. (DE Corporation)

TLC Health Care Services, L.L.C. has elected
officers of Tender Loving Care Health Care
Services of Nassau Suffolk, L.L.C.

President
Treasurer

Secretary

T LEGALSTRUCTURE

!

; ' Amedisys Holding, LL.C.

{
g

! Amedisys TLC Acquisition, LL.C. (LA LLC)

]

="

{. TLC Holings [, L.L.C. (DE LLC)

2

-
{ TLC Health Care Services,

LLC. (DELLC)

DR PPN

Amedisys, Inc. is the “sole member and manager” of
Amedisys Holding, L.L.C.; Amedisys Holding, L.L.C.
is the “sole member and manager” of Amedisys TLC
Acquisition, L.L.C.; Amedisys TLC Acquisition,
L.L.C. is the “sole member and manager” of TLC
Holdings I, L.L.C.; TLC Holdings I, LL.C. is the
“sole member and manager” of TLC Health Care
Services, L.L.C.; TLC Health Care Services, L.L.C. is
the “sole member and manager of Tender Loving
Care Health Care Services of Nassau Suffolk, L.L.C.

Tender Loving Care Health Care Services of Nassau Suffolk, LL.C.
(NY LLC) d/b/a Tender Loving Carc, an Amedisys Company

l OPERATIONAL STRUCTURE

-

Senior Vice President

| VicePresident of Ops _| | Vice Presidentof BD |
| Account Executive
r Arca Vice President of Ops. ] [Enssmemassmsmanss '[ Area Vice President of BD Care Transition
T ! Coordinator
Administrator/Director of Operations/Provider No. — 33-7260 —I——— ?lr ;;‘ cI;'{I;;:gon(s) :
|
L Business Office Manager l
[ Clinical Manager —J - 1
Business Office Specialist
L Registered Nurse I Physical Therapist Occupational Therapist Speech Therapist I_Medical Social Worker—_l
1 1 1 1 1
Licensed Home Physical Therapist Certified Occupational ! BSW
Practical Health Assistant Therapist Assistant
Nurse Aide
L 1

-

FATIENT
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Ownership Interest and/or Managing Control Information
Tender Loving Care Health Care Services of Nassau Suffolk, L.L.C.

d/b/a

Tender Loving Care, an Amedisys Company

Name Address EIN Relationship to Agency
Tender Loving Carc Health | 559 5. Sherwood Forest Boulevard | 0 1<1g5c 100% direct ownership of the
Care Services of Nassau Baton R LA 70816-6038 51925
Suffolk, LL.C. on Rouge, - agency.
100% direct ownership of
TLC Health Care 5959 S. Sherwood Forest Boulevard |, 1031249 Tender Loving Care Health Care
Services, L.L.C. Baton Rouge, LA 70816-6038 Services of Nassau Suffolk, L.L.C.
Indirect ownership of the agency.
100% direct ownership TLC Health
TLC Holdings I, LL.C. 5959 S. Sherwood Forest Boulevard 20-1042010 Care Services, L.L.C.
Baton Rouge, LA 70816-6038 . ;
Indirect ownership of the agency. .
—— :
Amedisys TLC 5959 S. Sherwood Forest Boulevard o A? Gl GRS
SN 26-2040823 Holdings I, L.L.C.
Acquisition, L.L.C. Baton Rouge, LA  70816-6038 . .
_ Indirect ownership of agency.
’ . . , 100% direct ownership of Amedisys
Amedisys Holding, 5959 S. Sherwood Forest Boulevard 36-4576454 TLC Acquisition, L.L.C.
LLC. Baton Rouge, LA  70816-6038 : -
: Indirect ownership of agency.
11-3131700 100% direct ownership of Amedisys
ey 5959 S. Sherwood Forest Boulevard Holding, L.L.C.

Baton Rouge, LA 70816-6038

Indirect ownership of agency.




Supplement: BALANCE SHEET

; A TR n

Current Assets
Cash
Inventory
Accounts Recslvable
Notes Receivable
Other:

Project # 161036
BFA Attachment D

CURRENT OPERATIONS

END OF YEAR ONE

Total Current Assets
Fixed and Other Assets
Net Land and Buildings
Equipment
Less Acc. Depreciation
Net Equipment
Other:
Total Fixed and Other Assets

Total Assets

Li BILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Notes Payable
Current Maturities of L.T. Debt
Other: Payroll Accrual

$ 5,346,133

929,243

6,275,376

$ 12,505,729

1,166,402

13,671,131

Total Current Liabllities
Long-Term and Other Liabllities
Mortgage Peyable
Payable to Affiliates
QOther:

Total Long-Term and Other
Liablliities

Net Assets
Commcen Stock
Additional Paid In Capital
Net Assets
Retained Earnings
Other:

Total Net Assets

Total Liabllitles and Net

Assels -

Sier s
e

$ 6,275,376

$ 73,959

442,948

516,906

516,906

5,758,469

5,758,459

s esas

13,671,131

8 92,448

553,685

646,133

646,133

13,024,998

13,024,998

$. - 1aemast
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VISITING NURSE ASSOCIATION OF LONG ISLAND, INC.

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
December 31, 2014 and 2013

ASSETS 2014 2013
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 58,478 § 105,747
Accounts receivable 1,306,350 2,378,858
Contracts and grants receivable 891,178 3,294,970
Investments 769,473 -
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 27,700 40,336
Total Current Assets | 3,053,179 5,819,911
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 124,243 163,353
OTHER ASSETS
Goodwill 461,964 461,964
Deposits 78,592 78,592
Total Other Assets 540,556 540,556
Total Assets $ 3717978 § 6,523,820

R S




LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Revolving line of credit
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Accrued vacation
Current maturities of workers' compensation
note payable
Current maturities of note payable, CHC
Current obligations under capital leases
Third party payor settlements
Deferred lease incentives
Deferred revenue
Contract services payable

Total Current Liabilities
LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

Obligations under capital leases
Workers' compensation note payable
Deferred rent
Deferred lease incentives

Total Long-Term Liabilities

Total Liabilities

NET ASSETS
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted

Total Net Assets

Total Liabilities and Net Assets

Project # 161036
BFA Attachment E Cont

2014 2013
$ 750,000 §$ 700,000
1,283,551 884,695
240,128 233,129
68,009 63,899
400,000 400,000
23,296 21,942
178,254 151,595
33,629 33,629
. 1,205,893
1,324,388 1,956,067
4,301,755 5,650,849
2,005 25,301
66,178 134,188
553,134 546,021
14,012 47,641
635,329 753,151
4,937,084 6,404,000
(1,697,246) (346,450)
478,140 466,270
(1,219,106) 119,820
$ 3,717,978 $ 6,523,820
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VISITING NURSE ASSOCIATION OF LONG ISLAND, INC.
STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
Years Ended December 31, 2014 and 2013

2014 2013
Temporarily Temporarily
Unrestricted Restricted Total Unrestricted Restricted Total
REVENUES AND SUPPORT
Net patient service revenue $ 7677146 §$ - $ 7,677,146 $ 11,055,032 $ - $ 11,055,032
Meals on wheels program 1,163,190 - 1,163,190 1,140,365 - 1,140,365
Funds from participating agencies 25,000 - 25,000 375,000 - 375,000
United Way . 16,640 - 16,640 17,165 - 17,165
Grant and other contributions 1,252,909 117,675 1,370,584 2,102,270 147,428 2,249,698
Other income 168,437 - 168,437 133,810 - 133,810
Tnvestment income (loss) (1,438) - (1,438) 1,922 - 1,922
Net assets released from restrictions:
Satisfaction of program restrictions 105,805 (105,805) - 106,984 (106,984) -
Total Revenues and Support 10,407,689 11,870 10,419,559 14,932,548 40,444 14,972,992
EXPENSES
Salaries 5,299,462 - 5,299,462 5,065,859 - 5,065,859
Contract services - Therapist fees 1,033,929 = 1,033,929 986,319 - 986,319
Contract services - Nurses, HHA's 1,151,803 - 1,151,803 2,945,371 - 2,945,371
Meals on wheels program cost 1,163,190 - 1,163,190 1,140,365 - 1,140,365
Payroll taxes and employee benefits 875,525 - 875,525 809,594 - 809,594
Supplies and other expenses 2,091,431 - 2,091,431 2,069,573 - 2,069,573
Provision for bad debts 100,000 - 100,000 100,739 - 100,739
Depreciation and amortization 43,145 - 43,145 57,049 - 57,049
Total Expenses 11,758,485 - 11,758,485 13,174,869 - 13,174,869
Change in net assets (1,350,796) 11,870 {1,338,926) 1,757,679 40,444 1,798,123
NET ASSETS, Beginning (346,450) 466,270 119,820 (2,104,129) 425,826 (1,678,303)
NET ASSETS, Ending $ (1,697246) § 478,140 § (1,219,106) $ (346,450) § 466270 § 119,820
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CON Project # 161036-E

AMEDISYS, INC. ORGANIZATIONAL STRUCTURE

AMEDISYS, INC.
{Qetaware Comoration)

Amedigys Holding, L.L.C,

10227015
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Tender Loving Care, an Amedisys Company

‘% Stookholdets ~ Nasdaq: AMED

fo—— o

S

[T

},.. Wl AL ST T i i & oy iy b it

Amedisys, Inc. is the “sole member and wanager” of
Amedisys Holding, L.L.C.; Amedisys Holding, LL.C.
iz the “sole member and manager” of Amedisys TLC
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Ownership Interest and/or Mausging Conirol Information
Tender Loving Care Health Care Services of Nassau Suffolk, L.L.C.
dibia
Tender Loving Care, an Amedisys Company
Name Address EIN Relationship to Agency
Tender Laving Care Health | 5959 5 Sherwood Forest Boulevard 20151257 100% direct owneeship of the
Care Services OfNassal | puton Rouge, LA 70816-6038 ne
Suffolk, LL.C. aton fouge, - 8gency.
100% direct ownership of
Ti.C Health Care 59359 8. Sherwood Torest Boulevard 201031840 Tender Loving Care Health Care
Services, L.L.C. Bator: Rouge, LA 70816-6038 Services of Nassau Suffolk, L.L.C.
' Indirect ownershin of the agengy.
100% direct ownership TLC Health
TLC Holdings |, L.L.C. 5959 8. Shorwood Forest Boulevard 20-1042010 Care Services, L.1.C.
Baton Rouge, LA 70816-6038 Indirect ownership of the agency. .
% direct ownership of TLC
Amedisys TLC 5959 8. Sherwood Forest Boulevard 96.2040823 I{I?a %ﬂiﬁc Lf'c'mnp 0
Acquisition, L.L.C, Baton Rouge, LA 70816-6038 Indirect ownership of agescy.
e o .
Amedisys Holding, 5659 §. Sherwood Eorest Boulevard 100% dm:tft f:}r«netshxp of Amedisys
LLC 36-4576454 TLC Acquisition, L.L.C.
st Baton Rouge, LA 70B16-8038 Indirect ownership of agency.
11-3131700 100% dirvect ownership of Amedisys
Amedisys, I, 3959 S. Sherwood Forest Boulevard Hel_dmg, LLC, .
Baton Rouge, LA 70816-6038 Indirect ownership of agency.

Amedisys, Inc. Corporate Structure

Amedisys, Inc, is the “sole member and manager” of Amedisys Holding, LLC.

Amedisys Holding, L.1.C. is the “sole member and managesr” of Amedisys TL.C

Acquisition, LLC.

Amedisys TLC Acquisition, L.L.C. is the “‘sole member and manager” of TLC Holdings

LLLC.

TLC Holdings 1, L.L.C, is the “sole member and manager” of TLC Health Care Services,

LLC.

TLC Health Care Services, L.L.C. is the “sole member and manager of Tender Loving

Care Health Care Services of Nassau Suffolk, LLC.
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Al 1Parent |Horizons Hospice Care, L.L.C. dfb/a Amedisys Hospice of Montgomery Hospice

AL {Parent AccuMed Health Services, L.L.C. dfb/a Amedisys Home Health Care Home Health
AL {Pareni |AccuMed Health Services, L.L.C. d/bfa Amedisys Home Health of Greenville Home Health
Al. {Pareni |AccuMed Heaith Services, |.L.C. d/ivfa Amedisys Home Health Home Health
AL |Parent |Amedisys Hospice, LLC dfb/a Amedisys Hospice of Birmingham Haospice

AL 1Branch |Amedisys Hospice, LLC d/b/a Amedisys Hospice of Gadsden Hospice

AL |Branch |Amedisys Hospice, LLC d/b/a Amedisys Hospice Care Hospice

Al |Branch |Amedisys Hospice, LLC d/b/a Amedisys Hospice of Tuscaloosa Hospice

Al |Branch {Amedisys Hospice, L.L.C dfb/a Amedisys Hospice Care of Sylacauga Hospice

AL JParent |Amedisys Hospice, L.L.C. d/bfa Amedisys Hospice of Florence Hospice

AL fParent |Amedisys Home Health, a Lawrence Medical Center Partner, L.L.C. Home Health
AL [Parent |Amedisys Home Health of AL, L.L.C. d/b/a Amedisys Home Health of Florence Home Health
AL iParent [Amedisys Home Health of AL, L.L.C. d/b/a Amedisys Home Health Home Health
AL [Parent [Amedisys Home Health of AL, L.L.C. d/bfa Amedisys Home Health of Hunisville Home Health
AL [Parent |[Amedisys Home Health of AL, L.L.C. d/b/a Amedisys Home Health Lakeshore of Birmingham Home Heaith
AL [Parent [Amedisys Home Health of AL, L.L.C, d/b/a Amedisys Home Health of Foley Home Health
AL |Branch [Amedisys Home Health of AL, L.L.C. d/b/a Amedisys Home Health of Bay Minetie Home Health
AL [Parent [Amedisys Home Health of AL, L.L.C, d/bfa Amedisys Home Heaith of Citronelle Home Health
AL JParent |Amedisys Home Health of AL, L.L.C. dfd/a Amedisys Home Health of Reform Home Health
AL {[Parent [Amedisys Home Health of AL, L.L.C. d/b/fa Amedisys Home Health of Opelika Home Health
AL [Parent [Amedisys Home Health of AL, L.L.C. d/b/a Amedisys Home Health of Fort Payne Home Health
AL {Parent {Amedisys Home Health of AL, L.L.C. d/ib/a Amedisys Home Health Home Health
AL 1Sub-Unit |Amedisys Home Health of AL, L.L.C. d/ib/a Amedisys Home Health of Monsoeville Home Health
AL |Parent |Amedisys Home Health of AL, L.L.C. d/b/a Amedisys Home Healih of Tuscaloosa Home Health
AL [Branch JAmedisys Home Health of AL, L.L.C. d/b/a Amedisys Home Health of Fayetie Home Heaith
AL [Branch jAmedisys Home Health of AL, L.L.C. d/b/a Amedisys Home Health of Brent Home Health
AL f(Parent |Amedisys Home Health of AL, L.L.C. d/b/a Amedisys Home Health of Anniston Home Health
AL [Branch [Amedisys Home Health of AL, L.L.C. d/b/a Amedisys Home Health of Gadsden Home Health
AL [Branch [Amedisys Home Health of AL, L.L.C. d/b/a Amedisys Home Health of Sylacauga Home Healih
AL |Branch [Amedisys Home Health of AL, L.L.C. df/a Amedisys Home Health of Roanoke Home Health
AL _|Pareni [Amedisys Home Health of AL, L.L.C. d/b/a Amedisys Home Health of Montgomery Home Health
AL [Branch |[Amedisys Home Health of AL, L.L.C. d/b/a Amedisys Home Health of Clanton Home Health
AL JParent |Amedisys Home Health of AL, L.L.C. d/b/a Amedisys Home Health of Selma Home Heaith
Al |Branch |Amedisys Home Health of AL, L.L.C. d/b/a Amedisys Home Health of Demopolis Home Health
AL IBranch |Amedisys Home Health of AL, L.L.C. d/b/a Amedisys Home Health of Thomasville Home Health
AL |Sub-Unit {Amedisys Home Health of AL, L.L.C. d/b/a Amedisys Home Health of Walker Home Health
AL [Sub-Unit JAmedisys Home Health of AL, L.L..C. d/b/a Amedisys Home Health of Brewton Home Health
AR [Parent |Amedisys Arkansas, LLC d/b/a Amedisys Home Health Care of Arkansas Home Health
AR |Parent |Amedisys Arkansas, L.L.C. d/b/a Amedisys Home Health Home Health
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AR _|Parent  |Amedisys Arkansas, LLC d/b/a Amedisys Home Health of Searcy Home Health
AR |Parent |Amedisys Arkansas, L.L.C. d/b/a Amedisys Home Health Home Health
AR [Parent tAmedisys Arkansas, L.L.C. d/b/a Amedisys Home Health of Mountain View Home Health
AZ |Pareni [Amedisys Arizona, L.L.C. d/b/a Amedisys Home Health Home Health
AZ |Parent |Tender Loving Care Heailth Care Services Western, L.L.C. d/b/a Amedisys Home Heaith Care Home Health
AZ [Parent |Tender Loving Care Health Care Services Western, L.1..C, d/b/a Amedisys Home Heaith Care Home Health
CA [Parent _ [Tender Loving Care Health Care Services Western, L.L.C. d/b/a Amedisys Home Health Care Home Health
CA [Pareni [Tender Loving Care Heaith Care Services Western, L.1..C. d/b/a Amedisys Home Health Care Home Health
CA [Parent [Tender Loving Care Health Care Services Western, L.L.C. dib/a Amedisys Home Health Care Home Health
CA [Branch |Tender Loving Care Health Care Services Western, L.L.C. d/b/a Amedisys Home Health Care Home Health
CT [|Parent [Tender Loving Care Health Care Services of New England, LLC d/b/a Amedisys Home Health Home Health
CT |Branch [Tender |.oving Care Health Care Services of New England, LLC dfb/a Amedisys Home Health Home Health
CT |Branch [Tender Loving Care Health Care Services of New England, LLC d/b/a Amedisys Home Health Home Health
CT [Branch _|Tender |.oving Care Health Care Services of New England, LLC d/b/a Amedisys Home Health Home Health
CT [Parent |Beacon Hospice, L.L.C. dfh/a Beacon Hospice, an Amedisys Company Hospice

DC |[Parent |Tender Loving Care Health Care Services Southeast, L.L.C. dfb/a Amedisys Home Health Home Health
DE_|Parent  [Amedisys Delaware, L.L.C. dib/a Amedisys Home Health Home Health
DE [Sub-Unit [Amedisys Delaware, L.L.C. d/b/a Amedisys Home Health Home Health
FL {Parent |Tender Loving Care Heaith Care Services of Broward, L.L.C. d/b/a Amedisys Home Health Home Health
FL {Parent {Amedisys Florida, LLC d/b/a Amedisys Home Health Home Health
FL_ |Branch |Amedisys Florida, LLC d/b/a Amedisys Home Health Home Heaith
FL_{Parent {Amedisys Florida, LLC d/b/a Amedisys Home Health Home Health
FL {Parent {Amedisys Florida, |1.C d/b/a Amedisys Home Health Home Health
FL {Branch |Amedisys Florida, LLC d/b/a Amedisys Home Health Home Health
FL |Branch |Amedisys Flarida, LLC d/b/a Amedisys Home Health Home Health
FL {Parent {Housecall Home Health, LLC d/b/a Amedisys Heme Health Home Health
FL [Branch [Housecali Home Health, LLC dfb/a Amedisys Home Health Home Health
FL |Parent |Housecall Home Health, LLC d/bfa Amedisys Home Health Home Health
FL [Branch [Housecall Home Health, LLC d/bfa Amedisys Home Health Home Health
FL {Parent [Housecall Home Health, LLC dib/a Amedisys Home Health Home Health
FL {Parent {Housecall Home Health, LLC d/b/a Amedisys Home Heaith Home Health
FL {Parent ]Infinity Home Care of Port Charlotte, LLC Home Health
FL {Branch ]Infinity Home Care of Port Charlotte, LLC Home Health
FL iBranch {Infinity Home Care of Port Charlotte, ELC Home Health
FL. Branch |Infinity Home Care of Port Charloite, LLC Home Health
FL {Branch |Infinity Home Care of Port Charlotte, LLC Home Health
FL [Parent [Infinity Homecare of Lakeland, LLC Home Health
FL._[Branch [Infinity Homecare of Lakeland, LLC Hame Health
FL [Branch [|Infinity Homecare of Lakeland, LLC Home Health
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FL (Parent {Infinity Homecare of Broward, LLC Home Health
FL f{Parent |Infinity Home Care of District 9, LLC Home Health
FL |Branch |Infinity Home Care of District 9, LLC Home Health
FL [Parent |[Infinity Homecare of Pinellas , LLC Home Health
FL |Parent |Infinity Home Care of QOcala, LLC Home Health
FL |Parent jHi-Tech Care, Inc. d/b/a Care America HHC Home Health
Fl. |Parent Angel Walch Home Care, Inc. Home Heaith
GA_[Parent  [Adventa Hospice, L.L.C. d/b/a Amedisys Hospice of Dalton Hospice

GA _[Parent [Adventa Hospice, L.L.C. d/bfa Amedisys Hospice of Lawrenceville Hospice

GA |Parent |Tender Laving Care Health Care Services of Georgia, L.L.C. d/b/a Staff Builders Home Health, an Amedisys Company Home Health
GA {Branch |Tender Loving Care Health Care Services of Georgia, L.L.C. d/b/a Staff Builders Home Health, an Amedisys Company Home Health
GA [Parent  [Amedisys Hospice, L.L.C. d/b/a Amedisys Hospice Care of Newnan Hospice

GA [Parent [Amedisys Hospice, L.L.C. dib/a Amedisys Hospice Care of Kennesaw Hospice

GA_|Parent |Amedisys Hospice, L.L.C. d/bfa Amedisys Hospice Care of Cartersville Hospice

GA |Parent _|Amedisys Hospice, L.L.C. d/b/a Amedisys Hospice Hospice

GA |Parent |AccuMed Home Health of Georgia, L.L.C. dib/a Community Home Health, an Amedisys Company Horne Health
GA iParent  |Amedisys Northwest, L1.C d/b/a Amedisys Home Health of Griffin Home Health
GA_|Branch |Amedisys Northwest, LLC d/b/a Amedisys Home Heaith of Thomaston Home Health
GA |Parent |Amedisys Northwest, LLC d/b/a Amedisys Northwest Home Health Home Health
GA_[Branch jAmedisys Northwest, LLC d/b/a Amedisys Northwest Home Health Home Health
GA |Branch |Amedisys Northwest, LLC d/b/a Amedisys Northwest Home Health Home Health
GA [Parent |Amedisys Georgia, L.L.C. d/b/a Central Home Health Care, an Amedisys Company Home Health
GA |Branch _jAmedisys Georgia, L.L..C. dfb/a Central Home Health Care, an Amedisys Company Home Health
GA |[Branch |[Amedisys Georgia, L.L.C. d/b/a Central Home Health Care, an Amedisys Company Home Health
GA _[Branch |Amedisys Georgia, L.L.C. d/bfa Central Home Health Care, an Amedisys Company Home Health
GA |Parent |Amedisys Georgia, L.L.C. dib/a North Georgia Home Health Agency, an Amedisys Company Home Health
GA |Branch |Amedisys Georgia, L.L.C. dfib/a North Georgia Home Health Agency, an Amedisys Company Home Health
GA |Branch |Amedisys Georgia, L.L.C. d/b/a North Georgia Home Health Agency, an Amedisys Company Home Health
GA _|Branch |Amedisys Georgia, L.L.C. d/b/a North Georgia Home Health Agency, an Amedisys Company Home Health
GA _|Branch ]Amedisys Georgia, L.L.C. d/bfa North Georgia Home Health Agency, an Amedisys Company Home Health
GA_|Branch _]Amedisys Georgia, L.L..C. d/bfa North Georgia Home Health Agency, an Amedisys Company Home Health
GA_|Branch lAmedisys Georgia, L.L.C. d/b/a North Georgia Home Health Agency, an Amedisys Company Home Health
GA [Parent  |Amedisys Georgia, L.L.C. d/b/a Tugaloo Home Health Agency, an Amedisys Company Home Health
GA [Branch 1Amedisys Georgia, L.L.C. d/b/a Tugaloo Home Health Agency, an Amedisys Company Home Heaith
GA_|Branch |Amedisys Georgia, L.L.C. d/b/a Tugaloo Home Health Agency, an Amedisys Company Home Health
GA |Branch |Amedisys Georgia, |..L.C. d/b/a Tugaloo Home Health Agency, an Amedisys Company Home Health
GA |Branch |Amedisys Georgia, L.L.C. dib/a Tugaloo Home Health Agency, an Amedisys Company Home Health
GA |Parent |Amedisys Georgia, L.L.C. d/b/a Central Home Heafth Care, an Amedisys Company Home Health
GA |Branch JAmedisys Georgia, L.L.C. d/bfa Ceniral Home Health Care, an Amedisys Company Home Health
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GA [Branch _jAmedisys Georgia, L.L.C. d/b/a Central Home Health Care, an Amedisys Company Home Health
GA (Branch _|Amedisys Georgia, L.L.C. d/b/a Central Home Health Care, an Amedisys Company Home Health
GA |Parent [Amedisys Georgia, L.L.C. d/b/a Coosa Valley Home Health, an Amedisys Company Home Health
GA |Branch  [Amedisys Georgia, L.L.C. d/b/a Coosa Valley Home Health, an Amedisys Company Home Health
GA [Branch |Amedisys Georgig, L.L.C. d/bfa Coosa Valley Home Health, an Amedisys Company Home Health
GA _[Parent [Amedisys Georgia, L.L.C. d/b/a Central Home Health Care, an Amedisys Company Home Health
GA |Branch |Amedisys Georgia, L.1.C. d/bfa Central Home Health Care, an Amedisys Company Home Health
GA _|Branch _|Amedisys Georgia, L.L.C. d/b/a Central Home Health Care, an Amedisys Company Home Health
GA |Branch _|Amedisys Georgia, L.L.C. dib/a Ceniral Home Health Care, an Amedisys Company Home Health
GA |Branch |Amedisys Georgia, L.L.C. d/b/a Central Home Health Care, an Amedisys Company Home Health
GA |Branch |Amedisys Georgia, L.L.C. d/bfa Central Home Health Care, an Amedisys Company Home Health
GA_ [Parent |Amedisys Georgig, L.L.C. d/b/a Amedisys Home Health of Covington Home Health
GA |Branch |Amedisys Georgia, L.L.C. d/b/a Amedisys Home Health Care Home Health
GA |Branch |Amedisys Georgia, L.1..C. d/b/a Amedisys Home Health Care Home Health
GA |Branch |Amedisys Georgia, L.L.C, d/bfa Amedisys Home Health of Athens Home Health
GA |Parent |Amedisys Georgia, L.L.C. d/b/a Amedisys Home Health Home Health
GA _|Branch |Amedisys Georgia, L.L.C. d/b/a Amedisys Home Health Home Health
GA |Parent |Amedisys Georgia, L.L.C. d/b/a Amedisys Home Health Home Health
GA |Branch |{Amedisys Georgia, L.L.C. d/b/a Amedisys Home Health Home Health
GA_|[Parent JAmedisys Georgia, L.L.C. d/b/a Amedisys Home Heaith Home Health
GA |Branch [Amedisys Georgia, L.L.C. d/b/a Amedisys Home Health Home Health
GA |Parent [Amedisys Georgia, L.L.C. d/b/a Amedisys Home Health Home Health
GA |Branch |Amedisys Georgia, L.L.C. d/b/a Amedisys Home Health Home Heatth
GA [Branch |Amedisys Georgia, L.L.C. d/bfa Amedisys Home Health Home Health
GA |Parent |Amedisys Georgia, L.L.C. d/b/a Amedisys Home Health Care Home Health
GA |Parent |Amedisys Georgia, L.L.C. d/bfa Amedisys Home Health of Macon Home Health
GA |Branch {Amedisys Georgia, L.L.C. d/b/a Amedisys Home Health of Milledgeville Home Health
GA |[Branch _ [Amedisys Georgia, LL.C. d/b/a Amedisys Home Health of Butler Home Health
GA |Branch _|Amedisys Georgia, L.L.C. d/b/a Amedisys Home Health of Columbus Home Health
GA |Branch [Amedisys Geargia, L.L.C. d/b/a Amedisys Home Health of Hawkinsville Home Health
GA |Branch [Amedisys Georgia, L.L.C. d/b/a Amedisys Home Health of Americus Home Health
GA 1Branch |Amedisys Georgia, L.L.C. dfbfa Amedisys Home Health of Gray Heme Health
GA |Parent {Amedisys Georgia, L.L.C. d/b/a Amedisys Home Health of Valdosta Home Health
GA_{Sub-Unit |Amedisys Georgia, L.L.C. d/b/a Tugaloo Home Health Agency, an Amedisys Company Home Health
GA_|Branch |Amedisys Georgia, L.L.C. d/b/a Tugaloo Home Health Agency, an Amedisys Company Home Health
GA_|Branch |[Amedisys Georgia, L.L.C. d/b/a Tugaloo Home Health Agency, an Amedisys Company Home Health
GA_{Branch [Amedisys Georgia, L.L.C. d/b/a Tugaloo Home Health Agency, an Amedisys Company Home Heaith
IL {Parent |Amedisys IHlinois, LLC d/b/a Amedisys Home Health Home Health
I |Parent |Amedisys Hlinais, LLC d/b/fa Amedisys Home Health Home Health
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Il. [Parent [Amedisys HHinois, LLC. d/b/a Amedisys Home Health Home Health
IN tParent  |Amedisys Sp-IN, LLC dibia Amedisys Home Health Home Health
IN_[Parent  |Amedisys Sp-IN, LLC d/bla Amedisys Home Health Home Health
IN iBranch |Amedisys Sp-IN, LLC dibfa Amedisys Home Health Home Heaith
IN_[Parent |Amedisys Sp-IN, LLC d/b/a Amedisys Home Heaith Home Health
IN [Parent |Amedisys Indiana, LLC d/b/a Amedisys Home Health Home Health
IN _[Parent |Amedisys Hospice, L.L.C. dfb/a Amedisys Hospice Hospice

KS [Parent |Amedisys Kansas, LLC d/b/a Amedisys Hospice of Wichita Hospice

KS [Parent  |Amedisys Kansas, LLC d/b/fa Amedisys Home Health Care Home Health
KY |Parent [Amedisys Sp-OH, L.L.C. dib/a Amedisys Home Health of Kentucky Home Health
KY [Parent |Amedisys Sp-KY, LLC dib/a Amedisys Home Health Care Services Home Health
KY |Parent {Amedisys Sp-KY, LLC d/b/a Amedisys Home Health Care Services Home Health
KY |Parent |Amedisys Sp-KY, LLC d/b/a Amedisys Home Health Care Services Home Health
KY [Sub-Unit {Comprehensive Home Healthcare Services, L.L.C. d/b/a Amedisys Home Health Care Home Healih
KY [Parent |Housecall Home Health, LLC d/b/a Amedisys Home Health Services Home Health
KY |Parent |Family Home Health Care, L.L.C, d/b/a Amedisys Home Health Home Health
KY 1Branch |Family Home Health Care, L.L.C. d/b/a Amedisys Home Health Home Health
KY {Branch [Family Home Health Care, L.L.C. dib/a Amedisys Home Health Home Heaith
KY iBranch [Family Home Healih Care, L.L.C. d/b/a Amedisys Home Health Home Health
KY {Branch [Family Home Health Care, L..L..C. d/b/a Amedisys Home Health Home Health
KY |Branch [Family Home Health Care, L.L.C. d/b/a Amedisys Home Health Home Health
KY |Branch (Family Home Health Care, L.L.C. d/b/a Amedisys Home Health Home Health
KY |Branch [Family Home Health Care, L.L.C. dfbfa Amedisys Home Health Home Health
KY_|Sub-Unit_{Family Home Health Care, L.L.C. d/b/a Amedisys Home Health Home Health
KY [Sub-Unit |Family Home.Heaith Care, L.L.C. d/bfa Amedisys Home Health Home Health
KY |Sub-Unit [Family Home Health Care, L.L.C. d/b/a Amedisys Home Health Home Health
LA |Parent {Amedisys Hospice, L.L.C. dfb/a Amedisys Hospice Hospice

LA [Parent JAmedisys Hospice, L.L.C. d/b/a Amedisys Hospice Hospice

LA |Parent lAmedisys Hospice, L1.C dfbia Amedisys Hospice Hospice

LA |Parent [Amedisys Hospice, L.L.C. d/b/a Amedisys Hospice Hospice

LA {Parent |Amedisys Specialized Medical Services, L.L.C. d/b/a Amedisys Home Care Home Health
LA |Parent |Home Health of Alexandria, L._.C. dfb/a Amedisys Home Health Services Home Health
LA IParent |Amedisys Louisiana, LLC d/bfa Amedisys Home Health Home Heaith
LA IParent  |Amedisys lLouisiana, L.L.C, dibfa Amedisys Home Health Home Health
LA |Parent  |Amedisys Louisiana, LLC dfb/a Amedisys Home Heatth Home Health
LA [Branch |Amedisys Louisiana, LLC d/b/a Amedisys Home Health Home Health
LA [Parent |Amedisys Louisiana, LLC d/b/a Amedisys Home Health Home Health
LA |Parent  jAmedisys Louisiana, L.L.C. d/b/a Amedisys Home Health Home Health
LA {Parent  [Amedisys LA Acquisitions, LLC d/b/a Amedisys Home Health Care Home Health
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LA fParent |Amedisys LA Acquisitions, LL.C, d/b/a Amedisys Home Health Care Home Health
LA [Branch [Amedisys LA Acquisitions, LLC d/b/a Amedisys Home Health Care Home Health
MA |Parent {Tender Loving Care Health Care Services of New England, L.L.C. d/b/a Amedisys Home Heaith Care Heme Health
MA  [Branch Tender Loving Care Health Care Services of New England, L.L.C. d/b/a Amedisys Home Health Care Home Health
MA |Branch |Tender Loving Care HHealth Care Services of New England, L.L.C. d/b/a Amedisys Home Health Care Home Health
MA [Parent {Tender Loving Care Health Care Services of New England, L L.C. d/b/a Amedisys Home Health Care Home Health
MA [Branch  |Tender Loving Care Health Care Services of New England, L.L.C, d/b/a Amedisys Home Health Care Homa Health
MA _|Parent  |Beacon Hospice, L.L.C d/b/a Beacon Hospice, an Amedisys Company Hospice
MA [Branch {Beacon Hospice, L.L.C d/b/a Beacon Hospice, an Amedisys Company Hospice
MA |Branch |Beacon Haspice, L.L.C d/b/a Beacon Hospice, an Amedisys Company Hospice
MA |Branch [Beacon Hospice, L.L.C dib/a Beacon Hospice, an Amedisys Company Hospice
MA |Branch [Beacon Haspice, L.L.C d/b/a Beacon Hospice, an Amedisys Company Hospice
MA_ [Branch _|Beacon Hospice, L.L.C d/b/a Beacon Hospice, an Amedisys Company Hospice
MA {Parent  [Beacon Hospice, L.L.C d/b/a Beacon Hospice, an Amedisys Company Hospice
MA_{Parent  [Beacon Hospice, L.L.C d/b/a Beacon Hospice, an Amedisys Company Hospice
MD _jPareni |Tender Loving Care Health Care Services Southeast, L.L.C. d/b/a Amedisys Home Health Care Home Health
MD jParent _|Tender Loving Care Heaith Care Services Southeast, L.L.C. d/h/a Amedisys Home Heaith Care Home Health
MD [Parent |Amedisys Maryland, L.L.C. dfbfa Amedisys Hospice of Greater Chesapeake Hospice
MD tBranch | Amedisys Maryland, L.L.C. d/b/a Amedisys Hospice of Greater Chesapeake Hospice
MD [Parent ]Amedisys Maryland, L.L.C. d/b/a Amedisys Home Health Home Health
MD [Parent  )Amedisys Maryland, L.L.C, d/b/a Amedisys Home Health Horme Health
MD |Parent  |Amedisys Maryland, L.L.C. d/b/a Amedisys Home Health Home Health
MD |Parent  |Amedisys Maryland, L.L.C., d/bfa Amedisys Home Health Home Health
MD |Branch | Amedisys Maryland, L.L.C. d/b/a Amedisys Home Health Home Health
MD [Parent  [Amedisys Maryland, L.L.C. d/b/a Amedisys Home Health Home Heaith
ME |Parent [Beacon Hospice, L.L.C. d/b/a Beacon Hospice, an Amedisys Company Hospice
ME [Parent |Beacon Hospice, L.L.C. d/b/a Beacon Hospice, an Amedisys Company Hospice
ME {Branch |Beacon Hospice, L..1.C. d/b/a Beacon Hospice, an Amedisys Company Hospice
ME _[Parent [Beacon Hospice, L.I..C d/b/a Beacon Hospice, an Amedisys Company Hospice
ME |Parent  |Amedisys Maine, P.L.L C. Amedisys Home Heaith Home Health
ME |Parent  |Amedisys Maine, P.LL.C. d/bfa Amedisys Home Health Home Health
MO [Parent |Amedisys Missouri, LL.C. d/b/a Amedisys Home Health of Missouri Home Heatlth
MO [Parent [Amedisys Missouri, LLC d/b/a Amedisys Home Health of Missouri Home Health
MO [Branch [Amedisys Missouri, LLC d/b/a Amedisys Home Health of Missouri Home Heaith
MQ [Parent  |Amedisys Missouri, LLC dfb/a Amedisys Home Health of Missouri Home Health
MO [Parent  ]Amedisys Missouri, LLC d/b/a Amedisys Home Health of Missouri Home Health
MC JParent |Amedisys Missouri, LLC d/b/a Amedisys Home Health of Missouri Home Health
MS [Parent  {Amedisys Mississippi, [.LC d/b/a Amedisys Home Health of Collins Home Health
MS |Branch jAmedisys Mississippi, LLC dib/a Amedisys Home Health of Hattiesburg Home Health
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MS iPatent |Amedisys Mississippi, LLC dib/a Amedisys Home Health of Biloxi Home Health
MS |Branch _|Amedisys Mississippi, LL.C dfb/a Amedisys Home Health of Pascagoula Home Health
MS |Branch |Amedisys Mississippi, LLC d/b/a Amedisys Home Health of Picayune Home Health
MS jParent |Amedisys Mississippi, LLC d/b/a Amedisys Home Health of Vicksburg Heme Health
MS |Branch |Amedisys Mississippi, LLC d/b/a Amedisys Home Health Home Health
MS |Branch |Amedisys Mississippi, LLC d/b/a Amedisys Home Health Home Health
MS |Parent  |Amedisys Mississippi, L.L.C. d/b/a Amedisys Home Health Home Health
MS 1Parent  |Nine Palms 2 LLP d/b/a Tender Loving Care, an Amedisys Company Home Health
NC |Parent _ |Tender L oving Care Health Care Services Southeast, L.L.C. d/b/a Amedisys Hospice Hospice
NC |Branch |Tender Loving Care Health Care Services Southeast, L.L.C. d/b/a Amedisys Hospice Hespice
NC |Branch |Tender Loving Care Health Care Services Southeast, L.L.C. d/b/a Amedisys Hospice Haspice
NC IParent |Tender Loving Care Health Care Services Southeast, L.L.C. d/b/a Amedisys Home Health Home Health
NC Branch |Tender Loving Care Health Care Services Southeast, L.L.C. d/b/a Amedisys Home Health Home Health
NC _{Branch [Tender Loving Care Health Care Services Southeast, L.L.C. d/b/a Amedisys Home Health Home Health
NC [Parent |Amedisys Hospice, L.L.C. d/b/a Amedisys Hospice Care Hospice
NC [Branch |Amedisys Hospice, L.L.C. d/b/a Amedisys Hospice Care Hospice
NG (Parent |Amedisys Hospice, L.L.C. d/bfa Amedisys Hospice Care Hospice
NC [Parent {Emerald Care, L.1..C, d/b/a Amedisys Home Health Care Home Health
NC |Parent |{Amedisys North Carolina, LLC d/b/a Amedisys Home Health of Chapel Hill Home Health
NC |Parent |Amedisys Nosth Carolina, LLC dfb/a Amedisys Home Health Care Home Health
NC [Parent |Amedisys North Carolina, LLC d/fbfa Amedisys Home Health of Fayetteville Home Health
NC [Parent |Amedisys Narth Carolina, LLC d/b/a Amedisys Home Health of Winston-Salem Home Health
NH |Parent |Wentworth Home Care and Hospice, LLGC d/b/a Wentworth Home Care and Hospice, an Amedisys Partner Hospice
NH [Parent |Wentworth Home Care and Hospice, LLC d/bfa Wentworth Home Care and Hospice, an Amedisys Partner Home Health
NH |Parent |Beacon Hospice, L.L.C dfb/a Beacon Hospice, an Amedisys Company Hospice
NH Parent  |Amedisys New Hampshire, LLC d/b/a Amedisys Hospice Care Hospice
NH _|Parent  [Amedisys New Hampshire, LLC d/b/a Amedisys Home Health Home Health
NH |Branch [Amedisys New Hampshire, LLC dfs/a Amedisys Home Health Home Health
NJ [Parent [Amedisys New Jersey, L.L.C. d/b/a Hospice Care of Hackensack, an Amedisys Company Hospice
NJ [Parent |Amedisys New Jersey, L.L.C. d/bfa Home Health Services of Hackensack, an Amedisys Company Home Healith
NJ Branch |Amedisys New Jersay, L.L.C. d/b/a Amedisys Home Health Home Health
NY |Parent |Tender Loving Care Health Care Services of Nassau Suffolk, L..L.C. d/b/a Tender Loving Care, an Amedisys Company Heme Health
NY |[Branch {Tender Loving Care Health Care Services of Nassau Suffolk, L.L..C. dfb/a Tender Loving Care, an Amedisys Company Home Health
NY |Parent Tender Loving Care Health Care Services of Erie Niagara, L.L.C. d/bfa Amedisys Home Health Care Home Health
NY [Branch |Tender Loving Care Health Care Services of Erie Niagara, L L.C. d/b/a Amedisys Home Health Care Home Health
OH [Parent jTender Loving Care Health Care Services of West Virginia, LLC d/b/a Amedisys Hospice Hospice
OH |Parent [Marietta Home Health and Hospice, L.L.C. d/b/a Marietia Home Health and Hospice, an Amedisys Partner Hospice
OH Parent |Marietta Home Health and Hospice, |LLC d/b/a Marietta Home Health and Hospice, an Amedisys Partner Home Heaith
OK |Parent |Amedisys Oklahoma, LL.C d/b/a Amedisys Home Heaith Home Health
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QK |Parent |Amedisys Oklahoma, LLC d/bfa Amedisys Home Health Home Health
OK |Branch )Amedisys Oklahoma, LLC d/b/a Amedisys Home Health Haome Health
OK [Branch [|Amedisys Oklahoma, LLC d/b/a Amedisys Home Health Home Health
OK |Parent |Amedisys Oklahoma, LLC d/b/fa Amedisys Home Health Home Healih
OK |Branch |Amedisys Oklahoma, LLC d/b/a Amedisys Home Health Home Health
OR_[Parent  JAmedisys Oregon, LLC dib/a Amedisys Hospice Care Hospice

OR |Parent |Amedisys Oregon, LLC d/b/a Amedisys Home Health Care Horme Health
OR (Branch |Amedisys Oregon, L1.C. d/b/a Amedisys Home Health Caie Home Health
OR |Parent |Amedisys Oregon, LLC d/b/a Amedisys Home Health Care Home Health
OR_|Sub-Unit |Amedisys Oregon, LLC d/bfa Amedisys Home Health Care Home Health
PA |Parent |Albert Gallatin Home Care and Hospice Services, L.L.C. d/h/a Amedisys Haspice of PA Haspice

PA [Branch |Albent Galtatin Home Care and Hospice Services, L.L.C. d/bfa Amedisys Hospice of PA Hospice

PA [Brangh |Albert Gallatin Home Care and Hospice Services, L.L.C. d/b/fa Amedisys Hospice of PA Hospice

PA |Branch |Albert Gallatin Home Care and Hospice Services, L.L.C. d/b/a Amedisys Hospice of PA Hospice

FPA [Branch |Albert Gallatin Home Care and Haspice Services, L.L.C. d/b/fa Amedisys Hospice of PA Hospice

PA |Parent |Albert Gallatin Home Care and Hospice Services, L.L.C. d/b/a Amedisys Home Health of PA Home Health
PA [Branch |Albert Gallatin Heme Care and Hospice Services, L.L.C. d/b/a Amedisys Home Health of PA Home Health
PA [Branch jAlbert Gallatin Home Care and Hospice Services, L.L.C. d/b/a Amedisys Home Health of PA Home Health
PA [Branch [Albert Gallatin Home Care and Hospice Services, L.L.C. d/b/a Amedisys Home Health of PA Home Health
PA |Branch ]Albert Gallatin Home Care and Hospice Services, L.L.C. dibia Amedisys Home Health of RPA Home Health
PA [Parent {Amedisys Pennsylvania, LLC d/b/a Amedisys Home Health Home Healih
PA _[Parent |Amedisys Pennsylvania, L.L.C. d/b/a Amedisys Home Health Home Health
PA |Parent Amedisys Hospice, L.L.C. d/b/a Amedisys Hospice Care Hospice

Rl [Parent |Tender Loving Care Health Care Services of New England, L.L.C. d/b/a Amedisys Home Heaith Care Home Health
Rl |Parent ]Beacon Hospice, L.L.C. dibfa Beacon Hospice, an Amedisys Company Hospice

Rl |Branch ]Beacon Hospice, L.L.C. d/b/a Beacon Hospice, an Amedisys Company Hospice

SC [Parent [Amedisys SC, L.L.C. d/bfa Amedisys Home Heaith of Charlesion East Home Health
SC [Branch [Amedisys SC, L.L.C. d/b/a Amedisys Home Health of Walterboro Home Health
SC |Branch ]Amedisys SC, L.L.C. d/b/a Amedisys Home Health of Mount Pleasant Home Heaith
SC |Parent |Amedisys SC, L.L.C. d/b/a Amedisys Home Health of Camden Hame Health
SC {Branch |Amedisys SC, L.L.C. d/bfa Amedisys Home Health of Columbia Home Health
3C jParent  jAmedisys SC, L.L.C. d/b/a Amedisys Home Health of Lexington Home Health
SC |Branch [Amedisys SC, L.L.C. d/b/a Amedisys Home Health of Sumter Home Health
8C [Branch |Amedisys SC, L.L.C. d/b/a Amedisys Home Health of Newberry Home Health
SC_{Branch Amedisys SC, L.L.C. d/b/a Amedisys Home Health of Orangeburg Home Health
SC |Parent [Amedisys SC, 1..L.C d/b/a Amedisys Home Health of Bluffion Home Health
SC_Parent  [|Amedisys SC, L.L.C, dfb/a Neighbors Care Home Health Agency, an Amedisys Company Home Health
8C |Parent |Amedisys SC, L.L.C. d/b/a Amedisys Home Health of Beaufort Home Health
SC- [Parent [Amedisys Hospice, L.L.C. d/b/a Amedisys Hospice of South Carolina Hospice
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8C |Branch tAmedisys Hospice, L.L.C. d/b/a Amedisys Hospice of Sauth Carclina Hospice
SC IBranch |Amedisys Hospice, L.L.C. d/b/a Amedisys Hospice of South Carolina Hospice
SC |Branch [Amedisys Hospice, L.L.C. dibfa Amedisys Hospice of South Carolina Hospice
SC |Branch [Amedisys Hospice, L.L.C. dib/a Amedisys Hospice of South Carclina Hospice
SC [Branch [Amedisys Hospice, L.L.C. d/b/a Amedisys Hospice of South Carolina Hospice
SC |[Branch [Amedisys Hospice, L.L.C. dib/a Amedisys Hospice of South Carolina Hospice
SC_Parent [Georgetown Hospital Home Health, L.t C. dfbfa Amedisys Home Health of Georgetown Home Health
SC [Parent |Geargetown Hospital Home Healih, L.L.C. dfb/a Amedisys Home Health of Myrtle Beach Home Heaith
8C [Parent |Georgetown Hospital Home Health, L.L.C. d/b/a Amedisys Home Health Care Home Health
SC (Parent |Amedisys Home Health, Inc. of South Carolina d/b/a Amedisys Home Health of Charleston Home Health
SC |Parent [Amedisys Home Health, Inc. of South Carolina d/b/a Amedisys Home Health of Conway Home Health

SC [Parent |Amedisys Home Health, Inc. of South Carolina d/b/a Amedisys Home Health of Clintan

Home Health

SC_[Branch |Amedisys Home Health, Inc. of South Carolina dib/a Amedisys Home Health of Greenville

Home Health

TN |Parent |Adventa Hospice, L.L.C. dib/a Amedisys Hospice, an Adventa Company Hospice
TN {Branch |Adventa Hospice, L.L.C. dib/a Amedisys Hospice, an Adventa Company Hospice
TN |Branch Adventa Hospice, L.L.C. d/bfa Amedisys Hospice, an Adventa Company Hospice
TN |Parent |Advenia Hospice, L.L.C. d/b/a Amedisys Hospice, an Adventa Company Hospice
TN |(Branch |Adventa Hospice, L.L.C. d/b/a Amedisys Hospice, an Adventa Company Hospice
TN [Branch JAdvenia Hospice, L.1..C. d/b/a Amedisys Hospice, an Adventa Company Hospice
TN [Parent |Advenia Hospice, 1..L.C d/b/a Amedisys Hospice, an Adventa Company Hospice
TN [Branch ]Adventa Hospice, L.L.C. d/b/a Amedisys Hospice, an Adventa Company Hospice
TN [Branch ]Adventa Hospice, L.L.C. d/b/a Amedisys Hospice, an Adventa Company Hospice
TN |Parent {Tender Loving Care Health Care Services Southeast, L.L.C. d/b/a Amedisys Home Care Home Health
TN [Parent  ]Amedisys Sp-TN, LLC dib/a Amedisys Home Health Services Home Health
TN [Parent ]Amedisys Hospice, LLC d/b/a Amedisys Hospice Care Hospice
TN [Parent HHC, LLC. d/b/a Amadisys Home Health Care Home Health
TN [Branch [HHC, LLC. d/b/a Amedisys Home Health Care Home Haalth
TN ]Branch |HHC, LLC. d/b/a Amedisys Home Health Care Home Health
TN {Branch [HHC, LLC. dib/a Amedisys Home Health Care Home Health
TN |Branch [HHC, LLC. d/b/a Amedisys Home Health Care Home Health
TN [Parent [HHC, LLC. d/b/a Amedisys Home Health Care Home Health
TN [Branch [HHC, LLC. d/b/a Amedisys Home Health Care Home Health
TN [Branch |HHC, LLC. d/b/a Amedisys Home Health Care Home Health
TN [Branch |HHC, LLC, d/h/a Amedisys Home Health Care Home Health
TN |Branch [HHC, LLC. d/b/a Amedisys Home Health Care Home Health
TN (Parent |HHC, LEC. d/bfa Amedisys Home Health Care Home Health
TN |Branch {HHC, LLC. d/b/a Amedisys Home Health Care Home Health
TN |Branch [|HHG, LLC. d/b/a Amedisys Home Health Care Home Heaith
TN |Branch {HHC, LLG. d/b/a Amedisys Home Health Care Home Health
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TN |Branch {BHC, LLC. d/b/a Amedisys Home Health Care Home Health
TN |Branch {HHC, LLC. d/b/a Amedisys Home Health Care Home Health
TN |Parent |HHC, LLC. d/bla Amedisys Home Health Care Home Health
TN jParent  |HHC, LLC. dib/a Amedisys Home Health Care Home Health
TN |Branch |HHC, LLC. d/bfa Ameadisys Home Health Care Home Health
TN {Parent [|HHC, LLC, d/b/a Amedisys Home Heaith Care Home Health
TN {Branch [HHC, LI.C, d/bfa Amedisys Home Health Care Home Health
TN {Branch [HHC, LL.C. d/b/a Amedisys Home Health Care Home Health
TN [Parent |Comprehensive Home Healthcare Services, L.L.C. d/bfa Amedisys Home Health of Tennessee Home Health
TN [Branch |Comprehensive Home Healthcare Services, L.L.C. d/b/a Amedisys Home Health of Tennessee Home Health
TN [Parent [Amedisys Tennessee, LLC d/b/a Amedisys Home Health Home Health
TN [Branch [Amedisys Tennessee, LLC dib/a Amedisys Home Health Home Health
TN [Pareni [Adventa Hospice, L.L.C. Amedisys Hospice, an Adventa Company Hospice
TN [Parent |Amedisys Tennessee, LLC d/b/a Amedisys Home Health Home Health
TN [Branch |Amedisys Tennessee, LLC d/b/a Amedisys Home Health Home Health
TN [Branch [Amedisys Tennessee, LLC d/b/a Amedisys Home Health Home Health
TN |Parent |Amedisys Tennessee, LLC d/b/a Amedisys Home Health Home Health
TN [Branch [Amedisys Tennessee, LLC d/b/a Amedisys Home Health Home Health
TN [Branch [Amedisys Tennessee, LLC d/bfa Amedisys Home Health Home Health
TN |Paremt |Amedisys Tennessee, LLG d/b/a Amedisys Home Health Home Health
TN [Parent [Amedisys Tennessee, LL.C d/b/a Amedisys Home Health Home Health
TN |Branch |Amedisys Tennessee, LLC dft/a Amedisys Home Health Home Health
TN |Branch |Amedisys Tennessee, LLC d/b/a Amedisys Home Health Home Health
TN [Parent [Amedisys Tennessee, LLC dfb/a Amedisys Home Health Home Health
TN [Branch [Amedisys Tennessee, LLC d/b/a Amedisys Home Health Home Health
TN |[Parent |Amedisys Tennessee, LLC d/bfa Amedisys Home Health Home Health
TN [Parent [Amedisys Tennessee, LLC d/bfa Amedisys Home Health Home Health
TN [Branch [Amedisys Tennessee, LLC d/b/a Amedisys Home Health Home Health
TX |Parent |Amedisys Hospice, LL.C d/b/a Amedisys Hospice of San Antonio Hospice
VA |Parent Advenia Hospice, L.L.C. d/bfa Amedisys Hospice Care Hospice
VA |Parent |Tender Loving Care Health Care Services Southeast, |..L.C. d/b/a Amedisys Home Health Care Home Health
VA |Parent |HHG, L1C, d/bfa Amedisys Horme Healih Care Home Health
VA |Branch |HHC, LLC, d/b/a Amedisys Home Health of Martinsville Hame Health
VA |Branch |HHC, LLC. d/b/a Amedisys Home Health of Lynchburg Home Health
VA {Parent  )Amedisys Home Health, Inc. of Virginia d/b/a_Amedisys Home Health of Newport News Home Health
VA {Branch jAmedisys Home Health, Inc. of Virginia d/b/a Amedisys Home Health of Chesapeake Home Health
VA |Parent {Amedisys Home Health, Inc. of Virginia d/b/a Amedisys Mome Health Home Health
VA |Branch |Amedisys Home Health, Inc. of Virginia dfb/a Amedisys Home Health Home Health
VA |Branch [Amedisys Home Health, Inc. of Virginia d/b/a Amedisys Home Health Home Health
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VA _|Branch |Amedisys Home Health, Inc. of Virginia d/h/a Amedisys Home Health Home Health
VA |Parent {Amedisys Home Health, Inc. of Virginia d/b/a Amedisys Home Health Care Home Health
VA |Parent |Amedisys Home Health, Inc. of Virginia d/b/a Amedisys Home Health Care Home Health
VA _|Parent  INine Palms 1, L.L.C. d/b/a Brookside Home Heaith, an Amedisys Company Home Health
VA [Branch |Nine Palms 1, L.L.C. d/b/a Brookside Home Health, an Amedisys Company Home Health
WA |Parent  [Tri-Cities Home Health, LLC d/b/a Tri Cities Home Health Home Health
Wi {Parent  [Amedisys Wisconsin, L.L.C. dfb/a Amedisys Home Health Home Health
WV |Parent | Tender Loving Care Health Care Services of West Virginia, L.L.C. d/b/a Amedisys Hospice Care Hospice
WV |Branch [Tender Loving Care Health Care Services of West Virginia, L.L.C. d/b/a Amedisys Hospice Care Hospice
WV iBranch |Tender Loving Care Health Care Services of West Virginia, L.L.C. d/b/a Amedisys Hospice Care Hospice
WV |Parent |Tender Loving Care Health Care Services of West Virginia, L.L.C. d/b/a Amedisys Home Health Care Home Health
WV _ [Branch | Tender Loving Care Health Care Services of West Virginia, L.L.C. d/b/a Amedisys Home Health Care Home Health
WYV _|Branch | Tender Loving Care Health Care Services of West Virginia, L.L.C. d/b/fa Amedisys Home Health Care Home Health
WYV |Parent |Amedisys West Virginia, L1..C. d/bfa Amedisys Hospice of Bluefield Hospice
WV |Parent  jAmedisys West Virginia, L.L.C. d/b/a Amedisys Hospice of Vienna Hospice
WV {Parent jAmedisys West Virginia, L.L.C. d/b/a Amedisys Home Health of West Virginia Home Health
WV |Branch |Amedisys West Virginia, L.L.C. d/b/a Amedisys Home Health of West Virginia Horne Health
WV |Parent  |Amedisys West Virginia, LL.C. d/b/a Amedisys Home Health of West Virginia Home Health
WV [Branch [Amedisys West Virginia, L.L.C. d/b/a Amedisys Home Health of West Virginia Home Health
WV |Parent  [Amedisys West Virginia, LLC d/b/a Amedisys Home Health of West Virginia Home Health
WV |Branch |Amedisys West Virginia, LLC d/b/a Amedisys Home Health of West Virginia Home Health
WV _|Branch |Amedisys West Virginia, LLC d/b/a Amedisys Home Health of West Virginia Home Health
WV [Branch  [Amedisys West Virginia, LLC d/b/a_Amedisys Home Health of West Virginia Home Health
WV |Parent |Morgantown Hospice, L.L.C. d/b/a Morgantown Hospice, an Amedisys Partner Hospice
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9. COMMITMENTS ANDCONTINGENCYER
Lepad Proceedings
We are involved in the following tegnl actioas:

Securitias Cinax Action Lavsuits

O June 16, 2610, a puistive secutitios clrss action complaint was Sled in the United States District Canst for the Middle District of Louiziany {the “District
Comurt™) apainst the Company fud cemain of our curtent and former waior exccutivea, Additionsl putative ascurities class actions ware fled in the Cowt on
Jaly 14,Joly 14, end My 28,2010,

On October 22, 2010, the Digtric: Count issued an oxder consolidating the putative securitien chass nation lawsuits and the Federal Dedvative Artions
{descrited fmumediately below) for pre-trial purposes, i the sawe ander, the Disteiet Court appointed the Public Enployees Retirement Systom of Mississippi
and the Pugrto Rico Teschers' Retiremont Syster us vo-fead plafatifs (fogether, the “Ca-Lead Phaintifi™) for the putative clags. Oo December §0, 2010, the

Districi Court also consolidatad the ERISA class actlon Yawsuit (described below) with the putative secorities cless actiony and Fedem) Derivative Actious for
pre-tini purposes.

On Janvary 18,2011, tha Co-Lead Plainfifls fSled an srended, cousolidated olass sction complaivl (the “Securities Complaint™) which supcoedey the earlier
filed serarities clnsa action complaints. The Secarities Complaint alieges thet the defsndants made false andior misleading stateroents and fulled to disclose
raaterint facts abowt our husiness, Suancial condition, operstions and prospects, patfcululy teluting in our policies md practices repanding homs therapy
visits under ths Medican: bmae health prospective payment sydem snd the wlated slleged impsct on sur business, finwmeial condition, operations and
praspects. The Securities Complaint sesks 2 determinstion that {ho action mey be maintained a5 & class action on behal{ of ail persons who purchased the
Compeny’s securities hetween Augnst 2, 2005 snd September 28, 2014 snd &5 waspecified sraount of demages.

All defondants maved 1o dizmiss the Securitios Complaint. On June 18, 2012, the Distrier Court gorted the defendants’ motion to dlamiss the Secndiita
Complaint. On July 26, 2012, the Co-Lead Phaintiffs filed & motion for reconvideration, which the District Court depled on April 2,2013,

Un May 3, 2013, the Co-Lead Flaintiffs appealed the dismise) of the Secotities Complaint to the United States Court of Appesly for the Fifth Ciscuit {the
“Fifth Civeut™}). On Oclober 2, 2014, s threejudge panzl of the Fifth Circuit issued a decision reversing the District Counts diemissn! of the Securition
Complaint, On Oclohey 16, 2014, all dofendante filed a patition with the Fifth Cireult to revicw the thuee-judge panel’s decision e bape, o 23 & whole court.
On Deconber 23, 2014, the FiRth Cineuit denied the defendants’ motion for en danc review of the Fifth Circoit panel's declsion roversing the District Coust's
digmigial of the case, The case now rmtums to the District Count for fiuther proveedings, Mo sssumuces van be given as to the timing or onicome of this wmtter.

Conporale inlegrity dgrotment

On Apti) 23, 2014, with no admissiony of liabitity on our pas, we entered info o settfement agreement with the 1.5, Depastment of Justice refating to cortain
of our clinicaf aod business sperations. Concumently with our pntry into s sgreement, we entered into s cofporaie inteprity agrement ('CIA™) with the
Office of ngpector General -HHS. The CIA fsmalises various sipests of our slpeady existing etvics and complisnte progratos and containy other requirements
designed (o Iretlp eosure our ongoing complisnce with derat health cere progmm

requiremients. Among other things, the C1A requines wa to msintein our existing cotplisncs progm and complizocs combitice and compliasce cotmittee
of the Board of Directors; provide ceisin compliance taining; continuia scseening new and currant employees egaint certain lats to ensuse they are not
ineligible to punticipete in fodem! healih care programs; engage a0 independent reviow organization to perim cortain suditing and review and propare
certuin 1epona regarding our compliance with federnl health care prograts, our billing submissions o fxlotal health cure progrms et our compliance and
#ivk mifigation programs; and provide cerasin reports and manspement certifications to Office of Ingpoctor Genem)-FBIS. Among other things, the CIA
requires that we 2eport substastind overpayments that we Jdigcover we heve received Fom federal heglth core programs, as well as probable violations of
fﬁd:mi Eealth core Yaws, Uion breach ofihe CIA, we could become liable farpayment of centain stipufsied ponalties, or conld be exslnded fom participation
m fodetal heith care prograwms, Tho corporte intageity agreement haa a term of five years,
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Wage and Hour Litlgation

On Jnly 25,2012, » putelive collective snd class action complsing wes Sled i the Uniited Stakes District Court for the Districl of Counecticut against us in
whick three fbrmer tiuployees allége wuge mid hous law violations. The fonner employecs claim thel they were aot paid overlime for alf hours worked aver
forty hours in violation of the Fedein! Fais Labor Standarda Act ("FLSA™), 5 well au the Permsylveniz Minfmun Wage Act. More specifically, they allege
they weze paid op both a pervisit and an hourly basie, and thet such 2 pay scheme resufted in their misclassification us exempt mplu}im, thereby denying
them overtime pay, Moreovey; in responss 1o & Compeny molion arguing dhat plaintif* complaint was deficient fn that if was ambiguous and failed 1o
piovide fir notice of the claims seserted and plaintith’ opposition fiemte, the Cour, oo Apd] §, 2013, held that the complaint sdequately Tmses generi]
allegations that the plaintifis were aol paid overtins for all howrs worked int a week over forty, which rosy include claime for impaid evertime under othes
theozies of lrbility, such ss olfeged offthe-clock work, in eddition fo plaintiffs® mom cleasly stated aflogations based on misclassification. On hehalf of
themselves and 2 class of current and furreer coployees thuy slfege are sidlaily sltuated, plaintiffh seek sitomoys' fees, back wages and lguidated dameges
going back thise yrars under the FLSA and thyen years under the Penncylvania statuts. On Ocdobar §, 2013, the Coust pranted plaintifs’ motion far equitsble
tolting requesting that the statute of limjtations for siaims under the FLSA for plaintif who opt-in (o the Iswiuit by tolled fiom September 24,2012, the dute
upon which piaiutifi filed thel: arigisal motion for conditional certification, wkil 90 days after sny notice of this Jewanit is fsmed filawing conditional
centification, Following o motion for reconeideretion filed by the Company, on December 3, 2013, the Cows medified fhis ondex holding that puistive class
mertben’ FLSA claims gre tolled from October 29, 2013 throngh she date of the Court's axder on plolntifie’ motion for conditiona! cedificatfan. Gn
Janvary 13, 2014, the Cowt grinted plointiffi July 10, 2613 motion for conditions! cectification of thelr FLEA slpims and authorized ismmnce of notice 1o
putative clasy mémbers to provide them an apporunity to opt o to the setion. On April 17, 2014, that notios was mefled @ putative cless members, The
fictiad wikbin which putative class membens wers permitted to opt in to the sction expised on July 18, 28714,

Ot Septentber 10, 2014, the plaintiffein the Connecticut cans filed & motion for eave 4 anend their complaint 1o sdd a new claim undertbe Kentacky Wage
and Wour Act ("KWHA") allcging that the Company did not pay certain hosos health clinicians working in the Commenwealih of Kentucky sl of the
overtime wages hoy were owed, cither beconye the Conmpany misclassified them as exempt from overtims or, while Sreating them ag ovestime eligible, did not
propedy pay them overtine fior w1t haums worked over 40 in x weck. On bohaif of themselves and » class of cunent and former employess they aliege are
similarly sifuated, plaintiff seek attomeys’ foes, Dnok weges and liquidated damages going back five yesss bofore the filing oftheir originel complaint undex

the KWHA, On October 2, 2014, the Company fled an opposition to the plainifle’ motion to amend, On Octaber 15, 2014, plaintifs fled o reply hrief in
auppott of their motion. On December 12, 2014, the

Crourt granted the plaintiff’ retion 1o amend the complaing to sdé the claims under the KWHA. The Company and the pinim.iﬁ'! have gagmd to oxplore the
posaibility of n mediated soitiement of the Councoticut case, and on Pebrusry 23, 2015 filed & joint motion to stay proceedings for six months whike they

purgar this proceas, which was gaadted by te Coutt oo Fobuey 24, 2015, Thers ¢an bo 1o asmmpos thal the propossd medintion process wilt togd to »
reeolution of this matier.

Ot September 13, 2012, 2 putative collective aud cless action complaint was fifed in tho United Stales District Court for the Northers District of iinois
against us in which 8 former eroployec slloger wage and hour law violations. The formet etoplayes cluims she was paid on both & per-visil zad an hously
basis, therelry misclessifying beras 4o exampt employes and entitling ber to overtime pay. The plaiatif afleges ¥iolationy of Fedem? and state law sud secks
damzges wider the FLSA and the iinofs Miningwem Wiage Law, Plaintiff waeks clase certification of similar ensployees who were or e einployed in Hlinoiz
nd syeks attomeys’ foes, back wages and liguidated duoiages going back three yenrs under the FLSA and three yes wndes the Tinols satute. On Mey 28,

2013, the Cout grantsd the Company's motion to stay the cuse pending resolution of claw cetifisation jsmies and dispositive motions in the earlier-Hled
Lommegtious eave refreuced above,

Wa are uneble to sasens the probsble outcome of 16x8onnbly estimate the patantial Hability, if any, avising Gom the secorities and wage and hour Ktigation
d;acn‘bed above, The Commany intends to confinue to vigorously defend itself in the securities and wege and haur Litigation maiters. Ho assurncey can bo
given as ta the timing or outeoms ofthe secusides and wage snd hour nmtiers deseribed 2bove of the inspact ofany of the inquiry or Htigation mastters on the
Company, ife conzolidated financisl condision, reanits of operations or cash Sows, which cowld be material, individuatly orin the aggregats,

CamputerInventory and Boto Security Reporiing

Gn Manh T and March 2, 2015, we provided official notice under Fedem! snd statc dats privacy tews concerning the cuteome of an extensive rliak
managerent proctss 10 locate aod verify our large corputer inventory. The procees idvntified approximalely 142 encryptod compirters und Japtaps for which
veports were requined wader fdeml and sisie data privecy laws, We have no indicstion of sxternal hecking fufo our network, snd no evidensa That sy
patients or Rstaer patients have sufibred any rctual barm. Depeadlng on the devite, the patient jnforuxition included any or =l of the Bllowing: neme,
addresy, Social Scourity pombor, date of binth, insorance 1D sambers, madical recoris and other pemonally identifishle data, The devices m issne wom
originally aesigned to Company clinicians end other team mesmbem wha kot the Company betwesn 2011 and 2034, and represent 2pproximetely 0.3% of tho
total numbier of devicos that wete used a1 the Commpany during thet time period. We yeported these dzvices to the US, Depatiment of Heatth and Humen
Servicen, state agracivs, snd approximately 5,909 individusls whose inforsation mey b invalved, v required under applicable Iaw and in 2 shundsace of
caution becauss We oould not rufe unt umauthorized nososs fu patient data on the devices, We understand that the Offies of Civit Rights, U8, Department of
Henlth snd Human Services (“OUR™), »ill review our cotopliance with applicable laws, 25 is lypical for any dats breach invelving more theo 500 individuals.

Once mich o review, or amy otker tegulatory review, is formally commaencsd, we fntend to cooperate with OCR 2nd any oilhee apphicuble tegulatory
muthonties, )

We secognize that additional putative securitics class action complainia and other litigatioe cowld be filed, and that other investigalians and actions could be
cummenced,
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In addilion to the natiets referenced in thla note, we g involved in legal actiosx in the norms! courss of business, soma of which wwsk monetery demages,

including cleims for punitive damngas. W de not believe that DMess nommal course actions, when finally concluded and delemmined, wil) ave & maverisl
fpact on any consolidmed financie! condition, resbs of operstions or cash flows,

Third Party Audits

Erom fimio to tiros, 1 the ordinary oourss of business, we axs subjuct to andits under various govemmentsl proprares in which third puty Stme sngaged by
CMS conduct extensive review of claima date to identify potential fmproper payments nnder 1he Medicare program.

In Jamumry 2010, our subsidiary thet provides home beslth services in Daytos, Oio rectived fom & Medicare Progmm Safoguard Contractor (FSC™) ¢
reguest for teconds regarding 147 claims submitied by the whtidiary paid &om Jeaouary 2, 2008 through November 18, 2009 (the “Claim Peniod™) 1
datermine whether the underlying services met pertinent Medicare payment requirements, Based on the PSC' findinge for 114 of the claim, which were
extrapolated to wlf claims fot hame henlth services provided by the Dayfon snbsidiary paid during the Claim Perod, on March 9, 2011, the Meddican
Administrative Contraetor ("MAC") for the whsidiary issued & notice of oyerpayment peeking vecovery Fom our aubsidiery of an alleged overpayment o,
pproximately $5.6 miltion. We dispute thess Sndings, and our Dayton subsidisry has filed appeals through the Oxiging) Medicare Standsnd Appeats Frocess,
in which we ate seeking to have thoss findings overtumed, Most recently, & consoliduted adminisimtive taw judge (*ALS") bearing was heid in lats Marct
201%. Js Januaxy 2014, the ALY found fully fa favor of cur Dayton subsidiery on 74 appeals snd partially in favos of cur Daylon spbidisry ou fnghi appeals
Taking imte account the ALTs decision, codtain determinations that our Davton subsidiary decided not {o sppeol 25 wall 25 certain datamﬁmhms.madn by
the MAL, of1he 114 claims that wers originstly extrapolated by the MAC, 76 clalms have now been decided in favor of sur Daylon sabsidiaty io fisll, i(
claims have boen decided in fsvox of our Bayten subsidiary in patt, and 28 claims bave been decided aguinst orrol sppeated by cur Dayton subsidiary. The
ALJ hes ordored the MAC fo moalculte the axtrapolation awount based on the ALY's desinion. The Medisate Appeste Conneil can decide on its ownr metion
to 1eview the ALY decistons, As of December 31, 7014, we have recorded no fishility with respect lo the pending appeals ss we do net belisve thel an
estimate of 2 reasonubly pusaihls Joss srrenge 6FToss can be wnde 34 this tine,

I July 2010, cur subsidisry that pravides hospics services in Flosence, South Carofing received fiom & Zome Pograra Integrity Contrastor {"ZPIC™) € regues
for reconds reganding » sxmple of 30 benefiviasies who received services from the subsidiary during the period of Japuary 1, 2008 through Merch 31, 201
{tbe “Review Period”) to detenmine whether tha undenying sesvices met pertinent Medicare payment requirements, We sequired five hospice opsmiion
subject 1o this mview on August 1, 2009; the Review Porod covess firee periods both bafore and after our ownerslip of fhese hospice eperalions. Based oc
the ZPIC's findings for 16 beneficiatles, which were extrapolated 1o ofl tlaims for hospice services provided by the Florencs subsidiory hilled during e
Revicw Period, on June 6, 2011, the MAC for the subsidiary issued a notice of averpayment zeeking recovery Eow oursubsidiscy of an alieged overpayment
We dispute thess findings, and our Florence subsidiary has filed appesls through the Griginal Medicare Standend Appesls Process, in which we are secking fo
have those findiogs overtumed. Mast meently, 1n AL heatipg wap held in early Janyury 2015, No assursnces can be given 22 t¢ fie tmiog or outcome of1he
ALl decision. The curent afieged extrapoluted overpayment is §6.1 million. In the event we pay sny 2mownit of this oileped overpayment, we uc
indewmified by the pdor owners of the hespict operations for smounts elating to the poriod prior to August 1, 2009, Ae of Decemher 31, 2014, we have
aecorded no Hebility for this ciaim a4 we do xot betisve that an estimete ofa Teasonably possibic Ioss or mnge ofjoss oto be made at this time.

Operating Veises

We bave leased offiee space at various Jotatlons under non-cancalable sgreements that expire detween 2015 and 2021, gad require vasious minimum aanual
ventals. Our typicsl opersling lerses ate for lease termm of one to seven years and may include, in addition to base yental pmounts, eertain landlosd pass-
through costs for our pro-min shere of tbe leasor's real pstate taxes, utilitles and common ares muintenance cosis. Some of our opesating leascs contain
eseatation clunses, [ which anmual swiniroum bass rentsls incrosee overthe toem of the lease.

Total mimimum venta) commitownts &3 of December 31, 2014 xre a8 folows {gmowunts in nElions)

IBIS £204
16 14.2
2517 8.0
2018 4.7
2019 18
Futurs yoars m{?_g
Totat m

Futnru-mtal commitments for our discontinued operations loentions amounted to 80.3 million a5 of Derocember 31, 2014. Rent expenss for noa-cancelabis
opemting leases was $26.5 mitlion, $25.8 willion snd $30.7 mitilon for 2014, 2013 wnd 1012.
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Insurance

We mre obligated for cartadn coste nasccisted with our insuranes progrars, including smployee health, workers' compensation and profeasional Habitity.
While we maintzin various insarance progeams to cover thes risks, we ase self-ingured for n sobstantial portion of our potential clairs. We recognize our
obligative sssociated with thesy costy, up to specified deductible lintits in the period in which s claim is fncuned, ineloding with regpest to both repurted
cleims and claims incused bt not repored. These coste have genenally bren estimated tnsed on historical dstn of our claline experience. Such eslimates, md
the resulting Teservos, are teviswed aind tydated by s 6n a quarterly basia,

The follewing table presents detalls of ur insutance progrns, inpluding emounts scered For fhe perinds indicated (amomie in millions) in secmed
axpenigs in our sccompanying balancs sheets, The smovnts scerued below tapresent our intal catimated Hability for individug! ciaims that are leas than our
aoted Insurgncs caverage xununts, which van include onistanding clafmis and claims incurred bat not reported,

A4 of Drecschar 31,
Type of Iaarswe 581 2623
Hoalth insumange $ 112 5 122
Wotkers’ compengstion mns8 117
Professiomal ligkiSity 3.9 4T
355 34.6
‘Less Tong-term portion {1.8) (1.2}

§ 349 8 334

;’i‘;gy;‘w Hmit per clai for our health insurance, wosker's coropemsation end professional lisvitity Is $09 million, $0.5 wmittion snd $8.3 milfion,
vely,

Employment Contracer

Wz have commitments rolated to emphayment contits with & tumber of our senior cxcoutives. There contmcts generally commit us to pay seversnce
benefits under cenain siroumstonees.

Other

Wo ars subject to various other types ofelaims and disputes srising in the ordinery coutse of our business. While the reaolution of snch issues is oot prescrily
detesminable, wo believe (hat the vitimate recalution of fuch matters will not have g kignificant effct o6 our consolidated finmcint condition, wenles of
openitions and aagh Bywy.

1. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS
401(K} Benzfit Plan

We maintain n plan qualified under Scetion 401(k) of the Ioteroet Revimue Codie for aff smployees who have macked 21 yems of age, effective the fimt
month after hire date. Under tha plan, sligible emsployees may elect to defer a portion of theit compensatios, subject o Intems] Revenne Service tirits,

Dusing 2014, 2013 and 2112, o ranteh of contributions so be made to each elipible etnployes contibmtion ie $0.375 for every $1.00 of contribution made
up to the fimt 6% of their sulary. ‘The match is discretionsry and thus is subject to change xt the discretion of rasmagemnrnt. These contributinas ar made fo
the form of our commeon stock, valued hased upon the fair valoe of the stock =8 of the end of cach calendnr quarter snd. We expeased spproximaely $62
million, $7.8 waiilion and $9.7 miilion for 2014, 2013 and 2013, respactively.

Daforred Comgensation Plon

We have & Defarred Compensation Plan for additional lax-defored savings to a select group of mmsgoracat or highly componseted employess, The Deferred
Compensstion Plan peonite participants to defee up to 75% of compensation thet would vilierwiet be payabio to them for e catendar yoer und up (o 100% of
their annual bous. In sddition, we credit fo the padicipamis’ scoounts such amaunts 35 would have been contributed o our 401{kyProfit Shating Plan, but
for the Timitntions thet are imposed nader fhe Intemal Revanue Code bured upon the participanis” status a3 highly comyrensated enployacs. We may also
meke additionat discretionwy allocations as Sotermined by the Compensetion Commoitice. Azmssunts credited under the Defeced Compenmtion Plan are
fimded into o mbbi irest, which is mensged by a trustee. The tstes has the discrotion to Tanage the asseis of the Defeined Componsation Plen as decmed fit,
thus the sapety are nnl oecessanity reflective of the same fovestmont choices wade by the participenis,

Fhfective Yuuary 1, 2015, 31 prospective soiaty deformale will sease, Faticipants will be allowed (o make lnmsacsions with sny remaining sccount belaniwe
as they wish perplan guidelines.
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11. EXIT AND RESTRUCTURING ACTIVITIES

As of Docember 31, 2013, we reperted thres home healih care centers s beld for sale. Darisg 2014, we sold eagets pesocizied grith‘twa of these cere iuters for
ensh consideration of spproximatcly $0.8 mifkion s recognized a gain of approximelely $0.8 million which is included in discontinucd opesations. The
Temaining cere centor slagxifing 2x held for sele was consolidated with a-care center servicing the same market durieg 2014,

During 2014, the Compauy sold its Interest in five homa health and four hosgice cam centers in Worsing and Idahe for spproximately $5.0 million snd
recognized a gain 6752.1 miHion. We sl exited sur hospice inputient unit in New Hampshire and recognized a lass of $0.5 million.

Tn addition to the exit activity related o the cam conters mentioned above, we consolidated 21 operating home health care centers and four opamting hospice
Lo penters with care centers serviciug the same maricets snd

closed 22 hovme health care cesbess and four bospics cars eputom duting 2014, In connection with these care centess, we recorded son-cagh charges 0f32.2 -
million i other intangibles npeaimient expense reluied o the writew T of infanginie smats, $2.1 million in other groemat wnd adminighntive sxpeases ylated
to Tease terminaion casts wnd 32,0 mittion it wduvies mnd benefite riated 10 sovernnee voste, THew care centers wWete not conomtmted in cerdaln selocted
geogephical sterg and did notmeet tho criteria to be olasmified ey discontinued operations in secordance with applicable accounting guidance.

Dusing 2013, we sold asects smocivtnd with two hioyee health care centers in Alsska nod Washington, ss well s3 a hnspice care cenier in Washington forcash

considemttion of spproximately $ 18 million asd recaguized a galn ofapproxiostely $1.8 miliion which is fnchuied in discontinued operations, We glso sold
our mmermbersip interest 0 ose of owr unkomolidated joint ventures for cagh conaidention of apgroximately $0.5 mitlion and recopnized 3 Joss of
wpproximately §0.7 mallion, which it included in other income (sxpense),

We alio reparted 38 cars centes asheld for sale and sold assets ensociated with 17 of these home health save centers for cash considerstion of approximately
514 million and recognized & gain of approximstely $0.7 millfion which is inchuded in dispontivued opamtions, We closed #ight of ovy home heslth care
centers previously clnssified & held for nle and reorded chages of 30,1 miltion for the write.off of intangible assas and $0.5 milllon related 0 lease

tersination coute which am Inchuded in discontimaed operations. Threo of these home heolth care caniers revasined clussified os beld for dale s of
Pecernber 31, 2013,

In eddlition to (e mle and evailable forsels cam canters yentioned shave, wo copsolidated 41 operating home healih sare cantess and. five opemting hosplce
cure centers with etas dentons servicing the same maskols snd closed dwo bome health care centors xa of Degermber 31, 2013, In conuection with thest caxe
ctnlers, we recorded chasges of $ 3.4miltion In goodwiil and other intangibles impainotnt expense selated 1o the write-off of intangible awets, §1.5 million in
other general and administative expenserrolated to lease torminstion costs and $1.8 mition i salaries and benefita related to sevemore costa duting 2013.

Buring 2012, we consolidated fve opesating home health case centrm and four operting korpice care centers with care centers seviting the xame gtrkets
angd closed three opemting home heslth oo centens. We recontad teass termiination Jiabilities of $0.9 milliom mnd sevemsce of $0.1 wilfion 13 of
Becember 31, 2012; of theac corts 50.2 million refated 1o the closed care centes Sy included in discontinued aperstions,

‘I‘i_w cars canters that were closed oraold in 2013 and 2012 are presested in discontinued operstions in our consolidsted financiat staternents. Ses Nole 3 —
Dicontinued Dpemtions and Assets Held For Ssie for additlonal infyreation,

Restepctueing Activity

Duting 2014, we restructured our wgional taadership and corporste support functions, As such, we recorded charges of $3.4 million in salaries and benefits
rlated to gevarance cosis. I egdition, on Febmary 26, 2014, Witlinm F, Home stepped dowe fom biz positions »s ChielExecutive Qfficer, Chaisman and 5
member ofour Boand of Directons and we recorded charges 0£32.3 million in salasies and benebis velzied fo sevecznce costs,

The intorest mie in connection with the Credit Facilities shall ba selected fom the Roliowing by us: () the Ea:es Rale plesthe Applicable Rute or (i) the
Furodolar Rate plus the Applicable Rate. The “Base Rale” means 5 fuctuating sate per ennam oqual 1o (rehghed of () ihe fodoml funds rats phus 0.50%
per ganwm, (b) the prime rts of intereat esisblished by the Administmtive Agent, and {c) the Eutodollar Rels (324 intereat petiod of one vionth phus 1% per
smoum, The “Burodoilar Rate” means iho rte at which Burodollsr depowits in the Londam intetoank markstfir an interest peviod of ong, two, ibses o7 slx
ounths (e selected By us) 2re quoted, The “Applicable Rate™ is based on the sonwnlidated loverage atio &4, pregonted in the table below, Asof
Sentember 30, 2014, the Applicable Rate is 1.00% per annum for Base Rate Lowrus and 2,00% per annum £ Frridoliar Rate Loans, We are also subijsui to 2
commiimens fee snd leter of cradif fee undet the terma of the Onedit Facilities, as presented in the table below.

Margts for ABR Margin for Zorud) T Compattmest Letter of

Canmlitated Leverage Ratle Yoans Lo Bye Credit For
D175t 19 200% 3.00% 040% 3 00%
<275t 1.0butT 1.75101.0 150% 7.50% 8.35% 2.50%
<1.75 to L0 but i3 0.75 10 1.0 1.00% 7 0% 636% 280
<075t 1.0 0.50% 1.50% 025% 1.50%

Our weighted averaps jutevest rate for sur$100.0 mitfion Term Losn, under oue Credlt Agreenent, was 2.2% fir the throe-month period ended Septembar 30,
2015,
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Ay pfSeptessber 30, 201 5, our availsbility under sur $200.9 mitiion Revolving Credit Facility wes 5179 b < Hon a9 we had 321 0 mithion sutstanding o
{etiers of credit,

The Credit Agrosmeni requires maintenanioe oftwo Bnancisl covenants: {f) » consolidated feverage yetic f im-ded-ittd::hmfness o EB}TD&. ag defined in the
Cradit Agreement, and {ii) a congolidated fixed chacge coverage ratio of EBITDA phu rend expense (use oy in wsixes tess capitsl expenditires) to soheduled
34bt repayroents plos Enterest expenys plus rent expense, al} 25 defined in the Credit Agreament. Fach of the-c covenants ia ca'lmllnlnd avernsiing ‘Ibur:
guatter periods and Mlso jn subject 1o cersin exceptions and baskets, As of Septemher 30, 2613, our cousei cvsd levarage Tatin was 1.0 and our consotidated
fixed charge coverige mtio was 3,2 prd we are in somphience with the Crodit Agreement, The Credit Agreememt also contains customary covenints,
fusluding, bt not ivmited to, segtrickions on: incurrencs of Tiens, sncunence al'addifional deb; sale ofnssetsamd sther imdumentn] corpomts changes;
investirente; wnut declamiions of dividends. These covennnis contain customary exclomions and baskeis.

The Credit Facilities are gunrenteed by substantialiy 21l of our wholly-pwned direct ond indirect subsidise: TheCredit Agresment requires atatl times fhat
we (i) provids guarantess from wholly-owned mbsidiaries that in the nggragate represent not less then 55% ofurconselidated nef rovenues and ady_:ﬂed
EBITDA fom ail whaily-owmed subaldiarles and (7) provide guasantess Boro sobsidianiea that in the nggregaie Tepreseni not less than 70% of consuliduted
adjusted BEITDA, subiject ki certain excaptinny.

In capnection with entering into the Credit Agmoment, we entered info (i 8 Security Agresmant wilh the Adol nisretive Ageni duted August 28, 2015 and
(i) n Pledgo Agreement with the Administrative Agent dated ns of Auguel 28,2015 far the porpose of securing {he payment ofour cbligations nnder the
Credit Agreement, Pursnant to the Security Agrsement and the Pladgs Agreernent, 5 of the effective date ofihe: Credit Agreement, our obligatians under the
Credit Agrecwent ure secvred by () the prantof a first Hen security Intersst in the non-real estate sssets of nust antietly alt of our ditect and indirect, whelly-
swned subsidiaries (ubjoct to excepions) and (if) the pladge of the equity inferasts i () substantially atlc” satdivect erd indirect, wholly-owned corpotate,
tivaitod Hability company and linvited parinership subsidisrien aud (o) those joint ventures which constits subadisries underthe Credit Agreemtmt {rubject,
in the ¢agr of the Plodge Agrmement, fo exceplions).

In connection with cur eniry into the Oredit Agroement, on August 28, 2013, each of the Frior Credit Agre: nient 1nd the Seaond Lien Credit Agreement were
‘enmisated. The Company paid a call premium 5F$700,000 pssocicted with the icrmination of the Second La+ Credlt Agreoment snd the voluntary .
propeyment of the mmounts owed thereunder ay of August 28, 2015, and sxpensed $2.5 million Ia deforrcd b imancs costs during the 1bree-month petiod
ended Septorber 30, 2015, Algo in sonnection with our gotry fnto the Cendit Agreament, we rocorded $2.4 milfien i defernsd dobt issuance costs as otber
aisetn n our consoliduted balance sheet.

6. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES
Legal Procesdings
‘We are involved in the fpllowing jezal actions:

Securities Class Action Lowgits

On June 19, 2010, & purtative sccutitios claws wntion corapiaing was fted in (he United States Dinttict Conrt foc e Migdia Dia_tﬁot.ofi,ouisim}a {ihe “Dlstrict
Court™) against the Company end cestain of our current and former senior executives. Additional putative scouriiies class actions were filed 3n the Cout on
July 14, Tuly 16, sud July 28, 2019,

On Januasy 18,2011, the Co-Lend Flaintifi filed an amsnded, consolidstad ctass attion complaint {the “Sequgtist Complaint”} which supersedes the endficr-
fifed securitics ¢laes sction compluinty, Tho Securities Complgiot atieges that thee defendsate made fles ardo: witleadiog statemenis and failed to digcions
wiateris] facis about our business, inancial condition, aperstions and prspects, partionterly wiating to o polivier and practices regarding homa thezapy
visita undes the Medicare home Eealth prospective payment system and the tolated allcged impest on our tisiness inancial condition, operations acd
prospects, The Securities Complaint seeks a detotrninztion that the uotion mvy be waintsined as & elnss solcos ombehaif af 811 persons wha purchesed the
Company's secutities hotwean August 2, 7005 and Saptember 28, 2010 and o unapecificd smount of dan ges..

All defendante seoved to dirnise tho Secorities Complaint. On June 28, 2012, the Disitict Cownt granted the defendamis’ motion to dismise the Secutities
Compleint, On July 26, 2012, the Co-Lead Plaintifly Fled u motion for meonsidomtion, which the District Court denied on Apil 9, 2013,

On May 3, 2013, the Co-Lead Phrintifls appealed the dinniseal of the Securities Compiaint io the United States Coust of Appeals for the Fifth Cirouit {the
“Fifth Cirenit”). On October 2, 2014, = theos-judge paned of the Fith Circult issned s decision reversing the Digtrict Cowt's damissat ofthe Sevusdties
Cosmplaint, On Oclober 16,2014, all defendsnts Hled & petition with the Fifth Cirrnit to review the irse-ndge penel’s declaion an Fane, oras b whole coutt.
On December 29, 2014, the Fifth Cirenit demind e defendants’ motion for an bane review of the Fifth Circuit pane!’s decision revarsing tha District Court’s
dismissat of the Secorities Complaint, The case then retumed to the Distvict Conrt for fiinher proceedings. On Masch 30, 2015, the defendantg filed a Petition
for Wit of Cextiorur] (the “Fesition”) with the United States Supsema Coust asicing the Suprem: Coust to consider whetherthe FiRh Clrenit omed m reversing
the District Court's Samissal ol the Sserities Complmint, which motion was geanted by the District Court, All discovery in the casz is comently stayed
Pumnent to fuderel low, No assurances cen be given about the tireing oz outepme of this matfer.
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Wage ond Four Litigation

Ou July 25,2012, a putative sollzclive and ciass action copmpising was filed in the United Steies District Comwst for the Diswict of Connecticut sgaint s i
which thiee former employecs sllege wage and hour law viotatfous, The former emiployees claim that they were not paid oventime for all houwss warked over
40 hour in violation of the Federal Fair Labor Standands Act {("FLSA™), az well na the Pennsytvania Minimnm Wage Act. More apecificatly, they allege they
were paid on bath a per-vixit and an hontdy bagis, snd that such # pay schete resuttsd in thoir arisclassification ss sxpmpt enaployess, thereby tenying thes
overtime pay. Moreayer, in reaponss to 8 Compenry motion ergning that plaintifs’ complaint wes defialent in that it was ambiguous and failed to provide fair
notice afthe claims aseerted and pluintes’ opposition thento, the Cout, on Agril B, 2013, beld that the complaiat sdequately raises gencrel sllegations that
tbe plaintifs wese not paid overtime for all hours worked in s wesk over 40, which may Include claims for npaid avartime under other theories of fiabitity,
suoh as alleged nif-hs-clock work, in addition $o plaintifs’ mors clearly stated allegations bused on misclessification. On behelfof themsslves and 2 clags of
cureent and former enmployees they allege ere simifaily situated, plaintiifs ssek ovtosmeys® fees, back wepes and liguiduted demages going back throe yoars
wnderthe FLSA snd three years under the Peonyylvania statuto. On October B, 2013, the Coun granted phuistifi' motion for equiiable tolling requesting tha
the statute of Kimitations o claims voder the FLSA for plaintiffs who opt-in to the lawsuit be tollad o September 24, 2012, the date upan which pluintiffe
Filed their original mation for conditions) certification, until 90 days alier any notice of this lxwsuit it issued following conditions] cerlification, Fuu?wmg n
motivn for reconsideration fled by the Company, on December 3, 2013, tha Coust moditied this order, holding that putative class merthers’ FLSA claims are
tolled from Octoher 29, 20 2 through the date ofthe Count's ander on plaintifis* motion for conditionat certification. On Jaausey 13, 2014, tha Court granted
plaintiffs® July 19, 2813 motion for conditivas! certificslion of thelr FL8A claime and authorived {zsuancy ofnotice to putative cluss members to provide
them an opportunity £6 opt in to tha astion, O Agril 17, 2014, thet optice was maited to putalive class membes, The period within which pwative oluss
marnbers were permitted to opt into the action expired on July 16,2014,

On September 10, 2014, the plaintiffs in the Connseticut sage filed & motion for leave 1o amend iheir complaint o add & new claim underthe Kentueky Wage
and Honr Act {RWHA") allging that the Compauy did not pay certain home hzaith clinicians working in the Commonwealth of Kenmcky all of_‘the )
overtims wages they wem owed, sither becauso the Company misclassified thent us exempt Som overtime or, while treating them as avertime sligible, did not
prapery pay them avertime for alf hours worked over4D in & wesk, (n behplf of themaelves and a class of oot and former smployees they ailege are
sifnitarly situated, plaintiffs soek attorncys! fiees, back wagos snd Hquidsted damages gotny back five yeam belbre the filiag of their oxiginal complaint under
thi KWHA. On October 1,2014, the Company filed sn opposition 1o the pluintify’ motion to apend. On Duieber 15,2014, plaintiils filed o reply briefiv
supporl of thtir motien. Ov Devember 12,2014, the Count grented ibe piaiatifis’ rootor ip amend the complaint to add the claime under ths KWHA, The
Company and the nhafntifls agrocd toexplore the posuibitity of s meditad settlement of the Connesticut case, and on Februsry 23,2015 filed a Joint motion
to slay proceedings for six months ta pursue that pracess, which wax granted by the Court on Febuary 24,2018,

On Iune 10,2015, ihe Cowpany and plaintifis perticipated in a mediation whereby they agreed to fully resclve all of plaintifls’ claims in the lewsuit for $8.0
mittiom, subject to approval by the Court, The settiement agreement will be mibmisted to the Consrt for preliminary approval end plaint il will sequest

certification of Penneylvunts and Kentacky clasees for the sole puspose of this proposed ettiiomont. if the Court granis preliminary spproval, natice will be
Jssned o memibvere 0f the settloment Qlasges to provide

them with an opportunity fo objsct 1o the settiement snd, jn the cate of members of fhe Prnngylvania and Kentucky olasses, opt out ofthe
settlement. Following this notice period, the Court will hold a final fsimess hearing forthe purone of considering objeckions end deviding whether to grant
Tinal approval of the settiement, As of Saptember 30,201, we have an acerust of §8.0 mitlion forthis matter.

On Septemnbar 13, 2012, & potative colleetive and sless action compising was filed i the United States District Counrt for the Northen I)igtxicl of I]!ipoia
apuinst us in which a fenmeremployes slfepes wage and hany law violations. The former cmployee clains she oms paid on both g per-visit and an Iml..rﬂy
basis, znd that much 2 pay scheme reamited in her misclasvification ayam cxempt exployer, therehy denying her ovestime. The platntiffatteges viokatons of
Federal and state low snd seeks darmages under the FLSA and the linols Minkemim Wage Law. Plaintiff secks class coriification of similar employees who
were o1 are employed in Minois and seeks attomeys® fers, back wages and Hquidsted damages going back fires yarrsunder the FLSA and three yeaws under
the tinois statute. On Muy 28,2013, the Court granted the Compaty's racion to stay the cass pending resofution of class certification issucs and
dispositive mofions iz the earliey-filed Connectout sase mistenced shove,

We are unnble to azsess the probable outeams or reasansbly catimate the poteniial Hability, if sy, arising Som the securities end liiin?i‘s WERE and hoyr )
titigation descsbed sbove, The Company intends t continue to vigorously defend itvelfin the secusitiezand Tilinvis wage snd bopt litigation matbess biot, i
decided adverse to the compeny, fis impael could bo maters!, No asmrences cam bo given as to fhe fiming oF outcome of the secosities and Hiinols wage end
hour tslters describod above or the tmpazt of any of the inquity or litigation matters on the Compsny, iis consalidated finencial condition, results of
opentiony or cush flows, which vonld be material, individually or in the nggsgats.



CON Project # 161036-E
Programmatic Attachment C
Amedisys Legal Matters
Page 8 of 11

Corporate Integrity Agreemens

On April 23, 2614, with no sdnissions of Siahility on our part, we entored into & scifloment agreement with the US, Depurbment of Justice relating 1o certain
of eur olinical and business operstinns. Concummently with ouy entry inin this agrecment, we enteted into s corponte integrity agroement (“C1A"Y with the
Office of Inspecior General-HAS (“O107). The CIA formatizes varions sspeots of our aiready existing ethicy snd compliance programa aud contaiss other
reqpiremants designed to help ensure our ongoing compliance with feders] health car progoam tequitcmenis, Among othée thinps, the CIA reqiises 2s 1o
sutintain ourexisting compliance pragram and management conplisnes committee and complisnce committes of the Board of Dirsctoxs; pravide cerlain
compliance training; contimue seroening new snd cument semployees sgainst oestain 5isis to ensure they are nat inefigible to panicipate in federa] health cose
PYOgrams; engage ah indepeadent review oxganization tp gerorm cerigin suditing and veviews snd prapare certaln reposts regarding our sompliance with-
fedeval heaith core programs, our billing submissiony to federal health tare progsams and out sompliance and risk mitigation programs; and provide centain
eparts mnd management conifications fo Office sf Inspector Ueneral-HHS, Among sther thimgs, the CTA rxquires that we reperf substantial cvepaymoents that
we discover we have receivad fom feders] health cucs prograros, o8 well s probuble violations of fedessl Deslth care taws. Upon hreach oftie CIA, we could

bocome Linble for payment of certain stipulated penalties, oe coutd be excluded from participation in feder! hesith cate programs. The cerporats infeyrity
agrecment hos A lemn of fve yoors,

Comiputer Inventary and Date Securtty Reporting

On Masch 1 and March 2, 2015, we providsd official iotice undet Fedetaf and siate dats privacy laws canteming ihe outcome of sn sxtensive dak .
manegement process 1o lovate ang verify ourlarge computet inventory, The process identified spproximately 142 enctypted corpaters 20d Tapteps forwhick
TEpDets wore requited under Feders] snd state dota pivacy laws. We have no indisation of extemal hacking inta ournetwork, and no svidence that any
patienis or f?nnur patients bave suffeced any sctual havn, Depending on the device, the patient infonnation inciuded any or alt of the fliowing: name,
udvdress, Social Security number, date of birth, insurance 113 nurabers, medical rcords snd other persosally identifiable date. The devices at issue wore
originally assigned to Company clinicions xud other texn members wha [eft 1he Company betwoen 2011 and 2014, and represent spproximately 8.3% of the
’m‘rzl‘nmu‘bcmt‘dwii‘:us that were usad at the Compeny durfng thet time perfod. We reported (hese devices to the 1S Depattment of Health and Human
Services, state egentios, and approximately 6,508 individnals whose isformation may be invelved, as required under applicable lgw avd in en abmdance of
cautiop because we could not aule out unauthorized aecess o patient date oo the devives, The Offics of Civit Rigbis, U.S. Dagartment of Health and Human
Services ("OCR™) s wviswing aur complisnce with applicable wwe, 24 9 typical for any data breach involving mom than 500 individuals. Wesre

eonperating with QCR in their review and if any other reguiptory reviews are fermally commenced, will oopenste with applicable regulatory suthorities. In
areordante with our CIA, we have aotified the OIG of fig rmatter.

On April 2, 2015, Fromtier Home Heslth and Hospice, LL.C. {Fronfier”) filed & complaint agaiast us in the United States District Count fr the Distriet of
Connecticat alleging breach of contmot, nagligmnt mistepreasniatinn sed anfii ind decepiive trade practices sader Coun. Gen, Stat, §42-110b. Frontiey
acquired cur Intetest in five home health and four hospice can centers in Wyoming and Jiaho in April 2014, Toe complaint slieges that casiain of the
houpice priients on sprvice 2t the time of the scquisition did not meet ‘

Medicar cligibility requissments and that we breached certwin of the representations and warvanties sader the purdhate sgroement and therefare, the
Busivesses were worth less than the purchass price, Undes the complaint, Frontier secku declatstory judgment Som the District Court that, usder the temms of
the purchae sgreement with Froatier, we are obligated la determine the arsount of the ailogad Medicars overpryments mnd reirlmrsz the government Rorthe
same in & timely marner, & well ae unspacified compensetory and punitive damagey, attorseys' fees and pre~ 2ad past-judgment fnterest,

We are unable to nesesi the probubio outcares of reagonebly extimate the potential ligbility, ifany, ansing from the Frontier fitigetion described sbave. The
Company has engagedd wn independent audditing fiom 1o perfows  clinieal sudit of the hospice tasations in question and intends to defond itseifin the
Promiiec litigution mutter, No assursnonp can be given 23 o the liming or opfoome pfthe audit; the Frootier litigation matter described above or the impaet of
my.ofthe audit or itigation matises oy the Conpany, ite conaolidated fnanvial condition, msults nf opersiions or sash flows, which could be material,
fodividually arin the aggregste, It accordencc with our CIA, we have nofificd the UG of this matter,

Subgoena Lyces Teowm lssued by the ULS. Department of Justice

On May 21, 2015, we received 2 Subpoena Daces Tecusn (“Subpoens™) fasued by the US. Department of Justies. The Subpoena requests the delivery of
information regending 53 identified hospice patients 10 the United States Attomey's Office for the District of Massachusetts. It also requodts the delivery of
documents relating 1o onr hompice clinival and business oparations and related compiianca activities. The Subpoena gencrelly oovers the pariod fom
Jasuary 1, 2011, through the present. We are fully cooperuting with the US. Depantment of Justice with respect to {his investigation. No sssarance can be
Even as 1o the fiméng or outcame of this investipation.
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Sharcholder Derivative detion

On Augusl 24, 2015, Michae! Bonheite, wn ulleged shursholder of the Company fled a dexdvative lewsoit in the United States District Court for tf:e Middle
District of Louisisne, purporting to assen claitss on behalf of the Company sgainst certnin of our officew and directms._Wn weTe named as & neminal
defeadent in this zction. The dedvative complaint allzged that contain of our officers and dirertors breached Meir fiduciaty éuiles‘to the (':’om;msf by .
agresing to allepedly unlowfi) provizions in fhe Uompany’s Credit Agreement dated us of October 22, 2012, a3 agsended {the “"Pmr{}r!:du Agmurgent”}, and
the Cotpray's Second Lice Credit Agnrement dated 2s 0F July 28, 2014 {fhe “Second Lien Credit Agrasment”). Each of the Pdor Credit Agreement and the
Second Lien Cradit Agrecment were termianted on Awgast 28, 7015,

On Oclober 14, 2015, the United Stated Districs Court for the Middle District o Louisiana issuad an order grating a molien for dismism_ﬁ volenadly filed b
the plaintiffi in this matter. Bifective as of such dats, the derivative Iswsnit was Sismiszed without prejudice and st the cost of the plaiatiffs,

k addivion 1o the mttess referenced in this note, we are involved in lean! netiont i the normat course of business, some of which seek monelary dm'gzs.
including claime By punitive damages, We do nut brlieve that these nomna course actions, when finzlly conctuded zod determined, will have o matesfal
frmpact on owr consokdated fivancisl condition, renults of operations o cash flows.

Third Party Andits

Eravn time to fime, in the ordinary coume of business, we sve subjact ta audils under verious govemmentsl programs in which third party Svns rugaged by
TMS conduct cxtensive review of clains data to identify potentisl improper paymeats imder fhe Madiaare progmm.

Tn Jamuaty 2010, ous subsidiary that provides home health serviess in Daytor, Ohio veceived frow « Medlcare Progimm Safogund Contractor (PSC”)a
Tequest for records cezandivg 137 clsims subsmitted by the subsidiaty paid fom Janusry 2, 2008 thtough November 10,2003 {the "Claim Period ) to
deteamine whethor (be undetying services met pestingnt Modicars payment requirements, Based on the PSC's ndings for 114 of the olain, which were
extrapolated i all claims for home health sesvices provided by the Daylon subsidiary psld detivg the Claim Pariod, ox March 8, 2011, the Medicae
Administrtive Contractor ("MAC™) for the subsidizry isued 2 notice of overpiyient sesking ecovery fom our subsidiary of en alfeged overpayment of
approximately $5.6 million. We dispute these findings, snd our Deylon sobsidiary bas filed appeals through the Original Medicare Standard Appeals Proces
in whith we are secking to have those findings overtumod. Most recently, 2 consolidsted sdministsutive law jrdge (*ALT) heeting wes heid in iste Merch
2013, In Jnnuary 2014, the ALY found fally in frvor of our Dayton subsidiary on 74 appeals and partially in favor of our Dayton subsidiary on sight appeals.
Taking into sccount the ALI's decliion, owtain delerminations that onr Dayton subsidiary decided oot {0 appeal as well ae cerizin determinations made by
the MAC, of the 114 claims thal weee originally extrupoluted by the MAL, 76 claims bave now bsen decided In favor of our Deyton subsidiary in @1, 10
¢laitns hsve boan decided in favor of our Diyton subsidicry in part, and 28 clsims have been decided against ornot appealed by our Dayton subsidiary. The
ALY has ondered the MAC to recaicutste the exhagolation amonnt based on the AL3's decision, The Medicare Appeals Covnwil can decide qnils own motio
to seview the ALYs decisions. As of September 30,2015, we have recorded no liability with mapest to the pending appeels 88 we do not beliove that an
ostimute of a reasonabiy posaible loss or mnge of Ioss can be roade ot this time.

Tn July 2010, our subsidiary that provideg hospice sotvices in Florence, South Catoling eceived fom a Zone Progearn Integrity Contrector (ZPIC") & Tequest
for reonnls ceganting = sample af 30 baneficlaties who teoeived services from (he Bubsidisry dudng fhe period of January 1,2008 ough March 31,2010
{the “Revisw Pexiod™) to determine whether the undeslying services met partinent Medicar peyment wequirements. We acquited the hospice opamtions
gubject to this review on Augnst 1, 2009; the Review Period covers time peniods both before and after our ownership ofthess hospics opertions. Based on
the 2ZPICs findings for 16 henefocisties, which wen extrapotated to off clsios for haspics eervices provided by the Florenee subeidiary billed duving the
Review Period, on June 6,201 5, the MAC for the subsidisry isswed 2 notice of overpayment seeking recovery fiot our subsidiary ofan aileged avempayment
We dispute theee fndinge, and oux Florence subsidizry Ss fled appeols through the Onigioal Medicare Standard Appeale Procesy, in which we are secking t
have those findings overturnad. Most recently, an ALY hepring was held in casly January 2015, No ssmursances cun he given ax to the timing or outcome of the
ALYy decision, The eument alleged extmpelated overpayren is 56.1 milHon. In the event we pay any amnunt of this siieged ovepayment, we am
indeamified by the prior owness ofthe hospice operations for ampunts relsting to the period priocto August 1, 2000 Aa of Septembes 30, 2015, we have
recorded no Hability forthis claim as we 30 notbelieve that an estimate of a reasonably possible loss or mnge of 1o cam he made ot this tise.

Inturance

We are ohligated for certain cosix sssotiated with cur insutmce projems, including employee health, workers' compensation and professionat Liability.
While we meittain various inssance prograims 1o cover these rinks, we are selfinsured for s substantial pontion of our gotential cldms. We recopaize our
obligations associated with these costs, up to specified deductible lomits in the period in which 2 cleim isincued, includiog with respect to bothreported
claims and claimy intured but not reporbed, These costs bave generally been estimnted based on historics! dats of our cleims experience. Sych sstimatos, ant
the remaiting reserves, are reviewed and updated by us on a quarterdy basis,

Our beslh inguranae has a retention jimil o£30.9 miltion, gar warkess' corapensetion nsumnce hos 3 retention Hroit of $0.5 million and our professional
ligbility jnsusance bins s retention timit 6080.3 wiflion,
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or hospice care centers opened by us in the lost twelve mosths. Once a cxee cinter hay been in operation for & twelve mpnth petiod, tho sesaits for “;:;
paticuier sate senter are included s part of cir sane siore Yusinors fora thit date forward, Non-Medicare revenis, admissions, reeertifications or comploto
episodes, inoludes horme health rovenus, admitsions, recertifications or commpleted episodes of care for thowe payors that pay oft an spisodic or per visit bawis,
which includas Medicare Advaniage pesgrans and private payors,

Eeonsmic and dustry Factors

Home health snd bospice servioes ere a highly fagmented, highly competitive induntry. The degree of competiveness vases depmding upon whether pur
chice penters operate in nates that requive 8 cedtificate of need (CONJor permit of approva) (FOA), Tt such states, expansion by existing providen o enlry inid
the masket by new providers ia penmitted only whors determination ts mude by aato health authotitia that » glven amount of unmet need sxiats, Cumently,
0% and 40% ol our boms heplth and bowmpice care cetlors, rospectively operate i CONPOA siates.

A« the Fodens] govemment contizuze to debate A meuction in sxpanditures End v refonn of the Medicere system, our industry continnes to face
reintburement pressures. Spocifically, the indusiry ke been impacted by a 2% squagiretion payment reduction beginning Aprl 1, 2013. In sddition to the
sequeatration cut, CMS fnstituted s rebasing cut of approximatety $81 (2.7%) per year for 2014 — 2017; howaver, we do &xpuct some offsct fom 8 market
basket updaied in cach of them yours. ‘The following paymant zdjustnents are effactive for ZOS hased on CMS% final wles voletive to Medicam
reimbisement:

. Home Holi (1) ]
Market Basket Updato 2.50% 256%
Rebusing o50% -
PPACA Adjustment - (0.303
Fmductivity Adjustroent {0.50)% Q5084
Budget Neutiality Adjustment Factor 04z % _ {07
(1) ?e‘{ impact could differ depending on diffarences in the wage index and coding changes, Gur 2015 pricing is expected to be relatively unchanged fow

{2}  Efiective for seryiozs provided fem October 1, 2014 1o September 30, 2015,

Giovernmental Inguirias and Invextigations and Qther Litiygntian

On September 27, 2010, we recaived a Civil Invostigative Demand (“CID") issued by the U.S. Depustroent of Justios pusuant Lo the fderal Falze Cluims Act.
The €D sequired the delivery of » wide mnge of dosurnents end information relating to the Company's clivics} tnd buainess spemtions, including
reimburgwment and hilling clsims sabmitted fo Medicare for howe health aervices, and yelated compliance sotivities, The CID generelly vovered the penng
from Justsary £, 2003, On Aprif 26, 2011, we received 3 second CID efated to the CT0 ferued in Saptembes 2010, which gencrally covered the same Gme
petiod ge the previons CID sud required the production of additions! dotumenis, Such Cie ure oflen associnted with previously filed qui fam actions, o1
Tnvesusits fited nader seal nader the False Claims Act (“FCA™), 31 LS., § 3729 vt seq. Qui tam actions are bronght by private plaintifi saing on behalf of the

{ederal govemmeet for slleged FCA violations. Subsequently, the Company and cerain cument snd former sroployets yersived additionsi CIDs for
edditions! docursents sndior (estimany.

In May 2012, we mads 8 disclosurs jo CMS under the sgeney’s Sterk Low Self-Refereal Disclosure Frotocol selating 10 cextain savviges agrmenments between 9
subsidiary of ours and 3 Jarge physician group {be “Stok Law Self-Refera! Matter™), During some pedod of tiwe sitee Decsmber 2067, the araegements
sppesrnot to have
complind in corlain respecta with an app¥ceble exemption to the Stark Law refennl prohibition, Medicare revenue osraed a5 ¥ rosoit of refermls fom the
physician group fom May 2008 to May 2012, the melevant foue yoar “lookback” period under the Stark Law Scif-Reformi Disvlowmo Pmtocol, wal
approximately $4 miltion, On January 11, 2013, one of our subsidiaries receivad a CID from the United States Altorey's Office for the Northem District of
Georgix seeking cemain information relating to thet subsidiary’s reflationship with this physicixn group

On Apdl 23, 2014, with no adwsizsion of liahility on cuc parl, we entered into & serilement sgreement to weolve both fho V.S, Department of Jusics
investigation snd fhe Siark Law Salf:Reform! outer Pogtant 1o 1he seitiemont agreement, on May 2, 2014, we prid the United States art initial pryment 1o
the arasunt of $1$6.5 million repreacating the Gevt ingtaliment of $11 5 milfion phu intenst thomon due under tse szttlement agreement, snd on Cetober 23
2014, we paid the United States zn additionsl payment in the amount of $35.8 soiftion, ruprescuting the second and Bnal inatatiment of 335 miltion plu

imtenest theveon dus wnder the scttlement agieement.



CON Project # 161036-E
Programmatic Attachment C
Amedisys Legal Matters
Page 11 of 11

"Fho setifement sgrecruent also Tesolves allegations made sgainst us by various qud tam relstors, who sse reguired to diemiss their claiwa with projudice. Wi
acorued and puid variows releton® attomeye’ foes and sxpenzesin the aggrogate mum of epproximately $3.9 miltion during 2014,

tn connaction with the scttiement aproement, on Apil 23, 2014, we sotered into & corporate inteatity agrecment (“CTA") with the Offige of Tnspector Geners]
HMIS, The CIA formalizes varions aspects of our slresdy existing ethica snd complisnce programs md conteins othter tequivernents designed to belp ensur
our ongoing comphisnce with frderal healih cane progrm requirmments, Amowg other things, the CIA mquines 16 1o mafutals our existing complimme:
progran, compliance commitiee and compliznce committee of the Buast of Directom; peovide cerlain compliance imining; continne xereening new an
cument soployess against cartain fints lo cosure they sre not inelipible fo partivipate in federa] health cire programs; engage an independsnt rwvied
arganization W perform certain muditing and reviews and prepare certain reports reganding our compfinoce with fedem] bealth care programs, out billis
subroiseions to Rederal health core programe and our complance md risk mitigation progrems; snd provide certain reparts and management certifications t
the Office of Inspoctor Geneal-HHS, Among ofber things, the CIA roquites thef we teport substantial overpayments thal we dizcover we have recelved feor
Redesul health oare progranms, as well ap probable viohtions of fedesm! hesth cere Luws. Dpon breach of the CTA, we touid begome linble for payment ¢

cerigin stipuinted penaltios, or could be excluded Gom panticipation iu federal health vare programs. The CLA has o term of five years, We expact the Clax
impact aperating exponses by epproximately 51 te 52 miltion snnuslly beginning in 2013,

See e 8, Note 9 - Commitments and Contingencles to aur consolidated Boencial statecorats for additionsl information seganiing owt C1A and for
digcimsion of end updates regrnding slass setian Tiigation we soe involved it No sasurances cxo be given as o the timing or outporms of these iterog,
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CORPORATE ORGANIZATION CHART

BEFORE CHANGE IN SPONSORSHIP

Dominican Sisters of Blauvelt
Dominican Sisters of Hope
Dominican Sisters of Sparkill
Franciscan Sisters of Allegany

The Dominican Sisters Family Health Service, Inc.

The Dominican Sisters Family Health Service
Certified Home Health Agency
(CHHA)

CHHAJ/LTHHCP Administrator
Director of Patient Care
Direct Care Staff

Clerical Staff

The Dominican Sisters Family Health Service
Long Term Home Health Care Program

(LTHHCP)

CHHA/LTHHCP Administrator
Director of Patient Care
Direct Care Staff

Clerical Staff




CATHOLIC HEALTH CARE SYSTEM
dib/a ARCHCARE

ORGANIZATIONAL CHART

PROVIDENCE HEALTH

SERVICES

Project # 161245
BFA Attachment B

CATHOLIC HEALTH CARE SYSTEM

AFTER CHANGE IN SPONSORSHIP

d/b/a ARCHCARE
(SOLE CORPORATE MEMBER)
THE DOMINICAN SISTERS FAMILY | CALVARY | [CALVARY] [CALVARY CARMEL RICHMOND FERNCLIFF MARY | |ST.VINCENT JARCHCARE| [ARCHCARE| [ ARCHCARE
HEALTH SERVICE, INC. HOSPITAL | [HOSPITAL HOSPITAL HEALTHCARE & NURSING MANNING DePAUL COMMUNITY | SENIOR || ADVANTAGE
CHHALTHHCP CHHA | |HospICE REHABILITATION CTR. HOME WALSH | | RESIDENCE L_ure | LIFE
CARE HOME
CHHAJLTHHCP Administrator
Director of Patient Care
Direct Care Staff
Clerical Staff
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Dominican Sisters Family Health Service
Projected Statements of Cash Flows - DSFHS

Beginning cash balance

Revenue
(net of allowances and bad debts)
Other Revenue - VAP Grant
Qther Revenue - CRFP Matchiing Funds
Other Revenuc - DSFHS Matching Funds
Expenses
Salarics
Payroll Taxes

and

Employee

Benefits

Contracted

Services

Sapplies and Other Expenses
Interest

Insurance

Depreciation

Income (Loss) from operations

S

Actual
Current

174,217

34,190,205

20,277,680

4,811,567

6,058,627
4,832,824
62,395
136,134
224,448

3641675

(2213,470)

Projected
Year 1

S 3224%

47939476

27,207,489

6,688,279

9,549,331
3,547,478
59,400
148,477

325,740
47,526,194

413282

Projected
Year2

S 79,148 S

48,218,169

27,615,601

6,788,603

9,549,331
3,547,478
59,400
148,477
325,740

48.034,631

183,539

Projected
Year 3

S 438,960 -

48,526,864

28,029,835

6,890,432

9,549.331
3,547,478
59,400
148,477
198,904

48,423,857

103,007



to ile change in net assets

Project # 161245
BFA Attachment C cont

to cash provided by (uscd in) operating activities
Depreciation 224 448 325,740 325,740
Nonoperating income . 363,739 448 550 448,550
Provision for
Bad Debt 666,922 732,518 736,776
Net realized
and
unrealized
(gains) losses
on
investments 3311 25,000 25,000
Special Funds (8,240)
Changes in Assets and Liabilities
Unrestricted Investments 153,185
Accounts Receivable (791,560) (732,518) (736,776)
Pledges Reccivables @
Grants Reccivable 49,704
Other Receivables (393,029)
Deposits and advances 122,129 -
Accounts payablo and accrued expenscs 2,221,259 (73,128) (550,501) (553,291)
Accrued salaries and vacation (494,544)
Equipment Loan payable, cumrent 27,823 (24.962) 2979 (66,382)
Bank line of credit - ’
Due to third party (105,644)
Net cash provided by (used in) opesating activities (168371) 1,114,482 435307 155,788
Cash flow from investing activities
Sale of investments 574,008
Purchase of investments -
Payments to acquire fixed assets (99,657) (520,700)
Deposits - - - -
Goodwill 1 - - -
Cardinal Health Partners IPA - - -
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities 474,352 (520,700) -
Cash flow from financing activities
Proceeds from loan payable -
Repayment of Bank Line of Credit (151,000) (774,000)
Payment on equipment loan payzble (6,703) (63,128) (75.495) . ©,112)
Payment on bank line of credit -
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activitics ) (157,703) (837,128) (75495) (9,112)
Net change in cash 148278 (243.346) 359,812 146,676

Ending cash balance $ 322495 s 79,148 $ 438!960 $ 585,636
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Dominican Sisters Family Health Service
Projected Balance Sheets - DSFHS

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents
Unrestricted investments

Accounts receivable - net of allowance

Pledges receivables
Grants receivables
Other receivables
Deposits and advances

Total Current Assets
Assets whose use is limited
Furniture and equipment, net
Deposits
Goodwill
Cardinal Health Partners IPA

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES

Accounts payable and accrued expenses

Accrued salaries and vacation

Equipment loan payable, current

Bank line of credit
Due to third party

Actual
Current

322,494
133,543
4,351,824
7,004
86,023
743,995
110,188

5,755,071

1,359,441
631,383
56,307
515,000
50,000

8,367,202

6,771,042
1,677,323
97,476
774,000
162,008

Projected
Year1

79,148
133,543
4,351,824
7,004

' 86,023
743,995
110,188

5,511,725

1,359,441
826,343
56,307
515,000
50,000

8,318,816

6,697,914
1,677,323
72,514

162,008

Projected
Year2

438,960
133,543
4,351,324
7,004
86,023
743,995
110,188

5,871,537

1,359,441
500,603
56,307
515,000
50,000

8,352,888

6,147,413
1,677,323
75,494

162,008

‘Projected
Year3

585,637
133,543
4,351,824
7,004
86,023
743,995
110,188

6,018,214

1,359,441
301,699
56,307
515,000
50,000

8,300,661

5,594,122
1,677,323
9,112

162,008



Project # 161245

BFA Attachment C cont

Total Current Liabilities
Long term debt net of current portion

Equipment loan payable, net of current portion
TOTAL LIABILITIES
NET ASSETS
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted

Total Net Assets

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS §

9,481,849

147,735

99584

(1,429,650)
167,268

(1,262,382)

8,367,202

8,609,759

84,607

8694366

(542,818)
167,268

(375,550)

$ 8318,816

$

8062238

9,112

_ somsso

114271
167,268

281,539

8,352,888

_7442,565

7,442,565

690,828
167,268

_es096

5 8300661



DOMINICAN SISTERS FAMILY HEALTH SERVICE, INC.

Balance Sheets
December 31, 2014 and 2013

Project # 161245
BFA Attachment D

Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents
Investments
Accounts receivable, net
Grants receivable
Promises to give
Other receivables
Prepaids

Total current assets

Assets whose use is limited
Cash
Investments

Total assets whose use is limited
Fixed assets, net

Intangible Assets
Goodwill

Other assets
Deposits
Total other assets

Total assets

Assets

$

RS el £ LS

5,335,711

OB .ot Sl

2,067,479

756,174

515,000

56,307
56,307

$

2014
174,217
202,698

4,227,186
135,727

7,000
350,966
237,917

134,030
1,933,449

8,730,671

2013

$ 255,404
195,206
4,524,598
181,928
6,704
195,914

199,201

5,558,955

24,025

1,924,493

1,948,518

890,827
515,000
56,307

56,307

$ 8,969,607
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Dominican Sisters Family Health Services, Inc.

Liabilities and Net Assets

Current liabilities
Accounts payable
Accrued salaries and expenses
Due third party payors

Current portion of loan payable
Loan payable - others

Total current liabilities

Long-term liabilities
Loan payable, net of current portion

Total liabilities

Net assets
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

201 201
$ 4,549,782 $ 3,778,641
2,171,868 1,928,904
267,652 847,147
69,653 194,279
925,000 66,904
7,983,955 6,815,875
154,438 224,090
8,138,393 7,039,965
406,428 1,829,753
185,850 99,889
592,279 1,929,642

3 8,730,671

$ 8,969,607
N —



DOMINICAN SISTERS FAMILY HEALTH SERVICE, INC.

Statements of Activities
for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013

Project # 161245
BFA Attachment D cont

Revenue, gains and other support
Patient service revenue, net of contractual
allowances
Provision for bad debt
Net patient service revenue
Net assets released from restrictions
Other operating revenue
Contributions

Total revenue, gains and other support

Expenses:
Salaries and benefits
Purchase service
Medical supplies
Waiver services
Travel expenses
Repair and maintenance
Office supplies and expenses
Professional fees
Communication expenses
Other administrative expenses
Training, seminars and tuition expenses
Assessment.tax
Interest expenses
Occupancy and utilities
Depreciation expenses

Total expenses

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenses
Other income

Investment income

Unrealized (losses) on securitues

Change in net assets
Net assets, beginning of year

Net assets, end of year

Temporarily 2014
Unrestricted Restricted Total
37414827 ¢ - $ 37414827
(447,261) - (447,261)
36,967,566 - 36,967,566
337,667 (337,667) -
960,904 - 960,904
373,945 423,628 797,573
38,640,082 85,961 38,726,043
27,878,261 - 27,878,261
7,049,725 - 7,049,725
219,420 - 219,420
97,810 - 97,810
590,554 - 590,554
537,244 - 537,244
826,027 - 826,027
1,119,984 - 1,119,984
398,117 - 398,117
86,028 - 86,028
79,721 - 79,721
143,717 - 143,717
30,699 - 30,699
789,215 - 789,215
237,233 - 237,233
40,083,754 - 40,083,754
(1,443,672) 85,961 (1,357,711)
28,133 - 28,133
(7,785) - (7,785)
(1,423,325) 85,961 (1,337,363)
1,829,753 99,889 1,929,642
406428 § 185850 § 592,279
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Dominican Sisters Family Health Service, Inc.

Temporarily 2013
Unrestricted Restricted Total
$ 38,633,845 $ - $ 38,633,845
(455,402) - $ (455,402)
38,178,443 - 38,178,443
271,700 (271,700) -

309,527 - 309,527
438,565 266,484 705,049
39,198,235 (5,216) 39,193,019
25,413,373 " 25,413,373
9,141,916 - 9,141,916
252,987 - 252,987
315,358 - 315,358
600,963 - 600,963
337,137 - 337,137
685,263 - 685,263
547324 - 547324
379,562 - 379,562
30,270 - 30,270
85,563 - 85,563
207,283 - 207,283
24,604 - 24,604
755,188 - 755,188
208,338 - 208,338
38,985,129 - 38,985,129
213,106 (5,216) 207,890
28,107 - 28,107
(20,178) - (20,178)
221,035 (5,216) 215,819
1,608,718 105,105 1,713,823

$ 1,829,753 $ 99,889 § 1,929,642
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Intertm

TOTAL PATIENT SERVICE REVENUES

BAD DEBT
FREECARE
TOYAL BAD DEBT & FREE CARE

TOTAL NEY PATIENT SERVICE REVENUES
JOPERATING EXPENSES

Dominican Sisters Famlily Health Service, Inc
Consolidated Statement of Activity
YTD December 31, 2015

AN OF

[OTHER NON-OPERATING REVENUES

GADS-05 CHCS Attachment 2 DSFHS Interim Financials 2015.xdsx

CHHA LYHHC TOTAL CHMA, LT ANO CARE MOMT

Oves Ovar

04 2018 ms (Under} ms 4 04 218 218 (Undar)

Actmal Acwal Budged Budget Acnal Budget Actul Arwst Budget ot
S 18519551 S 19793200 S 19BN S 1959 101 S - s S IBSI6E09 S 1939313 $ 197N S IsER
360,208 293,767 460921 (167,154) - . 360,208 293,267 460921 62,154)]
1736989 1.381,503 15191 (350.40%) - - 1736989 118,503 1581911 (50408
299,49 300652 107 (92455) 2208320 2343256 3958811 2517512 1745363 @390
151320 1849170 1615399 mm 3an - 1672513 1822341 1618,399 2652
530,554 351,781 snon (169,141 26402 - 521636 a3 s20922 42,709
5458360 50058 5,987,106 04,151 15%30 2,609,203 9099197 6939791 8596399 (1636600
Q4.49) 17913 60031 “@nsy (<)) - 23575 1752 60031 (42499)!
- . . s = - 68291 1124895 83,557 21338

337548 21795 616200 103, - - 337549 721,795 616,200 165,
S 7897489 3 29801776 S 30968308 S (1165, 3900456 S 495250 § S 36818527 § 33857121 § 367544143 (1.897.087)
@15501) (564072) (450,578) (103,494 (102850) (93.248) (447261) (666.922) (554,026) (112.495)]
. - assin 3518 . B - - assie 8518
S Gison 3 ooom) 5506 5 (99 [ (5w 3 S_ % s (¢ 629.944) S 978)
S 2SN S VNI S DAL 5 (1,194.508) ;s S 4xse0 S S 36371665 $ 34190203 S GIUAW S (1,934,265
T8I IK0IE 29190, 9318 5,503,569 5.602.566 1292850 1iszers 104002 | 37840084 36403675 35589335 414340
3 (%3N 5 gasm $ 18432 5 Qs0s0)s (1475563) §  (143365) $ 57986) S (s532) S S Q45379 S QAT $ 18I Q38605
S4454 51202 26,208 2497
s1680 2211 s34 178497
2,500 126528 12,160 14368
3 E) 13 63
2,133 P 1918 a8zm)
(337.667) (308,348) - (308,348)
LM 290603 - 290,603
s 1 S 393816 S 111506 S 2m008
(1244,158) (1319656) 246543 (2,066,59T)
ans 3 ©59 8075
@s9 @240 % ;u_m,
S (3737) $ (Q8HSH) $  UIT 5 NS

252016



Catholic Health Care System
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Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

December 31, 2014

ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents

Dues and assessments receivable from related parties
Assets limited as to use - self insured medical benefits

Grants receivable
Other
Total Current Assets

Loan receivable from Catholic Special Needs Plan, LLC
Loan receivable from Empire State Home Care Services, Inc.
Assets limited as to use - letters of credit and escrow
Furniture, equipment and leasehold improvements, net

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Current Liabilities
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Line of credit
Revolving loan agreement
Accrued salaries and related benefits
Due to related parties, current
Incurred but not paid medical claims

Total Current Liabilities

Due to related parties, net of current portion
Accrued pension liability
Total Liabilities

Net Assets
Unrestricted

$ 127,995
2,032,825
4,140,690
2,000,000

104,494
8,406,004

2,000,000
2,000,000
758,459
321,825

$ 13,486,288

$ §70,651
1,442,927
2,000,000
1,099,330
2,063,171
2,500,000
9,676,079

300,000
8,539,819
18,515,898

(5,029,610)
$ 13,486,288
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Catholic Health Care System

Consolidated Statement of Operations and Changes in Net Assets
Year Ended December 31, 2014

UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS
Revenue
Membership dues and assessments $ 14,543,073
Insurance premiums paid by affiliates 20,053,554
Interest income 299,690
Other 86,455
Total Revenue 34,982,772
Expenses
Salaries 8,274,983
Employee benefits 1,690,451
Supplies and other expenses 3,685,917
Self-insured health insurance 13,067,537
Depreciation and amortization 157,713
Reserve for due from related parties 6,800,000
Interest 114,594
Total Expenses 33,791,195
Excess of Revenue Over Expenses 1,191,577
Non-operating Revenue
Grants 4,665,280
Equity transfers from related parties 4,023,703
Equity transfers to related parties (7,970,164)
Forgiveness of amounts due from related parties (2,296,283)
Pension liability adjustment (6,610,036)
Change in Unrestricted Net Assets (6,985,923)

UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS
Beginning of year 1,966,313

End of year $ (5,029,610)
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Catholic Health Care System
Statement of Financial Position
December 31, 2015
Assets: 12/31/2015 12/31/2014 Variance Variance %
Current Assets:
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 648507 $ 289,260 $ 359,247 1242%
Dues and Assessments Receivable, net of Allowance 3,106,925 2,020,402 1,086,522 53.8%
December 31, 2014  $4,800,000
December 31,2015 $4,800,000
Loan Receivable From Affiliate 4,000,000 4,000,000 0 0.0%
Other Receivables 29,250 9,750 19,500 200.0%
Grant Receivable 0 2,000,000 (2,000,000} -100.0%
Prepaid Expenses and Other Current Assets 107,393 94,745 12,648 13.3%
Total Current Assets 7,892,075 8,414,156 (522,082) -6.2%
Assets with Limited Use:
Assets Limited to Use (CHCS TPA) 7,749,857 4,164,981 3,584,876 86.1%
Assets Limited to Use 532912 522,761 10,151 19%
Furniture and Equipment and Leasehold Improvements, net 253,504 321,826 (68,322) -212%
Total Assets $ 16,428,347 § 13,423,725 $ 3,004,622 224%
Liabilities And Net Assets (Deficiency)
Current Liabilites:
Accrued Medical Cost (CHCS TPA) 2,500,000 2,500,000 0 0.0%
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 2,182,925 552,223 1,630,702 295.3%
Accrued Salaries and Related Benefits 1,134,250 1,048,022 86,267 82%
Due to related party 300,000 2,370,339 (2,070,339) -87.3%
Total Current Liabilites 6,117,215 6,470,584 (353,369) -55%
Line Of Credit 1442927 1,442 927 0 0.0%
Loan - SNP 2,000,000 2,000,000 0 0.0%
Other Long Term Liabilities (CHCS TPA) 1,244,572 0 1,244 572 0.0%
Pension Liability and Deferred Compensation Obligation 8,539,819 8,539,819 0 0.0%
Total Liabilities $ 19344534 § 18453331 § 891,203 48%
Commitments And Contingencies
Net Assets, (Deficiency)
‘Unrestricted (2916,187) (5,029,606) 2,113,419 -42.0%
Total Net Assets (2,916,187) (5,029,606) 2,113419 -42.0%
Total Liabilities and Net Assets $ 16428347 § 13,423,725 $ 3,004,622 22.4%
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Catholic Health Care System
Statement of Operations
December 31, 2015

Month-to-Date Year-to-Date
Actual I Budget l Variance Actual I Budget I Variance
Operating Revenues
Administrative Services 1448350 | § 1435849 | § 12,501 || § 17,380202|$ 17,230,200 $ 150,002
Insurance Premiums Paid by Facilities 1,763,656 1,763,656 0 20,950,337 20,950,337 0
Other Operating Revenue 1,750 4,163 (2413) 169,318 50,000 119318
Total Operating Revenues 3213756 [ $ 3,203,668 | § 10,088 || § 38499856 % 38230536 |$ 269320
|| Operating Expenses
Salaries & Wages 1,100826 | $§  1,065929 | § (34897)|| $ 8234967 |$ 8073878 |$ (161,089
Employee Benefits 176,176 222,126 45950 2,250,348 2,365,521 115,173
Administrative Fees & Consultants (85,563) 210,463 296,026 2,369,161 2,185,700 (183.461)
Supplies & Materials 51,982 3285 (48,697) 84918 39,200 @s.718)
Purchased & Contracted Services 160,064 16,197 (143,867) 362,843 194,705 (163,138)'
Depreciation 1,845 8,956 7,111 100471 107,582 7,111
Leases and Rentals 66,364 71,265 4901 797,606 855,169 57563
Utilities 1471 2,202 731 24,682 26,000 1318
Insurance 14919 5973 (8,946) 83,735 70,675 (13,060)
Interest 4832 4,945 113 44925 58337 13412
Interest, SNP 42819 4,738 (82) 55,764 55,764 (0)
Related Party Medical Funding Reserve (3,102,255) (3,102,255) 0 (2.666,849) (2,666,849) 0
Self Health Insurance 1,736,240 1,736,240 0 20487515 20,487,515 0
Other 325,362 132,674 (192,688) 1,835,892 1,592,198 (243,694)
Total Operating Expenses 457,083 { $ 382,738 | $ (74,345){| § 34,065981 | $ 33,445,395 | § (620 ,SSS)I
Change in Unrestricted Net Assets|
from Operations|| § 2,756,672 | $ 2,820,929 | § (64257)||$ 4433876 |$ 4785141 |$  (351,265)
Non-Opcerating Revenues
Other Non-Operating Int. Income 201§ 0$ 20 || § 1,112 | $ 0|3 1,112
Grants 0 0 383,500 383,500
Total Non-Operating Revenues|| : 20 [ $ § 20| $ 384,612 | $ $ 384,612
Transfer of Assets To Affiliate (104,594)| $ (101915)} $ 2679{|$ (3455061 $  (1,655471)| §  (1,799,598)
Transfer of Assets From Affiliate 750,000 | § 0% 750,000 || $ 750,000 | $ 0% 750,000
Change in Unrestricted Net Assets 3402098 [$ 2,719,014 |$ 683,083 |[$ 2,1134191$ 3129670 |§ (1,01625L)
Increase/(Decrease) in Net Assets 3402098 |$ 2,719,014 | § 683,083 [|$ 2,113,419 }$ 3,129,670 | $ (1,016,251)|
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